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Wataynikaneyap Power LP BIN:  250676426 July 6, 2015 

c/o Shibogama First Nations Council, P.O. Box 449, 81 King St.

Sioux Lookout ON Canada P8T 1A5

807-737-2662   807-737-1583 

2472883 Ontario Limited on behalf of
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For Office Use Only

Application Number

Date Received

A. General information

1. Type of Application

New  licence

Renewal

Amendment to an existing Licence

2.  Applicant

Please provide the following information about the Applicant

Full Legal Name of Applicant Ontario Corporation Number, Canadian
Corporation Number or Business
Registration Number

Date of Formation or
Incorporation

 Business Address:

City Prov. Country Postal/Zip Code

Phone Number FAX Number E-Mail Address (if applicable)

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
Telephone: 1-888-632-6273
Facsimile: (416) 440-7656

Commission de l'Énergie de l'Ontario
2300 rue Yonge 
C.P. 2319 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
Téléphone: 1-888-632-6273
Télécopieur: (416) 440-7656  

Ontario Energy Board
Commission de l'Énergie de l'Ontario
Application for Electricity
Transmission  Licence

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 



x Keizer   Charles 

 Partner

 Torys LLP, 79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower

 Toronto    Ontario    Canada    M5K 1N2

416-865-7512 416-865-7380  ckeizer@torys.com 

Please see Appendix - Response #4, attached hereto.
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3. Primary Contact for this Application
Please provide the following information about the Primary Contact for this Application:

Mr. 9 Mrs. 9
Miss 9 Ms. 9
Other: ________

Last Name: Full First Name: Initial:

Position Held:

Contact Address (if R.R., give Lot, Concession No. and Township)

City Province Country Postal/Zip Code

Phone Number FAX Number E-mail Address (if applicable)

4. Transmission Facilities
Please provide a description of the transmission facilities involved in this Application:



X
General Partnership on behalf of a Limited Partnership

The Applicant is 2472883 Ontario Limited (“Wataynikaneyap Power GP”), an Ontario corporation, on behalf of 
Wataynikaneyap Power LP, an Ontario limited partnership.  The Applicant intends to carry on the business activities 
initiated by Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation, which activities have been associated with the planning and 
development of the Transmission System in northwestern Ontario.  To this end, the Applicant has, through a recent 
restructuring, acquired the development assets relating to the project from Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation, including 
the approved environmental assessment Terms of Reference for Phase 1.  The Applicant will continue with such planning 
and development activities, and will engage in business activities relating to the construction, ownership, operation and 
maintenance of the Transmission System.  Accordingly, the Applicant’s near term business activities are expected to 
include, but not be limited to, working towards completion of environmental assessment requirements, continuing to 
engage in stakeholders consultations and working towards filing an application for leave to construct the Transmission 
System.  Subject to being granted leave to construct the Transmission System, it would be the Applicant’s further 
intention to complete the development and construction of the relevant facilities, as well as to operate and maintain those 
facilities and to finance and recover costs and prudent transmission investments through the Board’s established 
electricity transmission rate-setting processes.

D  

O  

O  

O  
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B.  Corporate Information 

Organizational
5.  Business Classification

Please indicate the Applicant’s Business Classification (check appropriate type below):

Sole Proprietor

Partnership

Corporation

Other (describe)_____________________

6. Business Activities
Please provide a description of the Applicant’s business activities:

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 



Please see Appendix - Response #7(a), attached hereto.

 c/o Shibogama First Nations Council, P.O. Box 449, 81 King St. 

Sioux Lookout Ontario P8T 1A5Canada 

Pursuant to the meaning of “affiliate” under Section 1 of the Ontario Business Corporations Act, the Applicant has no energy sector affiliates.  The 
Applicant is Wataynikaneyap Power GP on behalf of Wataynikaneyap Power LP.  Wataynikaneyap Power GP is controlled by 2472881 Ontario 
Limited (“First Nation GP”).  As such, the only affiliate of the Applicant is First Nation GP, which is not a regulated entity in the energy sector.

Corporate structure charts showing the broader organizational structure of the Applicant and its limited partners, including their respective affiliates, are 
attached hereto as Schedule ‘C’.

2472881 Ontario Limited ("First Nation GP")
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7.  Affiliates of the Applicant

a)  Please provide the following information for all Affiliates of the Applicant:

Full Legal Name of Affiliate Company:

 Business Address:

City Prov. Country Postal/Zip Code

Phone Number FAX Number E-Mail Address (if applicable)

Description of Business Activities:

b) Please attach a Corporate organization chart describing the relationships between the Applicant and its Affiliates and, if
applicable, the respective ownership percentages by the Applicant in each Affiliate.



X

Please see Part 9 regarding the energy sector activities of the limited partners and their respective affiliates.

❑ ❑ 
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8. Energy Sector Activities
Has the Applicant or an Affiliate undertaken any energy sector activities in Ontario or any other
jurisdiction?

If yes, please provide the following information for each:

Yes No

Full Legal Name of Company: Licence/Registration Number:

Jurisdiction: Type of Business Activity (e.g. Generation,
Transmission, Distribution):

• • • • 



Please see Appendix - Response #9(a), attached hereto.

X
Qualified Contractor 

Qualified Contractor 

Qualified Contractor 

Qualified Contractor 

Qualified Contractor 

X

X

X

X

X
Project Management Fortis-RES PM Inc.

U 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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Technical Capability and Experience
9.   Technical Ability

a) Please describe the applicant’s technical ability to carry out the activities applied for including the Applicant’s specific experience in Ontario and in other
jurisdictions.

b) If the Applicant intends to utilize the capability of others by contracting transmission activities, please indicate below which activities and to whom they 
will be contracted:

Design Contracted to:

Construction Contracted to:

Customer Connection Contracted to:

Inspection & Maintenance Contracted to:

Operation Contracted to:

Other (describe)
_________________

Contracted to:

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 



x

Kenequanash Margaret

Director (Chair)

 
 

 
 

 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
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10. Information About Each Key Individual

Mr. 9 Mrs.9
Miss 9 Ms. 9
Other: ________

Last Name: Full First Name: Initial:

Position Held:

Please explain the person’s experience in the electrical transmission business and in the energy field in general.

a) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that was granted a licence under Part IV or Part V
of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. 

If yes, provide business names and licence number(s) and  describe the individuals specific related experience.

Yes No

b) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer, or director of a business that was registered or licenced under this or any
other acts or legislation?

If yes, identify the business name, the legislation, licence number(s), date of the licencing or registration and the individual’s
specific related experience.

Yes No

c) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that had a registration or licence of any kind
refused, suspended, revoked or cancelled?

If yes, please provide company name and describe the situation, including the jurisdiction and type of licence.

Yes No

Note:
Attach a copy of Item 10 for each Key Individual:  Officer and Director, Partner or sole Proprietor.

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 



McKayx Frank

Director and Vice-President - Government Relations

 
 

 
 

 
 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
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10. Information About Each Key Individual

Mr. 9 Mrs.9
Miss 9 Ms. 9
Other: ________

Last Name: Full First Name: Initial:

Position Held:

Please explain the person’s experience in the electrical transmission business and in the energy field in general.

a) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that was granted a licence under Part IV or Part V
of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. 

If yes, provide business names and licence number(s) and  describe the individuals specific related experience.

Yes No

b) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer, or director of a business that was registered or licenced under this or any
other acts or legislation?

If yes, identify the business name, the legislation, licence number(s), date of the licencing or registration and the individual’s
specific related experience.

Yes No

c) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that had a registration or licence of any kind
refused, suspended, revoked or cancelled?

If yes, please provide company name and describe the situation, including the jurisdiction and type of licence.

Yes No

Note:
Attach a copy of Item 10 for each Key Individual:  Officer and Director, Partner or sole Proprietor.

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 



x Hawkes Scott

Director, President and Secretary

 
 

 
 

 

Officer and Director, Cornwall Street Railway, Light and Power Company Limited (ED-2004-0405); Director, Grimsby Power Inc.
.

.......  

....... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

 

Page 8 of  14

10. Information About Each Key Individual

Mr. 9 Mrs.9
Miss 9 Ms. 9
Other: ________

Last Name: Full First Name: Initial:

Position Held:

Please explain the person’s experience in the electrical transmission business and in the energy field in general.

a) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that was granted a licence under Part IV or Part V
of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. 

If yes, provide business names and licence number(s) and  describe the individuals specific related experience.

Yes No

b) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer, or director of a business that was registered or licenced under this or any
other acts or legislation?

If yes, identify the business name, the legislation, licence number(s), date of the licencing or registration and the individual’s
specific related experience.

Yes No

c) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that had a registration or licence of any kind
refused, suspended, revoked or cancelled?

If yes, please provide company name and describe the situation, including the jurisdiction and type of licence.

Yes No

Note:
Attach a copy of Item 10 for each Key Individual:  Officer and Director, Partner or sole Proprietor.

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 



x Vaninetti

Director and Vice President - Development

Jerry

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

x

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
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10. Information About Each Key Individual

Mr. 9 Mrs.9
Miss 9 Ms. 9
Other: ________

Last Name: Full First Name: Initial:

Position Held:

Please explain the person’s experience in the electrical transmission business and in the energy field in general.

a) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that was granted a licence under Part IV or Part V
of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. 

If yes, provide business names and licence number(s) and  describe the individuals specific related experience.

Yes No

b) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer, or director of a business that was registered or licenced under this or any
other acts or legislation?

If yes, identify the business name, the legislation, licence number(s), date of the licencing or registration and the individual’s
specific related experience.

Yes No

c) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that had a registration or licence of any kind
refused, suspended, revoked or cancelled?

If yes, please provide company name and describe the situation, including the jurisdiction and type of licence.

Yes No

Note:
Attach a copy of Item 10 for each Key Individual:  Officer and Director, Partner or sole Proprietor.

• • 

• 

• • 

• • 

•  

• • 



............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
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10. Information About Each Key Individual

Mr. 9 Mrs.9
Miss 9 Ms. 9
Other: ________

Last Name: Full First Name: Initial:

Position Held:

Please explain the person’s experience in the electrical transmission business and in the energy field in general.

a) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that was granted a licence under Part IV or Part V
of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. 

If yes, provide business names and licence number(s) and  describe the individuals specific related experience.

Yes No

b) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer, or director of a business that was registered or licenced under this or any
other acts or legislation?

If yes, identify the business name, the legislation, licence number(s), date of the licencing or registration and the individual’s
specific related experience.

Yes No

c) Has this person been a proprietor, partner, officer or director of a business that had a registration or licence of any kind
refused, suspended, revoked or cancelled?

If yes, please provide company name and describe the situation, including the jurisdiction and type of licence.

Yes No

Note:
Attach a copy of Item 10 for each Key Individual:  Officer and Director, Partner or sole Proprietor.

x Cutfeet John

Vice President - Communications

 
 
 
 

 



December 2019 for Phase One and 
March 2024 for Phase Two.

X

X

X

X

  

To enable connection of remote First Nations communities to the provincial grid, enhance opportunities for the 
development and connection of clean and renewable generation facilities over the long term, and reinforce and enhance 
reliability on the existing transmission system to accommodate these outcomes.

The Applicant’s Phase One facilities will provide a connection between Hydro One Networks Inc.’s transmission system and the portion of the 
Applicant’s Phase Two facilities running north from Pickle Lake.  The Applicant’s Phase Two facilities will serve the distribution systems that 
are currently operated either by HORCI or IPAs (see response to part 7(a), above).  It is the Applicant’s expectation that all communities 
connecting to the Transmission System will be served by licensed electricity distributors.

See Schedule "D". 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
U 
0 
0 
0 
0 
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11.  Financial Information 

Please attach financial statements of the Applicant for each of the past two fiscal years.  This may include audited financial statements, annual reports,
prospectuses or other such information.

Transmission Facilities Information
12. Facilities

Please indicate whether the Applicant’s transmission facilities are:

New assets to be constructed? Proposed  In-service date: _______________________

Please attach a statement explaining the financing arrangements.

Existing assets presently owned by the Applicant?

Existing assets not presently owned by the applicant (i.e. to be purchased)? Please indicate from whom assets will be purchased:

Other (describe)

13. Purpose of Facilities

Please indicate the intended purpose(s) of the Applicant’s transmission facilities:

To provide a connection between a generator and a transmission system.

To provide a connection between a transmission system and a load customer.

To provide a connection between a generator and a load customer.

To provide a connection between one transmission system and another

To import or export power

Other (please describe): _______________________________________________

If parties other than the Applicant are involved, please indicate the specific names of the participants (generator, load customer, transmission system(s):

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• • 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• • 
• 
• 



Please see Appendix - Response #14, attached hereto.

x

The Applicant intends to file an application in approximately January 2017 with the Ontario Energy Board for leave to construct the planned 
Transmission System.  Thus far, the Applicant has obtained approval from the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change for the Terms of 
Reference in respect of Phase One.

Please see Appendix - Response #16, attached hereto. 

Please see Appendix - Response #17, attached hereto.  
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14.   Location of Facilities
Please indicate the location (township or other such description as appropriate) of the Applicant’s transmission facilities and attach a single-line diagram
indicating the length (km), capacity (MW) and operating voltage (kV) of each element.

15.   Licensing History

Has the Applicant obtained Ontario Energy Board, National Energy Board, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or any
other regulatory approvals required for the acquisition, construction or operation of the transmission facilities?

If no, please indicate the status and plans for seeking these approvals.

Yes No

16.   Service to other parties

If the transmission facilities are to be used to deliver electricity to a party other than the Applicant please attach the following:
a) a summary of business plans relating to the Applicant’s proposed transmission business for the next five years.  This should include the following:

S a forecast of annual peak demand (MW) and energy (MWH) transmitted and/or transformed.
S annual pro forma financial statements including forecasts of costs, revenues and project financing indicating the underlying assumptions on which the

forecasts are based.

b) estimates of net annual cash flows for subsequent periods to demonstrate financial feasibility and security.

c) indication of the Applicant’s plans to seek Ontario Energy Board approval for rates for transmission services.

17.   Proposed business transactions impact

Please provide a brief summary of the expected impact of the proposed business transactions on the Ontario electricity market under the following headings:

• Facilitate competition and enhance access to transmission services
• Improve reliability and quality of supply
• Promote economic and efficient electrical energy supply

• • • • 



X

X

X

X

❑ ❑

❑ ❑ 

0 
	

❑ ❑ 

0 	
❑ ❑ 

❑ ❑ 

Page 11 of  14

Other Information
18. Ontario market activities

Please indicate whether the Applicant intends to be involved with other electricity sector activities in the Ontario market?

Buy or Sell (Wholesale) electricity Yes No 

Distribute electricity Yes No 

Retail electricity Yes No 

Generate electricity Yes No 

If yes to any of the above:

a) If affiliates have not yet been established, please indicate when this is planned __________________________________________

b) Has Applicant or an affiliate applied for an Ontario Energy Board Licences?

S If no, when planned? ___________________________________________

Yes No 

• • • 
• • • 
0 • • • 
0 • • • 

• • 

• • • 
• • • 
• • • 
• • • 

• • 



C. Notice and Consent 

AS REQUIRED BY THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND PROTECTION OF INDIVIDUAL PRIVACY ACT 

In order to complete or verify the information provided on this form, it may be necessary for the Ontario Energy Board to collect additional information from 
some or all of the following sources: federal, provincial/state and municipal governments; licensing bodies; banks; professional and industry associations; and 
former and current employers. Only information relevant to your application will be collected. 

The public official who can answer questions about the collection of information is: 

Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Note: The issuance of an electricity transmitter licence does not guarantee accreditation by the IESO, or connection to a transmission or 
distribution system. 

This application must be signed by the proprietor or by at least one partner, officer or director of the organization. NOTE: 

WARNING: It is an offence to knowingly provide false information on this application. 

Yes \IWe consent to the collection of this information as authorized under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. 

0-
\f\Ne understand that this information will be used to determine whether I am/we are and remain qualified for the licence for which 
I am/we are applying. Yes 

y 

Print Name and Title 

Hdrcj ojref /<£» 

Signature of Applicant(s) Date Signed 

V, JO'S 
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C. and i Censedt Consent 

ASQUSER BEEHE' THE OFaSFOBlMAJtDWANWffiROrECTIfiN DfPINOVfQDRlDN OF INDIVIDUAL AST/ACY ACT 

ordfifrfe iCRmptateOe verify theinfOfwatioft) pma^ed omttvafecfai iit mas bgrnepessaay fbethe^itarioiEnergiyBaaidtta-io Energy Board to aaUeionaddtthmaabiiTfeimiation from 
Sffi siteobjhe ifaKawiegfeaufpefigferierafcssafePiaif/staierendToUfl/pifeategaweSnmertfcilipeijingebadiesn Is; licensing bodies; pafessianai fasd ioduStfsraSSaplatiais;aiaociations; and 
f%ldWfenaemiPaser%[nployers, dfrmBHonfleieVantrtO^oir sepiipatiowwill be collected. 

PUbjipr QffiP(alofihO sawanswerr answer (Stepaiteptai fsfiiOfa^•realiono«t ion of information is: 

Sepretafs i, v i ;iHry 

l5oergJSBQareirgy Board 
Y^ogBog^feefe ^XO.O. BOX 2319 
^JWQ0 1 OclHf io p-S4 "E- i  

TfcftdSSHaeqs §6 an eteptfiaityrtraefmjflier tififinsfirriHer «ofeBUSisadtss^f«J¥djtfltionrbff^hRriefiQl rtn SonnbytiOTC lESO, or connection tottatMswisstoa sion or 
isystemution sylitem. 

"PPRtipa^iQnfmU8l [besigoedOpy the ®rQbfjetaeQS byr8i [aob yartoerasffGwear diteaiar aftthe afganl0attQnlr of the organization. NOTE: 

WARNING; is i8OEflffeOPa1Q0<neW(naivrfttafideftl9W^fasteaiiQWeofihili aRPliPaiiQOl application. 

IPaoseobiQ^e [pQ;tl^piiQO iaf ithis [iofotmatiQo[ft^fS¥thQMiSBd^det theOetarioEnergy BmdAcErhmfy Board Act, 1998. Yes 

& 
MOdefS^BOd tSat fliisiofftfmaiiao)WithbstUsedotQ ideerre^e Whetees [lram'we^tetaod[ tsm?lOf«ualifiBd fW theOlseoaelfafiWBlihor the licence for which 
I 8retapp|aios.opplying. Yes y 

PSml^randoTii^nd Title 

dfalrcj Ctre-f CC-Aeuah 

hirtcjo/' 

SftAPPticani(S) ,Apptic.Hiu(s) B^nsdrigned 

.• JO'S 

^*2 I.' i'l I i 



D. Acknowledgement 

This acknowledgement must be signed by the proprietor or by at least one partner, officer or director of the organization. NOTE; 

I understand and acknowledge that, as a licenced electricity transmitter, I will be required, unless otherwise exempted; 

• To provide non-discriminatory access to all persons wishing to connect to the transmission system. 

To comply with all licence conditions including the provisions of: 
- The Ontario Energy Board Affiliate Relationships Code for Electricity Distributors and Transmitters 
- The Ontario Energy Board Transmission System Code 
- The Market Rules made under section 32 of the Electricity Act. 

Signature of Applicant(s) Date Signed Print Name and Title . 

'V, JO/S" 
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D. Acknowledgement 

aCkBowtfedggmefltfmusfetoti siscetl l>::; signetJ the pFoppetrarrorlby atieastiAne ipartoeE, offteter or dlrSclorraf thii DtgafiizatSdh.B organization NOTE: 

UnteFStartt arit?a®tt^aW^e•t9e l I:h41)fa4i aillcencet i eie®tricity tr&nSmittey, Ii willibe irequiFet,, UrtJ^sother^fea eXerapteth eiV/ise exei rujted 

provltelriate-tiSDrim^satary accfeaslta Qti^ersonaWishingons wishing CortnBcntoahtotrantmiSBiomiystem.syslem. 

Ctfmply with attl liCenCei cant1;tsan© inClUting the pravis^ans^af) rovisioris of: 
- ffintarfd ifinffirgyBDart|AffillBtKR&iaiianshrp8 BotB'far ElectFiCiity Distrtflutors ant Cranstaittersi anci rmn^mittere 
- • Ontaria i Bae^yiBaa^vTransm^issiontiSysteffl l Qotiystem Code 
-• Market RUes Mate:•unteFJsect1afc32^af(the Electricfty Act::lectrjci!y Ac!. 

ofi Applicant's) Applicanl(s) Signetiigried Name antiTttland Title 
r^eneiiijci^VLsh 

riu.-kry^ 
aots 

13 of 13 fif" 14 
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APPENDIX - RESPONSE #4

TRANSMISSION FACILITIES

General Description

The Applicant is in the process of planning and developing, and intends to construct, own and
operate, a new electricity transmission system in northwestern Ontario, in the area north of
Dryden (the “Transmission System”). The Project is composed of two phases. The first phase of
the project will consist of a new 300 km, 230 kV single circuit overhead transmission line from
east of Dryden (Dinorwic) to Pickle Lake, including associated stations and ancillary facilities
(“Phase One”). The second phase of the project will consist of approximately 905 km of new
115 kV and 44 kV transmission lines north of Pickle Lake, and approximately 595 km of new
115 kV and 44 kV transmission lines north of Red Lake, including associated stations and
ancillary facilities (“Phase Two”). A map depicting the currently anticipated routing for the
Transmission System, which routing is being considered through the environmental assessment
process, is attached hereto as Schedule ‘A’. A single-line diagram for the planned Transmission
System is attached hereto as Schedule ‘B’.

WPLP currently anticipates that 16 remote First Nations communities, all of which are
Participating First Nations (as defined in Part 7(a), below), will connect to the provincial
electricity grid upon completion of second phase of the project. In addition, the project is
expected to provide opportunities for proponents to develop and connect renewable and clean
energy projects, including in particular from waterpower, which would otherwise not be feasible.

Need for the Transmission System

The Transmission System is being developed to meet a recognized need. Moreover, as noted
below, the connection of the remote First Nations communities to the Transmission System has
been found to be economic. These aspects have been the focus of significant consideration and
analysis over the past five years by the Province, the Independent Electricity System Operator,
and the Ontario Power Authority, including through the Northwest Ontario First Nation
Transmission Planning Committee, also as set out below.

Provincial Long Term Energy Plans

In the 2010 Long Term Energy Plan (“LTEP”), the Province identified a new line to Pickle Lake
as a priority transmission project required for purposes of serving industry needs and to help
future remote community connection. The Province noted that “Ontario’s remote First Nation
communities currently rely on diesel generation for their electricity supply — but diesel fuel is
expensive, difficult to transport, and poses environmental and health risks. According to analysis
done so far, transmission connection would be less expensive over the long term than continued
diesel use for many remote communities. New transmission supply to Pickle Lake is a crucial
first step to enable the connection of remote communities in northwestern Ontario . . . As part of
this project, the government will also ask the OPA to develop a plan for remote community
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connections beyond Pickle Lake.” (p. 50). Following this, the Province issued a Supply Mix
Directive to the OPA on February 17, 2011, requiring the OPA to include a new line to Pickle
Lake in its Integrated Power System Plan and requiring the OPA “to develop a plan for remote
community connections beyond Pickle Lake.”

In the 2013 LTEP, the Province indicated that “connecting remote northwestern First Nation
communities is a priority for Ontario” (p. 7). The Province further explained that “a new line to
Pickle Lake . . . is integral to regional needs and economic development. It will help serve new
demand in the area north of Dryden, as well as provide increased capacity to connect remote
communities north of Pickle Lake. Given its importance to the connection of remote
communities, this project continues to be a key priority for Ontario” (p. 51). With respect to the
remote communities, the 2013 LTEP states that the government “recognizes the unique problems
faced by 25 remote First Nation communities in the province’s northwest. They are not
connected to the grid, and get their electricity from on-site generators burning diesel fuel. These
are increasingly expensive sources of electricity that pollute the environment. For most
communities, diesel fuel has to be brought in on ice roads in the winter, even though the shipping
season is getting shorter because of warmer winters. When roads are not available, reliance on
even more expensive airfreight is often the only option to bring in diesel fuel . . . The OPA’s
study shows that there is a strong economic case for connecting up to 21 of the remote First
Nation communities with new transmission and distribution lines . . . (and that) grid connection
could be 30% to 40% less expensive than the continued use of diesel fuel” (p. 70).

OPA Analysis re Remote Community Connections

A key report relating to the project is the Technical Report for the Connection of Remote First
Nation Communities in Northwest Ontario, which was prepared by the OPA for the Northwest
Ontario First Nation Transmission Planning Committee. An initial draft was issued in 2012 and
an updated draft was issued on August 21, 2014. This report provides a summary of the OPA’s
technical analysis and provides a baseline of options for the remote community connection plan,
which is intended to establish the technical and economic viability of connecting remote
communities to the provincial grid. The report notes that diesel generation is 3 to 10 times more
expensive than the average cost of the provincial supply mix. In addition, the volume of diesel
fuel required for electricity generation, based on forecast demand in the remote communities, is
expected to increase by 450% over the next 40 years and, because winter roads are approaching
capacity, a greater percentage would require much more costly delivery by air. The report
concludes that, based on the avoided cost of diesel, there is an economic case for connecting up
to 21 of the 25 remote communities to the grid.

As noted, 15 of these 21 communities are Participating First Nations that indirectly control
WPLP through First Nation LP. This would save approximately $1B over the 40 year planning
period relative to continued diesel supply, and would result in a 20-25 year payback period,
which is reasonable for electricity infrastructure that is expected to last 50 years without
refurbishment. This analysis does not reflect the additional economic, societal, developmental or
environmental benefits that would result. The report further concludes that radial lines from
supply points at Red Lake, Pickle Lake and/or Marathon/Nipigon to the communities would
provide the best overall balance of cost, operability and reliability. Finally, the report notes that
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the financial benefits would accrue to those currently funding the systems in these communities,
namely the federal government and Ontario electricity customers.

IESO’s North of Dryden Integrated Regional Resource Plan

Another key report is the IESO’s North of Dryden Integrated Regional Resource Plan, which
was issued in draft on August 16, 2013 and in final form on January 27, 2015. The purpose of
this Plan is to identify the near-term and medium- to long-term electricity supply needs for the
planning area and assesses options available to address those needs in a timely, reliable and cost-
effective manner. The Plan identified a near-term need for additional Load Meeting Capability
in the transmission system currently serving the Red Lake and Pickle Lake subsystems. The
Plan also identified that the majority of the forecasted growth is expected to occur in the
medium-term, which is the period in which remote communities and new mines are expected to
develop and connect to the transmission system. Ultimately, the Plan recommends a solution
that is consistent with Phase One of the Applicant’s planned Transmission System.

Support for Renewables and Clean Energy

The IESO’s North of Dryden Integrated Regional Resource Plan noted that the Transmission
System will provide opportunities for proponents to develop run of river hydroelectric and other
renewable resources that are otherwise not feasible. This conclusion is consistent with the
findings in several internal studies prepared on the Applicant’s behalf during the pre-
development phase of the project, which identified a significant number of clean energy projects
and sites (primarily waterpower) that could become economically viable once the Transmission
System is in place.
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APPENDIX - RESPONSE #7(a)

AFFILIATES OF THE APPLICANT

Description of Business Activities for First Nation GP: First Nation GP is an Ontario company
(2472881 Ontario Limited) and is the general partner of First Nation LP, an Ontario limited
partnership. The shares of First Nation GP, as well as the limited partnership interests in First
Nation LP, are held directly by 20 First Nations (the “Participating First Nations”) in equal
shares. The primary business activity of First Nation GP is holding the investments of the
Participating First Nations, through First Nation LP, in WPLP. As indicated below, the
Participating First Nations include 16 communities that currently rely on diesel generation and 4
communities that are grid-connected. Of the 16 communities that rely on diesel generation, 9 are
currently served by Hydro One Remote Communities Inc. (“HORCI”), 6 are currently served by
community-owned, non-regulated, independent power authorities (“IPAs”) and 1 does not
currently have any community-based electricity supply. These are the 16 communities that are
currently expected to connect to the Transmission System. The Participating First Nations are as
follows:

Diesel Generation

Served by HORCI

• Bearskin Lake First Nation
• Deer Lake First Nation
• Kasabonika Lake First Nation
• Kingfisher Lake First Nation
• Kitchenuhmaykoosib Inninuwug First Nation
• North Caribou First Nation
• Sachigo Lake First Nation
• Sandy Lake First Nation
• Wapekeka First Nation

Served by IPAs

• Keewaywin First Nation
• Muskrat Dam First Nation
• North Spirit Lake First Nation
• Poplar Hill First Nation
• Wawakapewin First Nation
• Wunnumin Lake First Nation

No Community Supply

• McDowell Lake First Nation
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Grid Connected

• Cat Lake First Nation
• Lac Seul First Nation
• Slate Falls First Nation
• Wabigoon Lake Ojibway Nation
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APPENDIX - RESPONSE #9(a)

TECHNICAL ABILITY

As indicated in response to Part 6, the Applicant is Wataynikaneyap Power GP on behalf of
Wataynikaneyap Power LP, a limited partnership established for the purpose of planning,
developing, constructing, owning, operating and maintaining the Transmission System. The
limited partnership interests of Wataynikaneyap Power LP are held 51% by First Nation LP and
49% by Fortis-RES LP. The general partnership interest in Wataynikaneyap Power LP is held
by 2472883 Ontario Limited (“Wataynikaneyap Power GP”), the shares of which are held 51%
by 2472881 Ontario Limited (“First Nation GP”) and 49% by Fortis-RES GP Inc. In addition,
the Applicant has entered into a Management Agreement with Fortis-RES PM Inc. (the “Project
Manager”), which is held equally by FortisOntario Inc. and RES Canada Transmission Holdings
Inc. Each of the limited partners, along with their respective affiliates, including the Project
Manager, brings unique skills, resources and experience to Wataynikaneyap Power LP, including
with respect to technical and financial capabilities, project development capabilities, Aboriginal
engagement and stakeholder relationship capabilities, as follows.

First Nation LP / First Nation GP

First Nation LP and First Nation GP hold controlling interests in Wataynikaneyap Power LP and
Wataynikaneyap Power GP, respectively. The shares of First Nation GP, as well as the limited
partnership interests in First Nation LP, are held directly by the 20 Participating First Nations,
which are listed in part 7(a), above.

Through a preliminary project organization, known as Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation, the
Participating First Nations undertook all aspects of the early project development work for the
Transmission System, including Aboriginal engagement with the affected communities and
extensive stakeholdering with key regulators and governmental authorities. This early
development work also included formation of the current project organization, data collection,
development of transmission line routing and technical parameters, engagement of
environmental and technical consultants and obtaining approval from the Ministry of the
Environment and Climate Change for the Environmental Assessment Terms of Reference in
respect of Phase One.

In addition to the experience and expertise derived from this early development work, the
Participating First Nations have traditional territories that are situated along the Transmission
System corridors. As such, through the Participating First Nations, First Nation LP has a very
high level of experience and expertise with respect to the geographic area in which the
Transmission System will be situated and the environmental attributes that will potentially be
affected. In addition, the Participating First Nations possess a unique capability for working with
potentially affected land users/rights holders, communities and others that may be affected by the
project.
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Fortis-RES

The limited partnership interests in Fortis-RES LP are held equally by Fortis Inc. and RES
Canada Transmission Holdings LP. The shares the general partner, Fortis-RES GP Inc., are held
equally by FortisOntario Inc. and RES Canada Transmission Holdings Inc.

The Project Manager, with whom the Applicant has entered into a Management Agreement, is
held equally by FortisOntario Inc. and RES Canada Transmission Holdings Inc. The Project
Manager is responsible for managing the development, construction, operation and maintenance
of the Transmission System, including during the development period, the construction period,
once it becomes operational and during any required refurbishment, rebuild or
decommissioning that may be required in the future.

The technical experience and expertise of these partners and their affiliates, including the Project
Manager, is set out below.

Fortis

FortisOntario Inc., an affiliate of Fortis Inc., owns and operates Canadian Niagara Power Inc.
(“CNPI”), Cornwall Street Railway Light & Power Company Ltd. (“Cornwall Electric”) and
Algoma Power Inc. (“Algoma”). CNPI is a licensed and rate-regulated transmitter (ET-2003-
0073) whose transmission facilities are interconnected with Hydro One Networks Inc. in
Niagara Falls, Ontario, as well as with US National Grid in New York State. CNPI provides
transmission service in and around Fort Erie, Ontario. CNPI is also a licensed distributor (ED-
2002-0572) that provides electricity distribution service to the Town of Fort Erie, the City of
Port Colborne and the Town of Gananoque. Algoma is a licensed distributor (ED-2009-0072)
that serves customers in northern Ontario, north and east of the City of Sault Ste. Marie.
Cornwall Electric is a licensed distributor (ED-2004-0405) that serves customers in Cornwall,
Ontario. Together, these entities serve a total of over 65,000 customers and operate
approximately 3,300 km of transmission and distribution lines. FortisOntario also owns a
10 per cent strategic interest in Westario Power, Rideau St. Lawrence, and Grimsby Power,
three regional distribution companies serving approximately 40,000 customers.

With respect to its significant recent development activity, Fortis Inc. has recently completed a
several key projects. For example, in 2015 through a partnership with Columbia Power
Corporation and Columbia Basin Trust, Fortis completed a 335 MW hydroelectric generating
facility in British Columbia at an estimated cost of $900M. This project included construction
of a 10 km, 230 kV transmission line. In 2011, Fortis Inc.’s subsidiary FortisBC completed its
approximately 40 km, 230 kV Okanagan Transmission Reinforcement Project at a cost of
approximately $100M. In 2011, FortisBC also completed the development of a liquefied
natural gas facility and associated infrastructure, including a substation, 5 km 25kV power line
and two 5 km natural gas transmission lines at an approximate cost of $200M.

Fortis Inc. is a leading North American electricity and gas utility company with total assets of
approximately $28B and fiscal 2014 revenue of $5.4B. Its regulated utilities serve more than 3
million customers across Canada, the United States and the Caribbean. Fortis Inc. currently
operates a total of approximately 9,000 km of electricity transmission lines and 177,000 km of
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electricity distribution lines. It is a member of the Utilities Standards Forum, has dedicated
engineering staff that has expertise with respect to a wide range of technical codes, standards and
guidelines and has a sophisticated organization for material and equipment procurement. Fortis
has significant experience with the acquisition and operation of rights-of-way. FortisOntario
alone operates over 3000 km of right-of-way, of which nearly 2,000 km is situated in northern
Ontario. FortisOntario also has significant experience with respect to permitting, licencing and
regulatory matters. Fortis also has substantial construction experience, both in terms of its
internal construction capabilities and in retaining and overseeing qualified construction
contractors. Fortis owns and operates multiple operation centres across Canada, including six in
Ontario. Its day-to-day system operations are managed from two control rooms within Ontario.
Through CNPI, Fortis also has significant experience with the long-term assessment and
management of transmission assets, including vegetation management, as well as with respect to
environmental, health and safety compliance, regulatory compliance, community relations,
human resources and finance.

RES

Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. (“RES Canada”) owns and operates generation
facilities in Ontario, and is a subsidiary of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Ltd. (“RES
Ltd.”). Formed in the United Kingdom in 1982, RES Ltd. and its subsidiaries (collectively the
“RES Group”) are worldwide leaders in renewable energy, energy storage, and transmission
development and construction, with total assets of more than $593 million and fiscal 2014
revenue exceeding $1.4 billion.

RES Canada, together with its affiliate, Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc. (“RES
Americas”) (collectively, “RES”) is one of the leading renewable energy companies in North
America. RES has developed and/or constructed over 7,500 MW of wind, solar, and battery
storage projects, and over 1,000 km of transmission lines at voltages up to 345 kV, in the U.S.
and Canada, including of particular note the 345 kV, 230 kV Montana-Alberta Tie Line to
provide an integrated intertie between U.S. and Canadian power markets. Through this
experience, RES has developed expertise with respect to project management, stakeholder and
community outreach, project planning, design and engineering, environmental assessment and
permitting, transmission route assessment, regulatory approvals, material procurement,
construction management, and project delivery.

In Ontario, RES Canada has developed and/or constructed 478 MW of wind generation projects,
70 MW of solar generation projects, and 4 MW of battery storage projects, including over 50 km
of associated 230 kV transmission lines to interconnect generation facilities to the Ontario
transmission system. This includes 10 km of 230 kV transmission to connect the Greenwich
Wind Energy Project in Dorion, 34.3 km of 230 kV transmission to connect the South Kent
Wind Farm in Chatham-Kent, and 10 km of 230 kV transmission to connect the Talbot Wind
Energy Project in Chatham. While RES Canada owns a 50% stake in RES Canada Transmission
LP, which holds Ontario Transmission Licence (ET-2011-0282), this licence is not in effect, as
RES Canada Transmission LP does not own or operate transmission facilities in Ontario. In
addition, RES Canada Energy Storage LP holds generation licence (EB-2013-0204) in
connection with the Amphora Ontario Storage project.
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The combined expertise, experience and resources of the Applicant, through its limited partners
and their respective affiliates, including the Project Manager, provides the Applicant with a high
level of technical and financial capability, expertise and experience with respect to the activities
associated with this Application, including transmission planning, stakeholder consultations,
project development, project management, as well as the construction, ownership, operation and
maintenance of electricity transmission facilities.
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APPENDIX - RESPONSE #14

LOCATION OF FACILITIES

The Transmission System will be situated in northwestern Ontario, generally in the area north of
Dryden. Phase One will run 300 km, from the area east of Dryden (Dinorwic) north to Pickle
Lake. Phase Two will include an approximately 905 km line running north from Pickle Lake, as
well as an approximately 595 km line running north from Red Lake. A map depicting the
currently anticipated routing for the Transmission System, which routing is being considered
through the environmental assessment process, is attached hereto as Schedule ‘A’. A single-line
diagram for the planned Transmission System is attached hereto as Schedule ‘B’.
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APPENDIX - RESPONSE #16

SERVICE TO OTHER PARTIES

The Applicant’s plans will be further articulated as part of its application for leave to construct
the relevant facilities. Copies of the IESO’s North of Dryden and Remote Communities
Feasibility Study and its North of Dryden Integrated Regional Resource Plan are available at
http://www.ieso.ca/Pages/Ontario's-Power-System/Regional-Planning/Northwest-Ontario/North-
of-Dryden.aspx. The Applicant intends to seek OEB approval for transmission rates such that
rates would be in place prior to the Phase 1 facilities going into service.
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APPENDIX - RESPONSE #17

PROPOSED BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS IMPACT

Facilitate Competition and Enhance Access to Transmission Services

The Applicant’s planned Transmission System will enhance access to transmission services by
enabling the connection of remote First Nation communities that currently do not have access to
the provincial electricity grid. Phase Two will involve connecting at least 16 remote First Nation
communities north of Pickle Lake and north of Red Lake. Phase One will expand capacity and
reinforce transmission between Dryden and Pickle Lake so as to accommodate Phase Two. In
addition, the Transmission System will enhance opportunities for the development and
connection of clean and renewable generation facilities over the long term.

Improve Reliability and Quality of Supply

Phase One will enhance reliability of the grid between Dryden and Pickle Lake. The existing
E1C line in this area is more than 70 years old, is operating at capacity and is susceptible to
frequent and prolonged outages. Moreover, by enabling the connection of at least 16 remote
First Nations communities, Phase Two will significantly enhance the reliability and quality of
electricity supply for these communities, which are currently isolated from the grid and
dependent on diesel generation.

Promote Economic and Efficient Electrical Energy Supply

The updated draft Remote Community Connection Plan was issued on August 21, 2014 (the
“2014 Plan”). The 2014 Plan notes that there are a total of 27 remote First Nation communities
in northwestern Ontario with electricity supply. Of these, two (Cat Lake and Slate Falls) were
once supplied by diesel generation but have subsequently been connected to the grid. The 25
other remote First Nation communities are not connected to the grid and use local diesel
generation. The 2014 Plan states that “diesel generation that is used to supply electricity in
remote communities is on average the highest cost electricity generation resource currently
supplying Ontario customers. Typically, diesel generation costs are three to ten times higher
than the average cost of the provincial generation supply mix.” As a result of the high cost for
diesel-generated electricity supply, the 2014 Plan concludes that (a) there is an economic case for
connecting up to 21 of the 25 remote communities in northwestern Ontario to the provincial grid,
(b) connecting these 21 communities would result in savings of about $1B over 40 years relative
to their continued supply from diesel generation, and (c) that the $1B of savings only reflects the
avoidable cost of diesel fuel and system expansion and not the additional economic, societal,
developmental and environmental benefits that would also arise from connection of the remote
communities. See also response to Part 4, above.
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SCHEDULE ‘A’

Transmission System Map
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SCHEDULE ‘B’

Single Line Diagram



20137328.1

Representative Single-Line Diagram – Wataynikaneyap Transmission Proposal

Notes
1. The following existing infrastructure detail is omitted for clarity:
● Genera�on Facili�es          ● Load details on E1C, E4D & E2R lines          ● 115 kV lines in the Dryden/Ear Falls/Red Lake area other than E1C, M1M, E4D & E2R
2. E1C is shown as radial from Pickle Lake to Ear Falls (Nomally open at Ear Falls TS) on completion of the proposed project.
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SCHEDULE ‘C’

Corporate Organization Charts
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(i) Wataynikaneyap Power LP
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OWNERSHIP OF WATAYNIKANEYAP POWER LP

49% of
Common
Shares

0.01% GP
Interest

51% of
Common
Shares

49% interest of
the Class 1 and
Class 2 Common
Units

51% interest of the
Class 1 and Class 2
Common Units

Fortis-RES GP Inc.
2472881 Ontario

Limited
(“First Nation GP”)

First
Nation LP

Fortis-
RES LP

Wataynikaneyap
Power LP

2472883 Ontario Limited
(“Wataynikaneyap Power GP”)

GP GP

\ t \ t  

sc. 

\ t \ t  

sc. 



20168158.2

- 17 -

(ii) First Nation LP
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OWNERSHIP OF 2472881 ONTARIO LIMITED AND FIRST NATION LP

0.01% GP Interest

100% LP Interests
100% Common

Shares

Participating
First Nations*

2472881 Ontario
Limited

(“First Nation GP”)

First
Nation LP

*The following twenty First Nations constitute the “Participating First Nations” with ownership interests in 2472881 Ontario Limited and First Nations LP. Each of these
First Nations holds 5% of the Common Shares of 2472881 Ontario Limited and 5% of the limited partnership interests in First Nation LP: Bearskin Lake, Cat Lake,
Kasabonika Lake, Kingfisher Lake, Kitchenuhmaykoosib Inninuwug, Lac Seul, Muskrat Dam, North Caribou Lake, Sachigo Lake, Slate Falls, Wapekeka,
Wawakapewin, Wunnumin Lake, Deer Lake, McDowell Lake, Keewaywin, North Spirit Lake, Poplar Hill, Sandy Lake and Wabigoon Lake.

> > 
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(iii) Fortis-RES LP
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OWNERSHIP OF FORTIS-RES LP AND FORTIS-RES GP INC.

RES Canada
Transmission
Holdings LP

Fortis-RES GP Inc.

FortisOntario Inc.
RES Canada

Transmission Holdings
Inc.

Fortis Inc.

Fortis-RES LP

50% LP
Interest

50% LP
Interest

50% 50%

0.01% GP
Interest

0.01% GP
Interest

Renewable Energy
Systems Quebec Inc.

100% LP
Interest

• 

N /  

\ f  

• 

N /  

\ f  
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(iv) Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited



20169446.1
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(v) Fortis Inc.



FFOORRTTIISSOONNTTAARRIIOO  IINNCC..  CCOORRPPOORRAATTEE  SSTTRRUUCCTTUURREE  
  

     

 

 

 

                                             

 

 

 

 

 

                                            GENERATION                                                                             TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 

      

   

                                       CDH  

                                     Station                        

                                     (5 MW)              

 

                 

                                                           OTHER DISTRIBUTION 

  

                                                         10%                                      10%                               10% 

              

              

                   

 

 

 

 

Canadian Niagara Power Inc. 

Cornwall Street Railway, 

Light and Power Company 

Limited 

Rideau St. Lawrence 

Holdings Inc. 

Westario Power 

Holdings Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Grimsby Power Inc. 

 

 

Algoma Power Inc. 
 

 

1228158  

Ontario Limited 

 

FFOORRTTIISSOONNTTAARRIIOO  IINNCC..  CCOORRPPOORRAATTEE  SSTTRRUUCCTTUURREE  
  

     

 

 

 

                                             

 

 

 

 

 

                                            GENERATION                                                                             TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 

      

   

                                       CDH  

                                     Station                        

                                     (5 MW)              

 

                 

                                                           OTHER DISTRIBUTION 

  

                                                         10%                                      10%                               10% 

              

              

                   

 

 

 

 

Canadian Niagara Power Inc. 

Cornwall Street Railway, 

Light and Power Company 

Limited 

Rideau St. Lawrence 

Holdings Inc. 

Westario Power 

Holdings Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Grimsby Power Inc. 

 

 

Algoma Power Inc. 
 

 

1228158  

Ontario Limited 

 

FFOORRTTIISSOONNTTAARRIIOO  IINNCC..  CCOORRPPOORRAATTEE  SSTTRRUUCCTTUURREE  
  

     

 

 

 

                                             

 

 

 

 

 

                                            GENERATION                                                                             TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 

      

   

                                       CDH  

                                     Station                        

                                     (5 MW)              

 

                 

                                                           OTHER DISTRIBUTION 

  

                                                         10%                                      10%                               10% 

              

              

                   

 

 

 

 

Canadian Niagara Power Inc. 

Cornwall Street Railway, 

Light and Power Company 

Limited 

Rideau St. Lawrence 

Holdings Inc. 

Westario Power 

Holdings Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Grimsby Power Inc. 

 

 

Algoma Power Inc. 
 

 

1228158  

Ontario Limited 

 

FORTIS INC. 

FORTIS ONTARIO 

Al 

FORTIS INC. 

FORTIS ONTARIO 



20168158.2

- 21 -

SCHEDULE ‘D’

Financial Information

Note: As the Applicant is newly formed, financial information is provided for Wataynikaneyap
Power Corporation (as the predecessor company to First Nation GP), as well as for FortisOntario
Inc. and Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. (as the entities behind the newly formed Fortis-
RES LP).
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(i) Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation

- 2013 Audited Financial Statements



Wataynlkaneyap Power Corporation 
P.O. Box 449 

Sioux Lookout, ON POV 2T0 

Holukoff Chiareila 
Chartered Accountants 
101-1180 Pembina Highway 
Winnipeg, MB R3T 2A4 

Dear Sirs: 

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the financial statements of 
Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation as at December 31, 2013 and for the period then ended. 

We understand that your audit was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
auditing standards and accordingly included such tests of the accounting records and such 
other auditing procedures as you considered necessary in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the financial statements. We also understand that such an audit 
would not necessarily disclose misstatements and irregularities, should there by any. 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of 
accounting information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that 
the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced 
by the omission or misstatement. 

In connection with your audit of the financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation 
for the year period ended December 31, 2013, we hereby confirm that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 

1. We are responsible for the fair presentation of the financial statements of the organization 
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

2. We are responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, establishing and maintaining 
internal controls to, among other things, help assure the preparation of the financial 
statements in conformity to Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and our 
aforementioned basis of accounting and preventing and detecting fraud. 

Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation 
P.O. Box 449 

Sioux Lookout, ON POV 2T0 

Sbilailedia Chiarella 
AtenUeteiatsA ccountants 

CHIgfewriy na Highway 
MBinipeg, MB BA4 2A4 

Bir^r Sirs; 

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the financial statements of 
POWeiySOrpocqtip BsratrDeflMmbe® 31, 2Q13raBd tortHiepeilqdrgftie eedfefc rthe period then ended. 

We understand that your audit was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
auditing standards and accordingly included such tests of the accounting records and such 
addtiegrpfOcedpescasr yoe rcoesideredr^sCeesacy rire thssary in the forrtberstances for the otrrpose of 
expressing an opinion on the financial statements. We also understand that such an audit 
eotrridoesSacSyidisctoSe misStatemBhls taedrtr^elacitieS;r8boeidrtbece should there by any. 

CepreSentatoes riertations in tdttdC rare dsscribed as limited limited toatteraitbatrh^ raBEfeeimlterial. 
e^rcshsiiddCdd mIastd^al,mdgardldsKOfatIdd?3frtbdyIh:eoltfd anromiscSion anraIslStHtdmdht of isstatement of 
accounting tbBt/mation that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, makes pratoableble that 
jedgmdntrafe a rrdasDhabldlDpgCsan rrdtying an ttbd dn^ocmatianrWaeldt bHtobangedrar rinifledcneddrr influenced 
tbe rDmisstOh3Dc misstatdmterttt ment. 

0onra9otiaarwitb ryaer your atidit of ttnanOtBlrstBtfem0htsrof£ nts of PaWdcrearpocatIo|h Power Corporation 
for the year period ended December 31, 2013, we hereby confirm that to the best of our 
andrbdlieg e and belief: 

1. aver are responsible tbe the pcdsdhtBttDrtation of the financial statements tbdrhe organization 
Inraooa^hofflwitb rdanBdiBni geedCBlty aoodpted ra00oeotthg pcinoiptdSU nting principles. 

2. We are responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, establishing and maintaining 
internal controls to, among other things, help assure the preparation of the financial 
statements in conformity to Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and our 
basi® ofrao0aenting and pVesdatIngl and detdotingfcBedg and detecting fraud. 



3. We have made available to you, all: 
- financial records and related data 
- minutes of the meetings of Council. 

4. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance 
with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices. 

5. We have approved the journal entries that were proposed by you in the course of your work 
and acknowledge that these journal entries have been recorded in the accounting records 
of the organization in the appropriate accounting period. There are no material transactions 
that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial 
statements. All financial statement misstatements identified and discussed with us in the 
course of the audit have been recorded. 

6. There have been no: 

(a) Fraud or irregularities involving management or employees who have significant roles in 
internal control, whether or not perceived to have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

(b) Fraud involving others that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

(c) Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations (including the failure to file reports 
required by regulatory bodies) whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency. 

7. We are aware of the environmental laws and regulations that impact on our organization 
and we are in compliance. There are no known environmental liabilities that have not been 
accrued for or disclosed in the financial statements. 

8. There are no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
classification of assets and liabilities. 

9. The following, where applicable, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial 
statements: 

(a) Changes during the period under review in the organization's accounting principles or 
practices. 

(b) Related-party transactions (e.g. transactions with unconsolidated subsidiaries. Chief and 
Councillors, directors, band members, management, and members of their immediate 
families) including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, guarantees 
and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties. 

- 2 -

3. haeefmademade ta/yda^ail: to you, all: 
firfanolaJi seoffirdsrds eelated idatal data 
m^ateiSHf thet mBet^gS ngs SbahB^n ci!. 

4. havee have b® en no communicatfons from regulatory agencies ooncompliancroncompliance 
ori tteficidfirfleSrinrfloariciai rreportihgepradiicgsp ractices. 

5. hdeerapprroved itherjdarhialj entr^ thatries that proposed /by ̂ od cdarSee course yOarrworrkork 
and that nowledge that these pnnries i entries have been recorded thet he accounting records 
thet degaihgatiOrei ihoiherappEoppiat© ptiedaratingrunting period, areerao material rtIahsaaiidnsrsactions 
that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial 
statements. All statemerttstatement misstatements identified and discussed with us thethe 
ofrthi© eadlt/havaib®ehl aeeobdsdp recorded. 

6. haverbeenhobeen no: 

Fadaraud ipregalaiHesi thvolVing imanagemegtiron ent or whohavees who have rolps firaiant roles in 
internal control, whether or not perceived to have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

pnpdar^OlVfhg/d.thBnsrthHlrs that hav®da/matBr^a!lTB^feeiadh;/the cfthaneiafe financial statements. 

(c) on ipossjble or possible ofdawsoe of laws or (^elald^g ithe ifatlUnd itogfilfe melpontse to file reports 
byquired by boa^®s)lwhOSedies) whose shoal&behould be fonnsidered for th sclosure in the 
on as ai basis fonTecO$diggs loSscedntfDgffney3Tding a toss contingency. 

7. We are aware of the environmental faws and regulations that impact on our organization 
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foTTonTdlSclosea idi theTf^HnCfal istateraentsil statements. 

8. There are no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
of®saeits^ndcliabil^tfeffi:ts and liabilities. 

9. The Whtene ing, where applicable, have pTopieTjyroperly recorded disclosed sed thethe financial 
statements: 

(a) Changes during the period under review in the organization's accounting principles or 
practices. 

pel)jaf®a^panty party te^glhlnadspc^idnshwith/aneohSolldat®dl SJUtosMlPT®sihChlfe6ubsidiaries, Chief and 
Councillors, directors, band members, management, and members of their immediate 
fheiad^)satek-iding sales, loains,! /tnBnsfens, i1leadrhgc sfers, leasing goiananteeffints, guarantees 
amdah1scT0cefvabte fnom orfpayablepo cr8jPtBd/pani^ d parties. 



(c) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the organization is contingently liable. 

(d) All assets to which the organization has title and all known liabilities of the organization 
at period end. 

(e) Information regarding the terms and conditions, interest rate risk and credit risk of 
There were no derivative or off-balance sheet financial financial instruments. 

instruments held at period end. 

(f) Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed 
(e.g. potential or pending claims, lawsuits, labour claims or negotiations or anticipated 
tax assessments). 

(g) Major commitments such as capital asset purchase agreements, deferred 
compensation, bonuses, pensions and profit-sharing plans, purchase or sale of all or a 
portion of the business. 

10. We have disclosed to you all significant customers and/or suppliers of the organization who 
individually represent a significant volume of transactions with the organization. Except as 
disclosed in the financial statements, where applicable, we are of the opinion that the 
volume of transactions (sales, services, purchases, borrowing or lending) done by the 
organization with any one party is not of sufficient magnitude that discontinuance would 
have a material negative effect on the ongoing operations of the organization. 

11. The organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as 
disclosed in the financial statements, where applicable. Where the value of any asset has 
been impaired, an appropriate provision has been made in the financial statements. 

12. Provision has been made for any material loss to be sustained in the fulfillment of, or from 
inability to fulfill, any sales commitments. 

13. Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for 
sales or other charges arising on or before the balance sheet date and have been 
appropriately reduced to their estimated net realizable value. 

14. We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material 
effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. 

15. No events have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this 
letter that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements. 

/| 
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16. We have provided all information on revenues and expenses and there are no additional 
revenues or expenses that have been reported by Windigo First Nations Council that should 
be included in or reported in these financial statements. 

17. The minute books of the organization are a complete record of all meetings and resolutions 
of the Council throughout the reporting period and to the present date. 

18. We have responded fully to all inquiries made to us by you during your examination. 

Yours truly, 

WATAYNI KANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 

Signature ^ DIRECTOR 

Signature. DIRECTOR 
7" 

Date 

4"4 •-

We We have provided all information on revenues and expenses and there are no additional 
or espaeses rthathaveebeeratepavted by iWiB0igOed by Windigo RatjOnSConraciEthat sHiObtd should 
iineluded rite Orl reported riwrtHeSe fieascifilrrstatemerttstenients. 
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the CoUecil ltHCOngfHou| Htoer reporliiegi period [aedctO tH0e^Cesaet dateient date. 

We Haeercasporaidad;)fu% dloCall ynquicieScmadato raa by yomdJcieglyouCreXamie^atioelxaminatiol^ 

trnlyrs truly, 

W AT A YNI ROWERrCORPORATiOR RPORATION 

Signature DIRECTOR 

Signature. DIRECTOR 
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DRAFT - SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

WAT AYNI KAN E YAP POWER CORPORATION 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31. 2013 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation are the responsibility of management and 
have been approved by Board of Directors. 

Management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. Estimates are 
necessary in the preparation of these financial statements and, based on careful judgments, have been 
properly reflected. Management has established systems of internal control, which are designed to 
provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded from loss or unauthorized use and to produce 
reliable accounting records for the preparation of financial information. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial 
reporting and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the financial statements. 

The financial statements have been audited by Holukoff Chiarella in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted auditing standards on behalf of the Shareholders. Holukoff Chiarella have full and free access 
to the Board of Directors. 

n 

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
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DSUBJEdTOECT TO CHANGE 

VWTAYNIKANEPOWPR CQRPQRATON ATIQN 
STATSMENTS TATEMENTS 

31 (2613 BER 31. 2013 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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\a. 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
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EXHIBIT "A" 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Shareholders of 
Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation, which 
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2013 and the statements of operations and deficit and 
cash flows for the period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises, and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
company as at December 31, 2013, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the period then 
ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises. 

WINNIPEG, MANITOBA 
.2014 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
LICENCED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
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WATAYNIKANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 
BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT DECEMBER 31. 2013 

ASSETS 

2013 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash in bank $ 11 

Deferred expenses 4.714.628 

$ 4.714.639 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to Shibogama First Nations Council 

$ 1,695 
1.103 
2.798 

Promissory note payable, Note 3 4.714.628 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorized 

Unlimited preferred and common shares 
Issued 

4 Common shares 4 

DEFICIT (2,791) 
(2.787) 

$ 4.714.639 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD: 

-64̂  DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
7T 
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POWER BORPfflRATIONDWER CORPORATION 
SHEET CE SHEET 

AT DECEMBERi 2013 

ASSETS 

201B 
CURRENTJASSETSS 

Cash Jinibask k $ 11 

DeflerrBacfeepeffiSHsss 4,714628; 

$ 4̂ :714.639 

LIAB^LJTTESS 
CU^RBNTlLIABISITir^S 

AcaauntSspayabie I e 

DuBtbsSfi^bgamaBirEtrNatihrtssCsUDOitJ ncil 
$ 

1.,1®S 
2.118 

Pra^miesory rsotet payab^ I NoterB e 3 4.714.0288. 

SHARgH©LDERg£EQUimrrY 

SHA^CAP^ALL 
AutthoTizedS 

UnlimHeacpreferrctednd rcOmmonrehBEee r e s 
IseuedS 

4 Common rsharaisBS 4 

DEFJCin [2.711)} 
(Mm. 

$ 4.7143639 

APPROWSDrBBSrHEJ BOARDED: 

-04 ,̂- DIRECTOR^ DIRECTOR 1£A. Ifs 

/ 
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WATAYNIKANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2013 

2013 
REVENUE 

Central Corridor Energy Group (CCEG) $ 2.529 

EXPENSES 
Accounting and audit 
Legal 
Bank charges and interest 

$ 1,695 
3,605 

20 
5.320 

NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR AND DEFICIT AT END OF THE YEAR $ (2.791) 
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POWER COgffORATtqNJWER CORPORATION 
©FORSRSTJONSANPSEFtCJNS AND DEFICIT 

FgEPBRFQggNDEP^ECEMEER?1v^0l3 31, 2013 

2013 
REVENUE 

Cerrtdor eoeriye&upitCCEGjup (CCEG) $ 2.529 

EXPENSES 
Aod (audit ng and audit 
Legal 
BtealgeSiaod aot^dt (n te re s t 

$ 1,695 
3,605 

20 
5.320 

MESSEOR TKEFYEAR ANDREFICITCATFEGDOFTHE^EARTHE YEAR $ (2.791) 
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WATAYNI KANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2013 

2013 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net loss for the year 
Change in non-cash working capital items 

Due to Shibogama First Nations Council 
Promissory note payable 
Deferred expenses 
Accounts payable 

$ (2,791) 

1,103 
4,714,628 

(4,714,628) 
1.695 

7 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Issuing of shares 4 

NET CHANGE IN CASH POSITION and 
CASH POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ 11 
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OSUBJECT ITO ECT TO CHANGE 

WATAYNIPOWERCORPORARIQN RPORATI ON 
©T>CASM ENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FHEPBRBOBKNOEDPflCEMEgRDBMifflR 31. 2013 

2013 
eLOWSEROMOPEGATCWSiACTIVTlEaCTIVITIES 

tOsS fDEJhfo yeae year 
(ntaoMBBh iwoekmg hapitaking capital items 

Bifihibdgamacpejt ̂ latiortSiCdwnhst Council 
Rctarpayatote note payable 
expenses expenses 
payable ts payable 

$ (2,791) 

1,103 
4,714,628 

(4,714,628) 
1.695 
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eLOWSEROMSFITOWCiPGACroVTlEACTI ViTI ES 
dftahacesf shares 4 

CBAPGE^NtCSAH POSimPO ON and 
POSfTiBO AT END ̂ OE END OF YEAR $ 11 

6 



DRAFT - SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

WATAYNI KAN EYAP POWER CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2013 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Incorporation and Purpose 

The company was incorporated under the Corporations Act of Ontario by Articles of Incorporation 
dated April 2, 2013 to be set up to pursue the transmission Development Project in Northwestern 
Ontario. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards 
for private enterprises, and include the following significant accounting policies: 

a) Financial Instruments 

The company's financial instruments consist cash in bank, and accounts payable. Unless 
otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the company is not exposed to significant 
interest, currency or credit risk arising from these financial instruments. The fair value of these 
financial instruments approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for 
private enterprises requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenditures during the reported period. Actual results could differ from 
management's best estimates as additional information becomes available in the future. 

b) 

2. INCOME TAXES 

At December 31, 2013 the company had unused non-capital losses for tax purposes of $2,791, which 
can be applied to offset future taxable income. The losses expire in 2033. The tax benefit of these 
losses has not been recognized in these financial statements. 
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WATAYNIKANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2013 

3. PROMISSORY NOTE PAYABLE 

Balance outstanding and owing on the Grid as defined by the Shareholders Agreement dated 
April 2, 2013. The principal balance owing is not subject to any interest. 

Repayment 

(a) Subject to Section (b), the Holder acknowledges and agree that: (i) the Issuer shall not be 
required at any time or from time to time to repay the Principal to the Holder in lawful money of 
Canada or any other legal currency; (ii) the Principal may only be treated as Recoverable 
Contributions pursuant to the terms of the Shareholders Agreement; and (iii) any Principal that is 
treated as a Recoverable Contribution pursuant to the terms of the Shareholders Agreement may 
only be offset against any Capital Contribution that the Holder may be required to pay to the Issuer 
in its capacity as a transmission customer of the Issuer. Any Principal that is not or cannot be 
treated as a Recoverable Contribution pursuant to the terms of the Shareholders Agreement shall 
be forgiven by the Holder. 

(b) Notwithstanding Section (a), if a Customer Capital Contribution is not required to be made by the 
Holder, in its capacity as a transmission customer of the Issuer, to the Issuer, then the Holder may 
recover the Indebtedness from the Issuer over time for a term not to exceed 10 years. 

4. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

Subsequent to year-end Central Corridor Energy Group, on behalf of 1876981 Ontario Inc., submitted 
a summary of expenses incurred from September 2008 through to June 2013, totaling $4,039,216. 
Once a final amount has been approved by the Board of Directors this will be set up as deferred 
expenses and a promissory note issued. 
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POWBRICORPORAFfONWER CORPORATION 
TOFENANCIAU:STWCEME8TSTEMENTS 
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WATAYNIKANEYAP POW ER CORPORATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31. 2014

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation are the responsibility of management and

have been approved by Board of Directors.

Management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. Estimates are

n"ceslary in the preparation of these financial statements and, based on careful judgments, have been

properly ieflected. Management has established systems of internal control, which are designed to

provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded from loss or unauthorized use and to produce

reliable accounting records for the preparation of financial information.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial

reporting and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the financial statements'

The financial statements have been audited by Holukoff Chiarella in accordance with Canadian generally

accepted auditing standards on behalf of the Shareholders. Holukoff Chiarella has full and free access to

the Board of Directors.
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WATAYNIKANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31.2014 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation are the responsibility of management and 
have been approved by Board of Directors. 

Management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. Estimates are 
necessary in the preparation of these financial statements and, based on careful judgments, have been 
properly reflected. Management has established systems of internal control, which are designed to 
provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded from loss or unauthorized use and to produce 
reliable accounting records for the preparation of financial information. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial 
reporting and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the financial statements. 

The financial statements have been audited by Holukoff Chiarella in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted auditing standards on behalf of the Shareholders. Holukoff Chiarella has full and free access to 
the Board of Directors. 

Cg— 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
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Management is responsible for the integrity and cef ectivity of the financial statements. Estimates are 
n'Seessary in tp4epiflt|sntion cth|s§ee fs^^f|m|ntfeltements a^efesed cclf|fu^fyldgm|nts® nts, l^ba|n been 
properly reflected. Management has established systems of internal control, which are designed to 
filelsa8lb!etlS?^flSClrthl^lsSe1fttlflSlfSgUlfdedff(SmriaSfe@ftuelUtb§flZl|dtMS8tlhdrt2tRfQdsl6and to produce 

fetSft^fiS^^e^eparation cf|ninc|l!iinfefmit|enion. 

^Belfdoe^tffirlC^Sfl^StflSP!?nSb!ltffi^ible for ^atmlniSlma§^tffS iISfl§PBRSibt!itle§r^Bfifirtln8tl! for financial 
rlndr^rU:it^lt|iy ultimately rfBfrfaVlaw|§grlndviewing and diherflnln?ili^1ltemen1Sstatements. 
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WATAYNI KANEYAP POWER CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET

AS AT DECEMBER 31. 2014

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in bank

Deferred expenses

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to Shibogama First Nations Council

Promissory note payable, Note 3

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized

Unlimited preferred and common shares
lssued

4 Common shares

DEFICIT

APPROVED BY THE BOARD:

2014

$ g,zst

10.137.625

$ 10.147.406

$ 2,500
9.288

11.788

10.137.625

2

(2.009)
(2.007)

$ 10.147.406

2013

11

4.714.628

4,714.639

1,695
1.105
2.800

4.714,628

2

e.791\
Q.789\

4.714.639

2T" uC* DrREcroR DIRECTOR

WATAYNIKANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 
BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT DECEMBER 31. 2014 

ASSETS 
2013 2014 

CURRENT ASSETS 
$ 9,781 Cash in bank 11 

Deferred expenses 10.137.625 4.714.628 

$ 10.147.406 4.714.639 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to Shibogama First Nations Council 

$ 2,500 
9.288 

11.788 

1,695 
1.105 
2.800 

10.137.625 4.714.628 Promissory note payable, Note 3 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorized 

Unlimited preferred and common shares 
Issued 

2 2 4 Common shares 

(2.791^ 
(2,789) 

(2,009) 
(2.007) 

DEFICIT 

$ 10.147.406 4.714.639 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD: 

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
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Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation
P.O. Box 449

Sioux Lookout, ON POV 2T0

Holukoff Chiarella
Chartered Accountants
101-1 180 Pembina HighwaY
Winnipeg, MB R3T 2A4

Dear Sirs:

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the financial statements of

Wataynikaneyap Fower Corporation as at Decembei 91, 2014 and for the period then ended'

We understand that your audit was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted

auditing standards and accordingly included such tests of the accounting records and such

other auditing pro""dures as youionsidered necessary in the circumstances for the purpose of

expressing ain'opinion on the financial statements. We also understand that such an audit

would not-necessarily disclose misstatements and irregularities, should there by any'

Gertain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material'

Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of

accounting informatLn that, in tnl tigltt of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that

the judgmint of a reasonabie p"r"on-relying on the information would be changed or influenced

by the omission or misstatement.

ln connection with your audit of the financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation

ro,. the year period ended December g1,2014, we hereby confirm that to the best of our

knowledge and belief:

1. We are responsible for the fair presentation of the financial statements of the organization

prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

2. We are responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, establishing and maintaining

internal controls to, among ot6er things, help aisure the preparation of the financial

statements in conformity td Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and our

aforementioned basis of accounting and preventing and detecting fraud'

Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation 
P.O. Box 449 

Sioux Lookout, ON POV 2T0 

Holukoff Chiarella 
Chartered Accountants 
101-1180 Pembina Highway 
Winnipeg, MB R3T 2A4 

Dear Sirs: 

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the financial statements of 
Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation as at December 31, 2014 and for the period then ended. 

We understand that your audit was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
auditing standards and accordingly included such tests of the accounting records and such 
other auditing procedures as you considered necessary in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the financial statements. We also understand that such an audit 
would not necessarily disclose misstatements and irregularities, should there by any. 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of 
accounting information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that 
the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced 
by the omission or misstatement. 

In connection with your audit of the financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation 
for the year period ended December 31, 2014, we hereby confirm that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 

1. We are responsible for the fair presentation of the financial statements of the organization 
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

2. We are responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, establishing and maintaining 
internal controls to, among other things, help assure the preparation of the financial 
statements in conformity to Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and our 
aforementioned basis of accounting and preventing and detecting fraud. 

Power Corporation 

sLook9»!*9NP<aV 250 2T0 
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Dear Sirs: 
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Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation as at December 31, 2014 and for the period then ended. 
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notraacsesSuri1md^sC1osa>mlSStutamaats'^ndifragUJUf(itiaS3lsho.uld\^heralso understand tterty-such an audit 
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rePresentations In this letter are described as being limited to matters 
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are material. 

by the omission or misstatement. 
connection with your audit of financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Corporation 

In connection with your audit of the financial statements of Wataynikaneyap Power Corporation 
flr^fti^ear period ended December 31, 2014, we hereby confirm that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 

for fair are of financial 
1. W e are respWitfeCnaaC:inntganefallJyraSCipfeCtion of the financi^stertteffl ents of the organization 

prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

of organization 

2. We are responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, establishing and maintaining 
^617131 controls to, among other things, help assure the preparation of the financial 
!ns!rtc&unlln:gnnrCrmity to Canadian ca^l^tac^'SSrfca^ed accounting principles and our 
aforementioned basis of accounting and preventing and detecting fraud. 
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We have made available to you, all:
- financial records and related data
- minutes of the meetings of Council.

There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance
with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices.

We have approved the journal entries that were proposed by you in the course of your work
and acknowledge that these journal entries have been recorded in the accounting records
of the organization in the appropriate accounting period. There are no material transactions
that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial
statements. All financial statement misstatements identified and discussed with us in the
course of the audit have been recorded.

There have been no:

(a) Fraud or irregularities involving management or employees who have significant roles in
internal control, whether or not perceived to have a material effect on the financial
statements.

(b) Fraud involving others that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

(c) Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations (including the failure to file reports
required by regulatory bodies) whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the
financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency.

We are aware of the environmental laws and regulations that impact on our organization
and we are in compliance. There are no known environmental liabilities that have not been
accrued for or disclosed in the financial statements.

There are no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets and liabilities.

The following, where applicable, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial
statements:

(a) Changes during the period under review in the organization's accounting principles or
practices.

(b) Related-party transactions (e.9. transactions with unconsolidated subsidiaries, Chief and
Councillors, directors, band members, management, and members of their immediate
families) including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, guarantees
and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

3. We have made available to you, all: 
- financial records and related data 
- minutes of the meetings of Council. 

4. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance 
with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices. 

5. We have approved the journal entries that were proposed by you in the course of your work 
and acknowledge that these journal entries have been recorded in the accounting records 
of the organization in the appropriate accounting period. There are no material transactions 
that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial 
statements. All financial statement misstatements identified and discussed with us in the 
course of the audit have been recorded. 

6. There have been no: 

(a) Fraud or irregularities involving management or employees who have significant roles in 
internal control, whether or not perceived to have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

(b) Fraud involving others that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

(c) Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations (including the failure to file reports 
required by regulatory bodies) whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency. 

7. We are aware of the environmental laws and regulations that impact on our organization 
and we are in compliance. There are no known environmental liabilities that have not been 
accrued for or disclosed in the financial statements. 

8. There are no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
classification of assets and liabilities. 

9. The following, where applicable, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial 
statements: 

(a) Changes during the period under review in the organization's accounting principles or 
practices. 

(b) Related-party transactions (e.g. transactions with unconsolidated subsidiaries, Chief and 
Councillors, directors, band members, management, and members of their immediate 
families) including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, guarantees 
and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties. 
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etassa?SiaH^ itiabfiittesets and liabilities. 
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statements: 

(a) Changes during the period under review thethe organization's accounting principles or 
practices. 
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Councillors, directors, band members, management, and members of their immediate 
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(c) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the organization is contingently liable.

(d) All assets to which the organization has title and all known liabilities of the organization
at period end.

(e) lnformation regarding the terms and conditions, interest rate risk and credit risk of
financial instruments. There were no derivative or off-balance sheet financial
instruments held at period end.

(f) Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed
(e.9. potential or pending claims, lawsuits, labour claims or negotiations or anticipated
tax assessments).

(g) Major commitments such as capital asset purchase agreements, deferred
compensation, bonuses, pensions and profit-sharing plans, purchase or sale of all or a
portion of the business.

10. We have disclosed to you all significant customers andior suppliers of the organization who
individually represent a significant volume of transactions with the organization. Except as
disclosed in the financial statements, where applicable, we are of the opinion that the
volume of transactions (sales, services, purchases, borrowing or lending) done by the
organization with any one party is not of sufficient magnitude that discontinuance would
have a material negative effect on the ongoing operations of the organization.

11. The organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as
disclosed in the financial statements, where applicable. Where the value of any asset has
been impaired, an appropriate provision has been made in the financial statements.

12. Provision has been made for any material loss to be sustained in the fulfillment of, or from
inability to fulfill, any sales commitments.

13. Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for
sales or other charges arising on or before the balance sheet date and have been
appropriately reduced to their estimated net realizable value.

'l4.We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material
effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance.

15. No events have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this
letter that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements.

(c) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the organization is contingently liable. 

(d) All assets to which the organization has title and all known liabilities of the organization 
at period end. 

(e) Information regarding the terms and conditions, interest rate risk and credit risk of 
There were no derivative or off-balance sheet financial financial instruments. 

instruments held at period end. 

(f) Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed 
(e.g. potential or pending claims, lawsuits, labour claims or negotiations or anticipated 
tax assessments). 

(g) Major commitments such as capital asset purchase agreements, deferred 
compensation, bonuses, pensions and profit-sharing plans, purchase or sale of all or a 
portion of the business. 

10. We have disclosed to you all significant customers and/or suppliers of the organization who 
individually represent a significant volume of transactions with the organization. Except as 
disclosed in the financial statements, where applicable, we are of the opinion that the 
volume of transactions (sales, services, purchases, borrowing or lending) done by the 
organization with any one party is not of sufficient magnitude that discontinuance would 
have a material negative effect on the ongoing operations of the organization. 

11. The organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as 
disclosed in the financial statements, where applicable. Where the value of any asset has 
been impaired, an appropriate provision has been made in the financial statements. 

12. Provision has been made for any material loss to be sustained in the fulfillment of, or from 
inability to fulfill, any sales commitments. 

13. Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for 
sales or other charges arising on or before the balance sheet date and have been 
appropriately reduced to their estimated net realizable value. 

14. We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material 
effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. 

15. No events have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this 
letter that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements. 
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16. We have provided all information on revenues and expenses and there are no additional
revenues or expenses that have been reported by Windigo First Nations Council that should
be included in or reported in these financial statements. We have provided information and
documentation on all claims submitted and Promissory Notes being considered or approved
by the Board of Directors.

17.The minute books of the organization are a complete record of all meetings and resolutions
of the council throughout the reporting period and to the present date.

18. We have responded fully to all inquiries made to us by you during your examination.

Yours truly,

WATAYN IKANEYAP POWER CORPORATION

,,nn^rrrMDrREcroR

DIRECTOR

_ /j _ 

16. We have provided all information on revenues and expenses and there are no additional 
revenues or expenses that have been reported by Windigo First Nations Council that should 
be included in or reported in these financial statements. We have provided information and 
documentation on all claims submitted and Promissory Notes being considered or approved 
by the Board of Directors. 

17. The minute books of the organization are a complete record of all meetings and resolutions 
of the Council throughout the reporting period and to the present date. 

18. We have responded fully to all inquiries made to us by you during your examination. 

Yours truly, 

WATAYNIKANEYAP POWER CORPORATION 

Signatur DIRECTOR 

Signature, DIRECTOR 

CZJo r 2-® /S Date. 

We have have provided wHornfattonation on revenues and expenses and there are fl^iliSSfllional 
CoHne(| fflatt Nations Council that should 

ineiiiolediateoil in or in th9S®HinanCia(feetstenant§ial statements. hfveiPSOVided)inHOfniftiOftfndation and 
dniau idairtaSabmittedHndSi'onissOfnWttteS beingFcon?idefed)OlhapftfOved ing considered or approved 
Ithe ifeoHEdcMHiEtneftOfSectors. 

The "ntButeibooks bf)tbe)PElga l̂z^ti0^cfEe i^aOnP|9t%EePOfdrO|)lete record of nPetingsiandEesslutis§&lutions 
<ttfei®©UBoiiLrthEoUtthowti(thecEepott(ngeporting andi^b)the)pEf©en1^latPesent date. 

We hfvehave Hel^y:>fcoladi)nq^iElles toa^B to quiries made to #8 tou ̂ UEingaring :e8Sminat!bni nation. 

^Eoiyrs truly, 

WOWERCORPOBATIP^OWER CORPORATION 

2^^(i Signatur DIRECTOR 

Signature, DIRECTOR 

Date 
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(iii) FortisOntario Inc.

- 2013 Audited Financial Statements



Consolidated Financial Statements

FortisOntario Inc
December 31 2013



A member firm of Ernst Young Global Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Shareholder of

FortisOntario Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of

FortisOntario Inc which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at

December 31 2013 and the consolidated statements of earnings and retained

earnings and cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information

Management's responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these

consolidated financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting

standards for private enterprises and for such internal control as management

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial

statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error

Auditors responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial

statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with

Canadian generally accepted auditing standards Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements The procedures

selected depend on the auditors judgment including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements whether due to

fraud or error In making those risk assessments the auditors consider internal

control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the

consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
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Opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements present fairly in all material

respects the financial position of FortisOntario Inc as at December 31 2013

and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises

Toronto Canada
February 13 2014
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FortisOntario Inc

As at December 31

2013 2012

ASSETS
Current

Cash 5,397 2,212

Accounts receivable note 15 26,871 26,524

Income taxes recoverable 601 795

Due from related parties note 9 122

Materials and supplies 204 284

Regulatory assets note 17 3,815 1,863

Prepaid expenses 720 752

Total current assets 37,608 32,552

Utility capital assets net notes 3 and 4 212,580 193,402

Intangible assets net note 5 28,064 28,113

Long term investments note 6 3,821 3,821

Accrued pension benefit asset note 7 8,879 7,871

Future tax assets note 8 979

Other assets 111 851

Regulatory assets note 17 12,422 23,226

Goodwill note 3 46,094 46,094

349,579 336,909

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities notes 15 and 17 22,916 19,316

Regulatory liabilities note 17 1,632 1,569

Due to related parties note 9 86

Short term loan payable note 15 3,000 3,000

Total current liabilities 27,634 23,885

Long term payable note 15 and 17 375 625

Long term debt notes 10 and 15 103,284 103,212

Future tax liabilities note 8 86

Accrued other retirement benefit liability note 7 13,404 12,620

Accrued pension benefit liability note 7 1,487 1,341

Contributions in aid of construction 19,018 17,564

Regulatory liabilities note 17 5,039 3,791

Total liabilities 170,327 163,038

Commitments and contingencies note 14

Shareholder's equity

Capital stock note 11 2 2

Contributed surplus 108,606 108,606

Retained earnings 70,644 65,263

Total shareholder's equity 179,252 173,871

349,579 336,909

See accompanying notes

Approved on behalf of the Board

Director

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
in thousands of dollars

Director
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FortisOntario Inc

Year ended December 31

2013 2012

REVENUE
Sale of energy 131,564 125,136

Distribution revenue 49,840 47,881

Transmission revenue 4,856 4,802

Other revenue 3,553 4,567

189,813 182,386

EXPENSES
Cost of power purchased 130,930 124,579

Operating 28,607 25,716

Operating lease 450

Amortization note 12 10,490 12,110

170,027 162,855

Operating earnings before the following 19,786 19,531

Dividend income note 9 112 88

Other regulatory adjustments note 17 1,035

Interest expense notes 10 and 15 6,596 6,580

Earnings before income taxes 12,267 13,039

Provision for income taxes note 8 2,886 1,475

Net earnings for the year 9,381 11,564

Retained earnings beginning of year 65,263 57,699

Dividends paid note 9 4,000 4,000

Retained earnings end of year 70,644 65,263

See accompanying notes

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS
AND RETAINED EARNINGS

in thousands of dollars



A member firm of Ernst Young Global Limited

FortisOntario Inc

Year ended December 31

2013 2012

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net earnings for the year 9,381 11,564

Add deduct items not affecting cash

Amortization 10,490 12,110

Future income taxes 1,065 748

Loss gain on disposal of utility capital assets 35 106

Accrued pension benefits 1,497 1,220

Accrued other retirement benefits 1,495 1,465

Long term regulatory assets and liabilities net of smart meters

capitalized and stranded meters retired note 17 5,663 2,012

Accrued pension benefit asset 2,359 2,335

Accrued other retirement benefit liability 711 627

26,556 22,027

Net change in non cash working capital balances

related to operations note 13 1,877 207

Cash provided by operating activities 28,433 22,234

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to utility capital assets 22,548 20,354

Acquisition of Port Colborne Hydro Inc note 3 6,900

Additions to intangible assets 1,724 3,493

Proceeds on sale of utility capital assets 415 250

Decrease increase in other assets 813 305

Cash used in investing activities 23,044 30,802

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in long term payable 250 250

Advance of shortterm loan payable 3,000

Dividends paid 4,000 4,000

Increase in contributions in aid of construction 2,046 2,237

Cash provided by used in financing activities 2,204 987

Net increase decrease in cash during the year 3,185 7,581

Cash beginning of year 2,212 9,793

Cash end of year 5,397 2,212

See accompanying notes

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
in thousands of dollars



A member firm of Ernst Young Global Limited

FortisOntario Inc

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands of dollars

December 31 2013

1

1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of FortisOntario Inc the

Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries Canadian Niagara Power Inc CNPI
FortisOntario District Heating Inc formerly 1161557 Ontario Inc Cornwall Street Railway

Light and Power Company Limited Cornwall Electric and Algoma Power Inc API

The principal businesses of the Corporation are the generation of electricity and the transmission

and distribution of electricity to customers within Ontario Certain of these businesses are

regulated by the Ontario Energy Board OEB

2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting

standards for private enterprises ASPE as per Part II of the CPA Handbook Accounting

which constitutes generally accepted accounting principles for non publicly accountable

enterprises in Canada

B SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Future accounting policy changes

Effective January 1 2014 the Corporation will adopt new CPA Handbook Section 3462

Employee Future Benefits for its accounting of pension benefits and other retirement benefits As
required the adoption of this new ASPE standard will be applied retroactively

Adoption of CPA Handbook Section 3462 as of January 1 2014 requires that unamortized pension

and other retirement benefit amounts as at December 31 2013 be retroactively charged to retained

earnings Therefore an amount of 13,530 will be charged to retained earnings effective

January 1 2014 offset by a corresponding increase in recorded pension liabilities of 9,764 and

other retirement benefit liabilities of 3,766 The Corporation made application to the OEB to

allow recognition of regulatory assets in the amount 10,363 related to unamortized amounts in

CNPI and API that would otherwise be collected from customers through rates in subsequent

years In December 2013 the OEB issued a Decision and Order approving the establishment of

specific deferral accounts for CNPI and API to recognize these amounts as long term regulatory

assets which will be disposed of in future cost of service proceedings subject to the OEB's

prudence review at that time The Corporation will record a corresponding increase in retained
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FortisOntario Inc

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands of dollars

December 31 2013

2

earnings for the amount of 10,363 as of January 1 2014 and recognize 10,363 in long term

regulatory assets The net charge to the Corporation's retained earnings will be 3,167 as a result

of the adoption of Section 3462

For future years pension and other retirement benefit expense will differ from amounts recognized

under current standards in CPA Handbook Section 3461 Employee Future Benefits The effect on

the future financial statements of the Corporation is unknown However there is a potential for

these differences to be material as the new standards will result in a more volatile pension and

other retirement benefit expense The Corporation made an application to the OEB for CNPI and

API to continue to account for pension and other retirement benefits under the current

Section 3461 until such time as the effect of these accounting standard changes can be flowed

through to customers under the OEB regulated rate environment In December 2013 the OEB
issued a Decision and Order approving the establishment of specific variance accounts for CNPI

and API to recognize the difference in expense between CPA Handbook Sections 3461 and 3462

as long term regulatory assets or liabilities which will be disposed of in future cost of service

proceedings subject to the OEB's prudence review at that time

Regulation

CNPI

The transmission and distribution rates of CNPI are based upon cost ofservice rate regulation by

the OEB Earnings are regulated on the basis of a rate of return on rate base plus a recovery of all

allowable distribution costs of CNPI

On May 11 2012 CNPI filed a Cost of Service Application for electricity distribution rates

effective January 1 2013 The application included the integration of smart meter costs into rate

base the recovery of stranded assets related to conventional meters and a rate rider designed to

capture additional smart meter expenditures forecast to the end of 2012 The application also

proposed changes to accounting policy and estimates for utility capital assets Since the majority

of distributors in Ontario are transitioning to International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS and the OEB is requiring consistency amongst distributors CNPI updated amortization

rates and its capitalization of overhead policy effective for 2013 The OEB commissioned an

amortization study which was used as a guideline in updating the amortization rates Consistent

with International Accounting Standard 16 under IFRS CNPI proposed that indirect overhead not

be capitalized

The OEB issued its Final Decision and Order on December 20 2012 for new rates effective

January 1 2013 which resulted in a 6.8 increase for the average residential consumer in

Fort Erie a 5.9 increase for the average residential consumer in Gananoque and a 7.4 increase

for the average residential consumer in Port Colborne effective January 1 2013 The Decision

and Order provides an 8.93 return on equity ROE with a 6040 debt equity structure
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On August 16 2013 CNPI filed its 2014 4th Generation Incentive Rate setting Application

IRM for electricity distribution rates effective January 1 2014 This application is based on

the OEB's guidelines for 4th Generation Incentive Regulation Mechanism

On January 9 2014 the OEB issued its Decision and Order for CNPI the final 4th Generation

Incentive Price Index was 1.25 comprising 1.7 inflation a 0 productivity factor and a 0.45
stretch factor i e 1.7 0 0.45 Rates are effective January 1 2014 The overall bill

impact for the average residential consumer is a 0.9 increase in Fort Erie a 0.8 increase for the

average residential consumer in Gananoque and a 0.2 increase for the average residential

consumer in Port Colborne

API
The distribution rates of API are based upon cost ofservice rate regulation by the OEB Earnings

are regulated on the basis of a rate of return on rate base plus a recovery of all allowable

distribution costs of API

API is subject to the Ontario Regulation 33507 which is the Rural and Remote Rate Protection

subsidy program RRRP The RRRP is calculated as the deficiency between the approved

revenue requirement from the OEB and current customer distribution rates adjusted for the

average rate increase across the Province of Ontario API qualifies for this subsidy because it has

less than seven customers per kilometre and a service area that extends beyond 10,000 kilometres

All general service and large customer classes have been reclassified as residential class under

Ontario Regulation 44507

In June 2010 API filed a cost of service electricity distribution rate application On November 11
2010 API received a Decision and Order for new rates effective December 1 2010 to

December 31 2011 The total rate increase impact to API was approximately 3.8 which

includes an RRRP adjustment factor of 2.5 as established by the OEB as being the average rate

increase to customers across Ontario for 2009 The application was based on a debt equity

structure of 6040 and requested an ROE of 9.85

On September 15 2011 API filed for an incentive based electricity distribution rate application

with the OEB for rates effective January 1 2012 API proposed a solution that would index both

the electricity rates and the RRRP funding The IRM maintained an ROE of 9.85 with a

6040 debt equity structure In its Decision dated March 5 2012 the OEB approved a price

cap index of 2.81 for customers subject to RRRP funding and 0.38 for those customers not

subject to RRRP funding RRRP funding for 2012 was set at 11,314

On October 22 2012 API filed an incentive based distribution rates application for rates effective

January 1 2013 On March 28 2013 the OEB issued its Decision and Order for API's 2013

distribution rates and smart meter initiative cost recovery On the basis of the 3rd Generation
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Incentive Rate Mechanism and Ontario Regulation 44201 the overall revenue requirement

increased by 0.88 inflationary increase of 2.2 less a productivity factor of 0.72 and a stretch

factor of 0.6 Residential and commercial customer's rates were adjusted by the average

increase in rates of all other distributor's rate changes in the most recent rate year a 3.75
increase in distribution rates while Seasonal and Street lighting customers realized a 0.88
increase equivalent to the IRM adjustment The difference in recovery from rates and the revenue

requirement is compensated in the RRRP funding The Decision and Order also stipulated that

API will recover the smart meter costs allocated to the Residential R1 class through the RRRP
funding mechanism while the smart meter costs allocated to Seasonal customers will be collected

through a rate rider The RRRP funding for 2013 is 12,369 All rates adjustments and changes

to RRRP funding were effective January 1 2013

On August 16 2013 API filed an application with the OEB seeking approval to change

distribution rates effective January 1 2014 based on the 4th Generation Incentive Regulation

Mechanism On December 19 2013 the OEB issued a Procedural Order in respect of API's 2014

4th Generation Incentive Rate Setting Application This Procedural Order made API's current

distribution rates interim as of January 1 2014 and ordered a written review of the circumstances

that may have influenced the assignment of a stretch factor for API Final submissions in this

matter are due on February 14 2014 and a final decision is expected in March 2014

Cornwall Electric

Cornwall Electric is subject to a ratesetting mechanism under the Franchise Agreement which is

the retail rate and service agreement between Cornwall Electric and The Corporation of the City of

Cornwall The rate setting mechanism is based on a price cap with commodity cost flow through

The base revenue requirement is adjusted annually for inflation load growth number of customers

and premises vacancies The rate years covering the operations for 2013 are from July 1 2012 to

June 30 2013 and from July 1 2013 to June 30 2014

Materials and supplies

Materials and supplies are recorded at average cost Materials and supplies expensed to operating

expenses in 2013 were 191 2012 286
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Utility capital assets change in capitalization policy and service life of utility

capital assets

a Nature of distribution transmission and generation assets

Distribution assets

Distribution assets are those used to distribute electricity at lower voltages generally below

50 kilovolts These assets include poles towers and fixtures low voltage wires transformers

overhead and underground conductors street lighting meters metering equipment and other

related equipment

Transmission assets

Transmission assets are those used to transmit electricity at higher voltages generally at

50 kilovolts and above These assets include poles wires and conductors substations support

structures and other related equipment

Generation assets

Generation assets are those used to generate electricity These assets include thermal generating

stations gas turbines and other related equipment

b Service life ranges and average remaining service life of utility capital assets

The service life ranges and average remaining service

li
fe of the utility capital assets are as

follows

Average remaining

Service life range years service life years

Distribution 10 to 50 33.0

Transmission 25 to 50 24.0

Generation 25 to 50 14.2

Utility capital assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization Amortization is provided

over the estimated useful lives of the utility capital assets using the straightline method at a

composite rate of 2.5 2012 3.0

Contributions in aid of construction represent funding of utility capital assets contributed by

customers These accounts are being reduced annually by an amount equal to the charge for

amortization provided on the contributed portion of the assets involved
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c Change in capitalization policy and service

li
fe of utility capital assets

General expenses capitalized GEC are capitalized overhead costs that are not directly

attributable to specific utility capital assets but relate to the Corporation's overall capital program

Prior to 2013 GEC was permitted to be capitalized by the OEB's Distribution Rate Handbook and

Accounting Procedures Handbook In 2012 CNPI filed a cost of service application with the

OEB based on a 2013 Test Year The OEB is currently using modified IFRS as an accounting

basis As discussed in Regulation above CNPI had proposed changes to its capitalization policy

in its cost of service application These changes encompass adjustments to the useful lives of

assets changes to labour rates and the elimination of GEC The impact of these changes has

resulted in higher operating expenses and lower amortization expense CNPI had requested the

recovery of these changes in distribution rates The changes were approved by the OEB and were

incorporated on January 1 2013 in CNPI

Due to an OEB mandate for comparability and consistency among all regulated utilities API and

Cornwall Electric incorporated changes to their capitalization policies consistent with CNPI as

discussed above The impact of these changes has resulted in higher operating expenses and lower

amortization for API and Cornwall Electric API as permitted by the OEB has recognized the

financial differences arising as a result of accounting changes to amortization expense and

capitalization policies note 17

The statement of income and retained earnings reflects a decrease in amortization for the year

ended December 31 2013 by approximately 3,200 as a result of the changes in accounting

estimates As well the statement of income and retained earnings reflects an increase in operating

expenses of approximately 3,100 due to the elimination of GEC

These changes were accounted for prospectively for regulatory purposes and due to the complex

nature of assigning overhead costs to property plant and equipment the Corporation could not

reasonably quantify the retrospective impact of these changes
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization Amortization is provided over

the estimated useful lives of the intangible assets using the straightline method

The service

li
fe ranges and average remaining service

li
fe of the intangible assets are as follows

Average remaining

Service life range years service life years

Software costs 5 to 10 5.7

Land and transmission rights 33 to 40 32.0

Other 50 30.3

Asset retirement obligations

ASPE requires the recognition of an asset retirement obligation in the period during which a legal

obligation associated with the retirement of a tangible long lived asset is incurred and when a

reasonable estimate of this amount can be made

The Corporation has determined that there are asset retirement obligations associated with some

parts of its transmission distribution and generation systems however none of these are material

or require recognition under Section 3110 of the CPA Handbook

Long term investments

The Corporation accounts for its long term investments using the cost method

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the acquisition cost of the shares of CNPI Cornwall Electric

and Eastern Ontario Power Inc amalgamated with CNPI as of January 1 2004 over the assigned

value of identifiable net assets acquired as well as the excess of the purchase price of the

remaining utility capital assets of Port Colborne Hydro Inc PCHI over the fair value of these

assets note 3
ASPE requires that goodwill shall be tested for impairment whenever events or changes in

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the reporting unit to which the goodwill is

assigned may exceed the fair value of the reporting unit Any impairment in value is charged to

earnings during the year
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Other assets

Other assets are amortized over their useful lives

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale transmission and distribution of electricity is recognized on the accrual

basis Electricity is metered upon delivery to customers and is recognized as revenue using

approved rates when consumed Meters are read periodically and bills are issued to customers

based on these readings At the end of the year a certain amount of consumed electricity will not

have been billed Electricity that is consumed but not yet billed to the customers is estimated and

accrued as revenue in the current year Unbilled revenue included in accounts receivable as at

December 31 2013 is 14,889 2012 12,792

The Corporation of the Cityof Cornwall Franchise Agreement provides that Cornwall Electric sets

electricity rates such that Cornwall Electric is guaranteed an annual gross margin on power sold of

12,815 2012 12,631 This guaranteed gross margin covers the rate years from July 1 2012

to June 30 2013 and from July 1 2013 to June 30 2014 The guaranteed gross margin is accrued

on a prorated basis over the course of the year

Operating lease

The Corporation had previously entered into an operating lease which expired in April 2012 with

the City of Port Colborne whereby the Corporation operated and maintained the City of Port

Colborne's electricity distribution assets and provided service to the residents of Port Colborne

The Corporation recognized all revenue relating to this agreement in operating revenue and

recorded the cost of the lease as operating lease expense On April 16 2012 subsequent to the

expiration of the lease the remaining utility capital assets of PCHI were acquired by the

Corporation note 3

Foreign currency translation

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Canadian

dollars at the exchange rate prevailing at the consolidated balance sheet date Gains and losses on

translation are included in the consolidated statement of earnings and retained earnings Revenue

and expenses are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date
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Employee benefit plans

The Corporation accrues its obligations under employee benefit plans The cost of pension

benefits and other retirement benefits earned by employees is actuarially determined using the

projected benefit method prorated on service and management's best estimate of discount rates

salary escalation retirement ages of employees and expected health care costs Pension plan

assets are valued at

fa
ir value The excess of any cumulative net actuarial gain loss over 10 of

the greater of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets is amortized over the average

remaining service period of active employees

Effective January 1 2014 the Corporation will adopt new CPA Handbook Section 3462
Employee Future Benefits See Future accounting policy changes above for a detailed discussion

on these changes

Income taxes

The Corporation follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes Under this

method future tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the temporary differences between the

tax and accounting bases of assets and liabilities Future tax assets and liabilities are measured

using the enacted and substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the

period in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled The

Corporation recognizes regulatory assets and liabilities related to future tax assets and liabilities

for the amount of future income taxes expected to be recovered from customers in future

electricity rates for CNPI and API

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ASPE requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure

of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period Actual results may vary

from the current estimates These estimates are reviewed periodically and as adjustments become

necessary they are reported in earnings in the period in which they become known



A member firm of Ernst Young Global Limited

FortisOntario Inc

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands of dollars

December 31 2013

10

3 ACQUISITION OF THE REMAINING UTILITY CAPITAL ASSETS OF
PORT COLBORNE HYDRO INC

On April 16 2012 the Corporation acquired all of the remaining utility capital assets of PCHI In

April 2011 the Corporation had provided the Corporation of the City of Port Colborne and PCHI
an irrevocable written notice of CNPI's election to exercise the purchase option under the

operating lease agreement at the purchase option price of 6,900

PCHI is regulated under the OEB and thus its determination of revenue and earnings is based on

regulated rates of return that are applied to historical values which do not change with a change of

ownership of the assets Therefore for all of the remaining utility capital assets associated with

PCHI no fair market value adjustments were recorded as part of the purchase price because all of

the economic benefits and obligations associated with them beyond regulated rates of return

accrue to the customers Accordingly the book value of the remaining utility capital assets of

PCHI transferred to the Corporation has been assigned as fair value for the purchase price

allocation

The following table summarizes the fair value of the assets assumed at the date of acquisition

Utility capital assets 2,882

Goodwill 4,018

Total purchase price 6,900



A member firm of Ernst Young Global Limited

FortisOntario Inc

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands of dollars

December 31 2013

11

4 UTILITY CAPITAL ASSETS

Utility capital assets consist of the following

2013

Accumulated Net book
Cost amortization value

Transmission 26,278 12,251 14,027

Distribution 304,276 130,407 173,869

Generation 15,877 9,706 6,171

Other 46,087 27,574 18,513

392,518 179,938 212,580

2012

Accumulated Net book

Cost amortization value

Transmission 23,351 11,807 11,544

Distribution 281,814 124,713 157,101

Generation 15,557 9,199 6,358

Other 45,963 27,564 18,399

366,685 173,283 193,402

The amounts above include assets under construction of 8,193 2012 4,749 which are not

subject to amortization
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5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following

2013

Accumulated Net book

Cost amortization value

Software costs 14,649 8,794 5,855

Land and transmission rights 27,788 5,884 21,904

Other 406 101 305

42,843 14,779 28,064

2012

Accumulated Net book

Cost amortization value

Software costs 13,445 7,772 5,673

Land and transmission rights 27,317 5,192 22,125

Other 406 91 315

41,168 13,055 28,113

6 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

The Corporation's long term investments are summarized as follows

2013 2012

Investment in common shares of Westario Power

Holdings Inc 2,076 2,076

Investment in common shares of Rideau St Lawrence

Holdings Inc 452 452

Investment in Class B preferred shares of Niagara Power

Incorporated 1,293 1,293

3,821 3,821

Through the ownership of the Class B preferred shares of Niagara Power Incorporated the

Corporation holds a 10 economic interest in Grimsby Power Inc
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7 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Corporation maintains three defined benefit pension plans and two defined contribution

pension plans providing pension benefits and three defined benefit plans providing other

retirement benefits to most of its employees The Corporation also makes contributions to the

Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System OMERS plan on behalf of some of its

employees OMERS is a multiemployer defined benefit pension plan providing pension benefits

and is accounted for as a defined contribution pension plan

Information about the Corporation's defined benefit plans for the Corporation CNPI and Cornwall

Electric is as follows

Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2013 2012 2013 2012

Accrued benefit obligation

Balance beginning of year 26,187 23,654 11,457 9,913

Current service cost 387 349 138 121

Interest cost 1,082 1,184 457 516

Benefits paid 1,505 1,566 627 510
Actuarial losses gains 782 2,274 1,021 1,417

Plan amendments 292

Balance end of year 25,369 26,187 10,404 11,457

Plan assets

Fair value beginning of year 24,354 22,789

Actual return on plan assets 1,525 1,666

Contributions 1,722 1,718 627 510

Benefits paid 1,505 1,566 627 510

Plan expenses 158 253

Fair value end of year 25,938 24,354

Funded status surplus deficit 569 1,833 10,404 11,457

Unamortized amounts

Actuarial losses 5,030 6,478 2,344 3,454

Prior service costs 261 311

Transitional obligation 289 321

Accrued benefit asset liability 6,149 5,277 8,060 8,003
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The measurement date for the plan assets and the accrued benefit obligation is December 31
2013 The effective date of the most recent actuarial valuation was as of December 31 2011 and

the date of the next required valuation for funding purposes is December 31 2014

The plan assets held at the measurement date are represented by the following categories

Canadian equity funds 15

US equity funds 13

EAFE equity funds 12

Canadian fixed income funds 56

Cash and short term investments 4

As at December 31 2013 one of the two defined benefit pension plans had a net accrued benefit

liability of 315 2012 325 This plan had no plan assets in 2013 or 2012
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Included in the accrued pension benefit liability as at December 31 2013 is an unfunded defined

contribution plan pension liability of 1,038 2012 890 relating to the supplementary employee

retirement plan

Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2013 2012 2013 2012

Significant assumptions used

Discount rate beginning of period 4.20 5.10 4.40 5.25
Discount rate end of period 4.80 4.20 4.90 4.40
Expected long term rate of return on

plan assets 6.00 6.25
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00
Initial health care trend rate 5.96 6.51
Average remaining service period of

active employees years 6 7 1417 1317

Net benefit expense for the year

Current service cost 562 524 102 121

Interest cost 1,082 1,184 457 516

Expected return on plan assets 1,450 1,411

Actuarial losses 529 310 88 80

Amortization of transitional obligation

and past service costs 82 42 46

Net benefit expense 805 649 647 763

Effective July 1 2009 employees of the distribution division of Great Lakes Power Limited

GLPL were transferred to API The employees were members of the Retirement Fund of

GLPL prior to July 1 2009 The Retirement Fund of API formerly Retirement Fund of Great

Lakes Power Distribution was established for employees transferred to API On January 27
2011 the Financial Services Commission of Ontario approved the transfer of assets from the

GLPL Plan to the Retirement Plan of API On April 5 2011 assets in the amount of 16,192

were transferred with respect to the employees benefits accrued prior to July 1 2009 in the GLPL
Plan as well as benefits in the GLPL Plan for inactive members formerly employed by the

distribution division of GLPL
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Information about the Corporation's defined benefit plans for API is as follows

Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2013 2012 2013 2012

Accrued benefit obligation

Balance beginning of year 23,934 20,772 7,136 5,859

Current service cost 534 414 284 172

Interest cost 1,046 1,093 306 311

Employee contributions 166 153

Benefits paid 873 873 124 118
Actuarial losses gains 1,191 2,375 1,020 912

Plan amendments 184

Balance end of year 23,616 23,934 6,766 7,136

Plan assets

Fair value beginning of year 19,645 18,136

Actual return on plan assets 1,894 1,492

Contributions 1,046 890 124 118

Benefits paid 873 873 124 118
Fair value end of year 21,712 19,645

Funded status deficit 1,904 4,289 6,766 7,136

Unamortized amounts

Actuarial losses 4,007 6,211 823 1,895

Transitional obligation 177 221 429 624

Prior service costs 170

Accrued benefit asset liability 2,280 2,143 5,344 4,617

The measurement date for the plan assets and the accrued benefit obligation is December 31
2013 The effective date of the most recent actuarial valuation was as of July 1 2012 and the date

of the next required valuation for funding purposes is July 1 2015
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The plan assets held at the measurement date are represented by the following categories

Canadian equity funds 18

US equity funds 17

EAFE equity funds 16

Canadian fixed income funds 47

Cash and short term investments 2

As at December 31 2013 one of the defined benefit pension plans had a net accrued benefit

liability of 135 2012 126 This plan had no plan assets in 2013 or 2012

Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2013 2012 2013 2012

Significant assumptions used

Discount rate beginning of period 4.40 5.30 4.40 5.25
Discount rate end of period 5.00 4.40 5.00 4.40
Expected long term rate of return on

plan assets 6.00 6.25
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00
Initial health care trend rate 6.53 6.95
Average remaining service period of

active employees years 14 14 16 17

Net benefit expense for the year

Current service cost 503 414 281 172

Interest cost 1,046 1,093 306 311

Expected return on plan assets 1,176 1,130

Actuarial losses 275 150 52 24

Amortization of transitional obligation

and past service costs 44 44 209 195

Net benefit expense 692 571 848 702

The total expense for the Corporation's defined contribution pension plans for the year amounted

to 436 2012 393 The pension cost associated with the OMERS plan was 461 2012

408
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8 INCOME TAXES

The following is a reconciliation of the combined statutory income tax rate to the effective income

tax rate

2013 2012

Statutory income tax rate 26.50 26.50

Impact of future tax rate adjustments 10.45

Prior year adjustments on smart meters 1.45

Future income taxes transferred to regulatory assets

Other

5.09

0.67

4.10

0.64

Effective income tax rate 23.53 11.31

The provision for recovery of income taxes consists of the following

2013 2012

Current income taxes 2,446 1,261

Future income taxes

Future income taxes transferred to regulatory assets

1,065

625

748

534
2,886 1,475

Future income taxes are provided for temporary differences Future tax assets and liabilities as at

December 31 are comprised of the following

2013 2012

Future tax assets liabilities

Utility capital assets 3,684 2,834

Employee future benefits 1,593 1,613

Rate mitigation accrual 2,136 2,297

Other assets 131 97
Net future tax assets liabilities 86 979
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9 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year the Corporation entered into transactions with related parties summarized as

follows

2013 2012

Receipts

Dividends on common shares of

Westario Power Holdings Inc 56 67

Rideau St Lawrence Holdings Inc

Niagara Power Incorporated

13

43

13

8

Interest on shortterm loan to Fortis Inc 15

Services provided to

Westario Power Holdings Inc 210 400

FortisAlberta Inc 14 13

Fortis Inc 11 69

Fortis Properties Corporation 16 118

Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership 547 115

Grimsby Power Inc 93 178

Payments

Dividends to Fortis Inc 4,000 4,000

Purchased power from Fortis Properties Corporation 744

Purchased power from Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership 1,483 246

Services provided by

Fortis Inc 613 602

Newfoundland Power Inc 24 18

Maritime Electric Company Limited 2 4

FortisAlberta Inc 13

Westario Power Holdings Inc 5

FortisBC Inc 6

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange

amount which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties
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As at December 31 the amounts due from to related parties are summarized as follows

2013 2012

Fortis Inc

FortisAlberta Inc

60
5

30

Grimsby Power Inc 14 7

Westario Power Holdings Inc 39 108

Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership 84 23
86 122

Details of the relationships with related parties are as follows

Fortis Inc owns a 100 interest in the capital stock of the Corporation

Maritime Electric Company Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of FortisWest Inc which

itself is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

Fortis Properties Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

Newfoundland Power Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

Westario Power Holdings Inc is 10 owned by the Corporation

FortisAlberta Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

The Corporation owns 10 Class B preferred shares of Niagara Power Incorporated

The Corporation indirectly owns 10 of Grimsby Power Inc through the ownership of the

Class B preferred shares in Niagara Power Incorporated

Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

FortisBC Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc



A member firm of Ernst Young Global Limited

FortisOntario Inc

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands of dollars

December 31 2013

21

10 LONG TERM DEBT

Long term debt consists of the following

2013 2012

7.092 senior unsecured notes due August 14 2018

Canadian Niagara Power Inc 30,000 30,000

Cornwall Street Railway Light and Power Company Limited

5.118 senior unsecured notes due December 16 2041

Algoma Power Inc

22,000

52,000

22,000

52,000

Unamortized debt issue costs 716 788

103,284 103,212

The senior unsecured notes of CNPI and Cornwall Electric bear interest at 7.092 and are

repayable at maturity on August 14 2018 Interest expense on long term debt for the year was

3,688 2012 3,710

The senior unsecured notes of API bear interest at 5.118 and are repayable at maturity on

December 16 2041 Interest expense for the year was 2,660 2012 2,654

11 CAPITAL STOCK

The authorized and issued capital stock consists of 1,001 common shares without par value

12 AMORTIZATION

The amortization of utility capital assets and other assets consist of the following

2013 2012

Amortization of utility capital assets 9,249 10,780

Amortization of intangible assets 1,740 1,998

Amortization of contributions in aid of construction 499 668

10,490 12,110
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13 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The net change in non cash working capital balances related to operations consists of the

following

2013 2012

Accounts receivable 347 3,523

Due fromto related parties 208 4,838

Materials and supplies 80 93

Prepaid expenses 32 186
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,600 586
Regulatory assetsliabilities 1,890 379

Income taxes recoverable payable 194 808
1,877 207

Supplemental cash flow information

2013 2012

Interest paid 6,603 6,493

Income taxes paid 3,005 2,220

14 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Corporation has a building lease agreement until December 31 2014 with annual rent

operating costs and municipal taxes of 595

The Corporation is contingently liable under certain issued letters of credit amounting to 14,300

15 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation is primarily exposed to credit risk liquidity risk and market risk as a result of

holding financial instruments in the normal course of business

Credit risk Risk that a third party to a financial instrument might fail to meet its obligations

under the terms of the financial instrument
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Liquidity risk Risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet

commitments associated with financial instruments

Market risk Risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate due to changes in market prices

Credit risk

For cash trade and other accounts receivable due from customers the Corporation's credit risk is

limited to the carrying values on the consolidated balance sheet

The Corporation is exposed to credit risk from its distribution customers but has various policies

to minimize this risk These policies include requiring customer deposits performing

disconnections and using thirdparty collection agencies for overdue accounts The Corporation

has a large and diversified distribution customer base which minimizes the concentration of credit

risk

The aging of the Corporation's consolidated trade and other receivables due from customers is as

follows

201
3

Not past due 26,078

Past due 030 days 644

Past due 3160 days 154

Past due 61 days and over 339

27,215

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 344

26,871

Liquidity risk

The Corporation's exposure to liquidity risk is minimal Financing of regulated capital and other

expenditures is done through internally generated funds These funds are a result of allowable

rateregulated returns and recoveries under the OEB rate regulation mechanism and the Cornwall

Electric Franchise Agreement as described in note 2

The Corporation is a subsidiary of Fortis Inc a large investorowned utility which has had the

ability to raise sufficient and cost effective financing However the ability to arrange financing

on a goforward basis is subject to numerous factors including the results of operations and
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financial position of Fortis Inc and its subsidiaries conditions in the capital and bank credit

markets ratings assigned by rating agencies and general economic conditions

Also to mitigate any liquidity risk certain subsidiaries of the Corporation have committed

revolving credit facilities and letters of credit facilities totalling 30,000 of which 12,700 is

unused The revolving credit facilities and letters of credit facilities are renewed on an annual

basis The following summary outlines the credit facilities of the Corporation

2013 2012

Total credit facilities 30,000 30,000

Letters of credit outstanding 14,300 14,300

Short term loan outstanding 3,000 3,000

Credit facilities available 12,700 12,700

The facilities of the subsidiaries are guaranteed by the Corporation The credit facilities bear

interest at the bankers acceptance rate plus 1.20 in the case of bankers acceptances and at the

bank's prime lending rate plus 0.25 in the case of bank loans

The following is an analysis of the contractual maturities of the Corporation's financial liabilities

as at December 31 2013

1 year 13 years 45 years 5 years Total

Accounts payable and

accrued liabilities

Government remittances payable

21,208

219

21,208

219

Customer deposits

Short term loan payable

Long term payable

559

3,000

308

375

622 1,489

3,000

375

Long term debt 52,000 52,000 104,000

24,986 683 52,622 52,000 130,291
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Market risk

Interest rate risk

Long term debt is at fixed interest rates thereby minimizing cash flow and interest rate fluctuation

exposure The Corporation is primarily subject to risks associated with fluctuating interest rates

on its short term borrowings As at December 31 2013 the Corporation's shortterm borrowings

is 3,000 2012 3,000

16 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Corporation manages the capital of CNPI and API to approximate the deemed capital

structure reflected in the utility's customer rates or anticipated future rates For CNPI effective

January 1 2013 the distribution rates are based on a deemed capital structure of 60 debt and

40 equity CNPI's capital structure consists of thirdparty debt affiliated debt and common

equity but excludes unamortized debt issue costs API's distribution rates effective on

December 1 2010 are also based on a deemed capital structure of 60 debt and 40 equity

API's debt consists of thirdparty debt excluding unamortized debt issue costs

The managed capital of CNPI and API combined is as follows

2013 Actual 2012 Actual

Debt 102,000 54 102,000 56

Equity 87,059 46 80,542 44

189,059 100 182,542 100

Certain of the Corporation's long term debt obligations and credit facility agreements have

covenants that restrict the issuance of additional debt such that subsidiary debt cannot exceed 75
of their respective capital structures as defined in the agreements As at December 31 2013 the

subsidiaries were in compliance with their debt covenants

17 REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of regulatory requirements

CNPI and API pay the cost of power on behalf of their customers and recover these costs through

retail billings to their customers The cost of power includes charges for transmission wholesale

market operations and the power itself from Ontario's Independent Electricity System Operator
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The balance of the retail settlement variance account represents the costs that have not been

recovered from or settled through customers as of the consolidated balance sheet date The

OEB's Distribution Rate Handbook and Accounting Procedures Handbook allow these costs to be

deferred and recovered through future rate adjustments as discussed in note 2B In the absence of

rate regulation these costs would be expensed in the period they are incurred

The seasonal revenue accrual is related to previous shortfalls in revenue for API's contributions

from the seasonal customer class The total cost allocated to the seasonal customer class was

significantly higher than the total revenue generated through rates by that class In order to

recover the full cost significant rate shock would have been incurred In API's 2008 OEB
Decision the OEB had accepted API's proposal to mitigate significant rate impacts to the seasonal

customer class by limiting the rate increase to 10 As a result of the new 2010 Decision API

will collect the past amounts due from the seasonal customer class over a five year period through

specific rate adders Effective with the new rates on December 1 2010 the seasonal customer

class rates are now designed to recover the full cost associated with this rate class

The OEB has the general power to include or exclude costs revenue gains or losses in the rates of

a specific period resulting in the timing of revenue and expense recognition which may differ in

the Corporation's regulated operations from those otherwise expected in non regulated businesses

This change in timing gives rise to the recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities The

Corporation continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of its regulatory assets and believes

that its regulatory assets and liabilities will be factored into the setting of future rates as discussed

in note 2B If future recovery through rates is no longer considered probable the appropriate

carrying amount will be written off in the period that the assessment is made

The Corporation of the City of Cornwall Franchise Agreement provides that Cornwall Electric is

guaranteed an annual gross margin on energy sold subject to regulatory adjustments The cost of

power is a flow through to the customers and the retail rates include an estimate of that power for

the upcoming rate year Variances occur as a result of actual gross margins differing from

guaranteed gross margins Gross margins will differ due to differences in the actual cost of power

and electric usage by customers from expected levels In the absence of rate regulation there

would be no guaranteed gross margin and Cornwall Electric's revenue would have been higher by

589 in 2013

In 2010 Cornwall Electric was subject to back charges in the amount of 1,250 as a result of

previous errors in the billing of cost of power by its electricity provider HQ Energy Marketing

Inc MEHQ As per agreement MEHQ is billing and collecting these amounts from Cornwall

Electric effective July 1 2011 over a five year period For 2013 an amount of 250 has been

recorded as current accounts payable and 375 has been recorded as a long term payable which

represents the balance of the back charges owing to MEHQ Since the cost of power is a flow
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through to the customers an equal offsetting amount of 625 is recognized as a regulatory asset to

be recovered from customers through future rate adjustments until July 2016

In 2013 upon approval by the OEB the Corporation integrated smart meters into rate base from

amounts previously held as regulatory assets in CNPI of 4,365 and API of 3,262 as well as

removed stranded meter assets of 1,238 in CNPI from utility capital assets and recognized these

amounts as regulatory assets

In 2013 the smart meter revenue and expense balances previously held in regulatory assets were

transferred to the statement of earnings per the guidance provided in the OEB Accounting

Procedures Handbook The net disposition costs were 366 As discussed in note 2 under

Change in capitalization policy and service life of utility capital assets API recorded a

regulatory liability of 669 in OEB account 1576 The following table provides the detailed

revenue and costs associated with these regulatory adjustments

Smart meters

Billed revenue 4,098

Less return on equity previously booked 1,792

2,306

Amortization 2,217

Operating costs 151
Reduction in regulatory interest income 304
Net smart meter disposition costs 366
Transitional adjustments for API related to accounting

changes to amortization expense and capitalization policy

669

Other regulatory adjustments 1,035
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Regulatory assets and liabilities are not subject to a regulatory return however the balances

include an accrual for interest recoverable payable as permitted by the regulators The purpose of

the following table is to provide reconciliation between the regulatory assets and liabilities and the

remaining rebate period

Remaining

2013 2012 rebate

period

Current regulatory assets

Amounts approved in current rates 3,255 1,724 1 year

The Corporation of the Cityof Cornwall

franchise revenue variances 560 139 1 year

3,815 1,863

Long term regulatory assets

Amounts approved in current rates

Retail settlement and other variance accounts

The Corporation of the Cityof Cornwall

franchise revenue variances

Seasonal revenue accrual

Smart meter variance account

Future income taxes to be recovered from

customers

Other

798

2,992

2,504

760

40

5,328

2,264

3,122

3,514

760

8,519

5,040

7

2 years

2 years

2 years

in ratebase

2013

Life of assets

12,422 23,226

Current regulatory liabilities

Amounts approved in current rates 205 1 year

Ontario clean energy benefits 1,565 1,364 1 month

Other 67

1,632 1,569

Long term regulatory liabilities

Amounts approved in current rates 342 273 2 years

Future income taxes to be recovered from

customers 337 life of assets

Retail settlement and other variance accounts 3,850 2,761 2 years

Other 847 420

5,039 3,791
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18 COMPARATIVE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparative consolidated financial statements have been reclassified from statements

previously presented to conform to the presentation of the 2013 consolidated financial statements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Shareholder of

FortisOntario Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of

FortisOntario Inc which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at

December 31 2014 and the consolidated statements of earnings and retained

earnings and cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information

Management’s responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these

consolidated financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting

standards for private enterprises and for such internal control as management

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial

statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error

Auditors responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial

statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with

Canadian generally accepted auditing standards Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements The procedures

selected depend on the auditors judgment including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements whether due to

fraud or error In making those risk assessments the auditors consider internal

control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the

consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the consolidated financial statements
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements present fairly in all material

respects the financial position of FortisOntario Inc as at December 31 2014

and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises

Toronto Canada

February 4 2015

A member firm of Ernst Young Global Limited



FortisOntario Inc

As at December 31

2014 2013

ASSETS restated

Current

Cash 5,527 5,397

Accounts receivable note 14 26,658 26,871

Income taxes recoverable 510 601

Due from related parties note 8 138

Materials and supplies 239 204

Regulatory assets note 16 1,606 3,815

Prepaid expenses 740 720

Total current assets 35,418 37,608

Utility capital assets net note 3 222,383 212,580

Intangible assets net note 4 27,653 28,064

Long term investments note 5 3,821 3,821

Accrued pension benefits note 6 6,677 272

Future tax assets note 7 425 3,280

Other assets 157 111

Regulatory assets note 16 16,842 20,276

Goodwill 46,094 46,094

359,470 352,106

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities note 16 21,469 22,916

Regulatory liabilities note 16 1,616 1,632

Due to related parties note 8 86

Short term loan payable note 14 3,000

Total current liabilities 23,085 27,634

Long term payable notes 14 and 16 125 375

Long term debt notes 9 and 14 103,355 103,284

Accrued other retirement benefits note 6 17,704 17,126

Accrued pension benefits note 6 1,971 1,859

Contributions in aid of construction 21,196 19,018

Regulatory liabilities note 16 7,957 5,622

Total liabilities 175,393 174,918

Commitments and contingencies note 13

Shareholder's equity

Capital stock note 10 2 2

Contributed surplus 108,606 108,606

Retained earnings 75,469 68,580

Total shareholder's equity 184,077 177,188

359,470 352,106

See accompanying notes

Approved on behalf of the Board

Director

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
in thousands of dollars

Director



FortisOntario Inc

Year ended December 31

2014 2013

restated

REVENUE
Sale of energy 133,250 131,564

Distribution 50,728 49,840

Transmission 4,854 4,856

Other 3,621 3,553

192,453 189,813

EXPENSES

Cost of power purchased 132,659 130,930

Operating 29,675 29,318

Amortization note 11 9,783 9,492

172,117 169,740

Operating earnings before the following 20,336 20,073

Dividend income note 8 115 112

Other regulatory adjustments note 16 710 1,035

Interest expense notes 9 and 14 6,660 6,596

Earnings before income taxes 13,081 12,554

Provision for income taxes note 7 2,192 2,962

Net earnings for the year 10,889 9,592

Retained earnings beginning of year as previously reported 70,644 65,263

Retroactive adjustments for transition to new CPA
Handbook Section 3462 note 2 2,064 2,275

Retained earnings as restated beginning of year 68,580 62,988

Dividends paid note 8 4,000 4,000

Retained earnings end of year 75,469 68,580

See accompanying notes

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS
AND RETAINED EARNINGS

in thousands of dollars



FortisOntario Inc

Year ended December 31

2014 2013

restated

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net earnings for the year 10,889 9,592

Add deduct items not affecting cash

Amortization 10,783 10,490

Future income taxes 2,855 1,141

Loss gain on disposal of utility capital assets 161 35

Accrued pension benefits 3,719 1,137

Accrued other retirement benefits 1,253 1,568

Long term regulatory assets and liabilities 5,769 5,663

Accrued pension benefits 2,574 2,359

Accrued other retirement benefits 675 711

24,420 26,556

Net change in non cash working capital balances

related to operations note 12 771 1,877

Cash provided by operating activities 25,191 28,433

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to utility capital assets 19,469 22,548

Additions to intangible assets 1,327 1,724

Proceeds on sale of utility capital assets 227 415

Decrease in other assets 25 813

Cash used in investing activities 20,544 23,044

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in longterm payable 250 250

Repayment of short term loan payable 3,000

Dividends paid 4,000 4,000

Increase in contributions in aid of construction 2,733 2,046

Cash used in financing activities 4,517 2,204

Net increase in cash during the year 130 3,185

Cash beginning of year 5,397 2,212

Cash end of year 5,527 5,397

See accompanying notes

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
in thousands of dollars
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1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of FortisOntario Inc the

Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries Canadian Niagara Power Inc CNPI
FortisOntario District Heating Inc formerly 1161557 Ontario Inc Cornwall Street Railway

Light and Power Company Limited Cornwall Electric and Algoma Power Inc API

The principal businesses of the Corporation are the generation of electricity and the transmission

and distribution of electricity to customers within Ontario Certain of these businesses are

regulated by the Ontario Energy Board OEB

2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian

accounting standards for private enterprises ASPE as per Part II of the CPA Handbook

Accounting which constitutes generally accepted accounting principles for nonpublicly

accountable enterprises in Canada

B SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Regulation

CNPI distribution

The distribution rates of CNPI are based upon cost ofservice rate regulation by the OEB
Earnings are regulated on the basis of a rate of return on rate base plus a recovery of all allowable

distribution costs of CNPI

On May 11 2012 CNPI filed a Cost of Service Application for electricity distribution rates

effective January 1 2013 The application included the integration of smart meter costs into rate

base the recovery of stranded assets related to conventional meters and a rate rider designed to

capture additional smart meter expenditures forecast to the end of 2012 The application also

proposed changes to the accounting policy and estimates for utility capital assets Since the

majority of distributors in Ontario are transitioning to International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS and the OEB is requiring consistency amongst distributors CNPI updated amortization

rates and its capitalization of overhead policy effective for 2013 The OEB commissioned an

amortization study which was used as a guideline in updating the amortization rates Consistent
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with International Accounting Standard 16 under IFRS CNPI proposed that indirect overhead

costs not be capitalized

The OEB issued its Final Decision and Order on December 20 2012 for new rates effective

January 1 2013 which resulted in a 6.8 increase for the average residential consumer in Fort

Erie a 5.9 increase for the average residential consumer in Gananoque and a 7.4 increase for

the average residential consumer in Port Colborne effective January 1 2013 The Decision and

Order approves a 2013 base revenue requirement of 18,966,180 and provides an 8.93 return on

equity ROE with a 6040 debt equity structure

On August 16 2013 CNPI filed its 2014 4th Generation Incentive Rate setting Application

4GIRM for electricity distribution rates effective January 1 2014 This application was based

on the OEB’s guidelines for 4th Generation Incentive Regulation Mechanism On January 9
2014 the OEB issued its Decision and Order for CNPI the final 4th Generation Incentive Price

Index was 1.25 comprising 1.7 inflation a 0 productivity factor and a 0.45 stretch factor

i e 1.7 0 0.45 Rates were effective January 1 2014 The overall bill impact for the

average residential consumer in Fort Erie is a 0.9 increase a 0.8 increase for the average

residential consumer in Gananoque and a 0.2 increase for the average residential consumer in

Port Colborne

On August 13 2014 CNPI submitted its 2015 4GIRM for electricity distribution rates effective

January 1 2015 This application is a second in a series of rate applications to fully harmonize

electricity distribution rates in Port Colborne with those of Fort Erie and Gananoque The OEB
issued its Decision and Order on December 4 2014 and the net price cap index adjustment for

2015 is 1.15 i e 1.6 0 0.45 The overall bill impact for the average residential

consumer in Fort Erie is a 1.4 decrease a 1.5 decrease for the average residential consumer in

Gananoque and a 3.2 decrease for the average residential consumer in Port Colborne These

overall decreases are the result of the disposition of regulatory deferral and variance accounts

CNPI transmission

The transmission rates of CNPI are based upon cost ofservice rate regulation by the OEB
Earnings are regulated on the basis of a rate of return on rate base plus a recovery of all allowable

transmission costs of CNPI

On November 17 2014 CNPI submitted a Revenue Requirement Application for its Transmission

business This Application seeks approval of CNPI’s 2015 and 2016 Transmission Revenue

Requirement It is anticipated that the OEB’s review of this Application will occur in the first

quarter of 2015



FortisOntario Inc

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands of dollars

December 31 2014

3

API distribution

The distribution rates of API are based upon cost ofservice rate regulation by the OEB Earnings

are regulated on the basis of a rate of return on rate base plus a recovery of all allowable

distribution costs of API

API is subject to Ontario Regulation 33507 which is the Rural and Remote Rate Protection

subsidy program RRRP The RRRP is calculated as the deficiency between the approved

revenue requirement from the OEB and current customer distribution rates adjusted for the

average rate increase across the Province of Ontario API qualifies for this subsidy because it has

less than seven customers per kilometre and a service area that extends beyond 10,000 kilometres

All general service and large customer classes have been reclassified as residential class under

Ontario Regulation 44507

On October 22 2012 API filed an incentive based distribution rates application for rates effective

January 1 2013 On March 28 2013 the OEB issued its Decision and Order for API’s 2013

distribution rates and smart meter initiative cost recovery On the basis of the 3rd Generation

Incentive Rate Mechanism 3GIRM and Ontario Regulation 44201 the overall revenue

requirement increased by 0.88 inflationary increase of 2.2 less a productivity factor of 0.72
and a stretch factor of 0.6 Residential and commercial customers rates were adjusted by the

average increase in rates of all other distributors rate changes in the most recent rate year a

3.75 increase in distribution rates while Seasonal and Street lighting customers realized a 0.88
increase equivalent to the 3GIRM adjustment The difference in recovery from rates and the

revenue requirement is compensated in the RRRP funding The Decision and Order also stipulated

that API will recover the smart meter costs allocated to the Residential R1 class through the RRRP
funding mechanism while the smart meter costs allocated to Seasonal customers will be collected

through a rate rider The RRRP funding for 2013 was 12,369 All rates adjustments and changes

to RRRP funding were effective January 1 2013

On August 16 2013 API filed an application with the OEB seeking approval to change

distribution rates effective January 1 2014 based on 4GIRM On December 19 2013 the OEB
issued a Procedural Order in respect of API’s 2014 4GIRM This Procedural Order made API’s

current distribution rates interim as of January 1 2014 and ordered a written review of the

circumstances that may have influenced the assignment of a stretch factor for API In their

Decision and Order dated February 20 2014 the OEB agreed with API that the appropriate stretch

factor to be used in the determination of price cap index for 2014 electricity distribution rates is

the midpoint 0.3 As a result the 2014 net price cap index adjustment for API is 1.4 i e
1.7 0 0.3 The 2014 electricity distribution rates were effective January 1 2014 and

implemented on March 1 2014 and a provision was made to collect foregone revenues through a

rate rider As a result of the OEB’s Decision and Order the average residential customer of API

experienced a 3.6 reduction in their electricity charges The reduction is a result of the

elimination of certain deferral and variance account rate riders for 2014
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In May 2014 API filed a cost of service electricity distribution rate application for rates effective

January 1 2015 based on a 2015 test year

On September 8 2014 a Settlement Conference convened at the OEB offices neither a full nor

partial settlement was reached by the parties A Settlement Conference Call among the parties and

OEB staff was reconvened on September 18 2014 at which time a partial proposed settlement

agreement was achieved The base revenue requirement for the test year is being reduced by

589,731 to 22,836,700 The unsettled matters were presented in an oral hearing on October 20
2014 and API presented its final written submissions on November 21 2014

The OEB issued its Decision and Order on January 8 2015 The Decision and Order approves a

2015 Base Revenue Requirement of 22,816,180 and provides a 9.30 ROE with a 6040
debt equity structure

Cornwall Electric

Cornwall Electric is subject to a ratesetting mechanism under the Franchise Agreement which is

the retail rate and service agreement between Cornwall Electric and The Corporation of the City of

Cornwall The rate setting mechanism is based on a price cap with commodity cost flow through

The base revenue requirement is adjusted annually for inflation load growth number of customers

and premises vacancies The rate years covering the operations for 2014 are from July 1 2013 to

June 30 2014 and from July 1 2014 to June 30 2015

Materials and supplies

Materials and supplies are recorded at average cost Materials and supplies expensed to operating

expenses in 2014 were 202 2013 191

Utility capital assets capitalization policy and service life of utility capital

assets

a Nature of distribution transmission and generation assets

Distribution assets

Distribution assets are those used to distribute electricity at lower voltages generally below

50 kilovolts These assets include poles towers and fixtures lowvoltage wires transformers

overhead and underground conductors street lighting meters metering equipment and other

related equipment
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Transmission assets

Transmission assets are those used to transmit electricity at higher voltages generally at

50 kilovolts and above These assets include poles wires and conductors substations support

structures and other related equipment

Generation assets

Generation assets are those used to generate electricity These assets include thermal generating

stations gas turbines and other related equipment

b Service life ranges and average remaining service life of utility capital assets

The service life range and average remaining service life of the utility capital assets are as follows

Average remaining

Service

li
fe range years service

li
fe years

Distribution 10 to 50 32.7

Transmission 20 to 50 20.6

Generation 25 to 50 13.5

Utility capital assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization Amortization is provided

over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method at a composite rate of 2.5 2013

2.5

Contributions in aid of construction represent funding of utility capital assets contributed by

customers These accounts are being reduced annually by an amount equal to the charge for

amortization provided on the contributed portion of the utility capital assets involved

c Capitalization policy and service life of utility capital assets

General expenses capitalized GEC are capitalized overhead costs that are not directly

attributable to specific utility capital assets but relate to the Corporation’s overall capital program

Prior to 2013 GEC was permitted to be capitalized by the OEB’s Distribution Rate Handbook and

Accounting Procedures Handbook In 2012 CNPI filed a cost of service application with the

OEB based on a 2013 test year The OEB is currently using modified IFRS as an accounting

basis As discussed in Regulation above CNPI had proposed changes to its capitalization

policy in its cost of service application These changes encompass adjustments to the useful lives

of utility capital assets changes to labour rates and the elimination of GEC The impact of these

changes has resulted in higher operating expenses and lower amortization expense CNPI had

requested the recovery of these changes in the distribution rates The changes were approved by

the OEB and were incorporated on January 1 2013 for CNPI
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Due to an OEB mandate for comparability and consistency among all regulated utilities API and

Cornwall Electric incorporated changes to their capitalization policies consistent with CNPI as

discussed above effective January 1 2013 The impact of these changes has resulted in higher

operating expenses and lower amortization for API and Cornwall Electric API as permitted by

the OEB has recognized the financial differences arising as a result of accounting changes to

amortization expense and capitalization policies note 16

In 2013 these changes were accounted for prospectively for regulatory purposes and due to the

complex nature of assigning overhead costs to property plant and equipment the Corporation

could not reasonably quantify the retrospective impact of these changes

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization Amortization is provided over

their estimated useful lives using the straightline method

The service life range and average remaining service life of the intangible assets are as follows

Average remaining

Service life range years service life years

Software costs 5 to 10 5.7

Land and transmission rights 40 30.9

Other 50 29.3

Asset retirement obligations

ASPE requires the recognition of an asset retirement obligation in the period during which a legal

obligation associated with the retirement of a tangible long lived asset is incurred and when a

reasonable estimate of this amount can be made

The Corporation has determined that there are asset retirement obligations associated with some

parts of its transmission distribution and generation systems however none of these are material

or require recognition under Section 3110 of the CPA Handbook

Long term investments

The Corporation accounts for its long term investments using the cost method
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Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the acquisition cost of the shares of CNPI Cornwall Electric

and Eastern Ontario Power Inc amalgamated with CNPI as of January 1 2004 over the assigned

value of identifiable net assets acquired as well as the excess of the purchase price of the

remaining utility capital assets of Port Colborne Hydro Inc over the fair value of these assets

ASPE requires that goodwill shall be tested for impairment whenever events or changes in

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the reporting unit to which the goodwill is

assigned may exceed the fair value of the reporting unit Any impairment in value is charged to

earnings during the year

Other assets

Other assets are amortized over their useful lives

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale transmission and distribution of electricity is recognized on the accrual

basis Electricity is metered upon delivery to customers and is recognized as revenue using

approved rates when consumed Meters are read periodically and bills are issued to customers

based on these readings At the end of the year a certain amount of consumed electricity will not

have been billed Electricity that is consumed but not yet billed to the customers is estimated and

accrued as revenue in the current year Unbilled revenue included in accounts receivable as at

December 31 2014 is 14,995 2013 14,889

The Corporation of the Cityof Cornwall Franchise Agreement provides that Cornwall Electric sets

electricity rates such that Cornwall Electric is guaranteed an annual gross margin on power sold of

12,956 2013 12,815 This guaranteed gross margin covers the rate years from July 1 2013

to June 30 2014 and from July 1 2014 to June 30 2015 The guaranteed gross margin is accrued

on a prorated basis over the course of the year

Foreign currency translation

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Canadian

dollars at the exchange rate prevailing at the consolidated balance sheet date Gains and losses on

translation are included in earnings for the year Revenue and expenses are translated at the

exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date
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Employee benefit plans and change in accounting policy

Effective January 1 2014 the Corporation has adopted new CPA Handbook Section 3462

Employee Future Benefits for its accounting of pension benefits and other retirement benefits As
allowed under new Section 3462 the Corporation has made an accounting policy choice to

measure its defined benefit plan obligations using the funding valuation approach This approach

uses the most recent completed actuarial valuations prepared for funding purposes as the basis of

measuring defined benefit plan obligations Even though other retirement benefits are not funded

Section 3462 allows that such liabilities can be measured on a basis consistent with funded plans

As well the Corporation is using a roll forward technique in the years between valuations to

estimate the defined benefit obligations Pension plan assets are valued at fair value as of the

consolidated balance sheet date As required the adoption of this new ASPE standard has been

applied retroactively and the 2013 comparatives reflect these changes

As a result of adopting CPA Handbook Section 3462 as of January 1 2014 previously recognized

unamortized pension and other retirement benefit amounts as at December 31 2013 have been

retroactively charged to retained earnings As well prior years pension and other retirement

benefits expenses have been restated upon the adoption of Section 3462 As a result an amount of

12,701 has been charged to retained earnings effective January 1 2014 offset by a corresponding

increase in recorded pension liabilities of 8,978 and other retirement benefit liabilities of 3,723

The Corporation made an application to the OEB to allow recognition of regulatory assets related

to unamortized amounts and restatement of prior years pension and other retirement benefit

expenses in CNPI and API that would otherwise be collected from customers through rates in

subsequent years In December 2013 the OEB issued a Decision and Order approving the

establishment of specific deferral accounts for CNPI and API to recognize these amounts as long

term regulatory assets which will be disposed of in the future cost of service proceedings subject

to the OEB’s prudence review at that time The Corporation has recorded a corresponding

increase in retained earnings for the amount of 9,893 as of January 1 2014 and has recognized

9,893 in long term regulatory assets The net charge to the Corporation’s retained earnings is

2,808 as a result of the adoption of Section 3462 for these unamortized pension and other

retirement benefit amounts and prior years expense restatements As well the Corporation has

reversed previously recognized future income tax liabilities in the amount of 3,366 related to the

changes in the pension and other retirement benefit liabilities as of January 1 2014 For CNPI and

API the Corporation has recognized offsetting regulatory liabilities related to the future income

taxes expected to be recovered from customers in future electricity rates as of January 1 2014 in

the amount of 2,622 The net increase in the Corporation’s retained earnings associated with the

reversal of future tax liabilities is 744 as of January 1 2014 Therefore the total net charge to

retained earnings as a result of the adoption of Section 3462 is 2,064 of which 211 relates to

differences in pension and other retirement benefits expense for the year 2013 and 2,275 is a

charge for years prior to 2013
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The Corporation made an application to the OEB for CNPI and API to continue to account for

pension and other retirement benefits under the former Section 3461 In December 2013 the

OEB issued a Decision and Order approving the establishment of specific variance accounts for

CNPI and API as of January 1 2013 to recognize the difference in expense between Sections 3461

and 3462 as long term regulatory assets or liabilities for 2013 and future years which will be

disposed of in the future cost of service proceedings subject to the OEB’s prudence review at that

time For 2014 the difference in expense between former Section 3461 and the new Section 3462

using the funding valuation approach is a charge to income of 4,011 for pension expense and a

charge to income of 101 for other retirement benefits Therefore a total of 4,112 has been

recognized as longterm regulatory liabilities in accordance with the OEB’s Decision and Order in

2014 As well an amount of 1,090 related to future income taxes on these amounts has been

recognized as long term regulatory assets in 2014

Income taxes

The Corporation follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes Under this

method future tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the temporary differences between the

tax and accounting bases of assets and liabilities Future tax assets and liabilities are measured

using the enacted and substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the

period in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled The

Corporation recognizes regulatory assets and liabilities related to future tax assets and liabilities

for the amount of future income taxes expected to be recovered from customers in future

electricity rates for CNPI and API

Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with ASPE requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period Actual

results may vary from the current estimates These estimates are reviewed periodically and as

adjustments become necessary they are reported in earnings in the period in which they become

known
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3 UTILITY CAPITAL ASSETS

Utility capital assets consist of the following

2014

Accumulated Net book
Cost amortization value

Transmission 28,621 12,983 15,638

Distribution 318,338 136,220 182,118

Generation 15,999 10,224 5,775

Other 47,835 28,983 18,852

410,793 188,410 222,383

2013

Accumulated Net book

Cost amortization value

Transmission 26,278 12,251 14,027

Distribution 304,276 130,407 173,869

Generation 15,877 9,706 6,171

Other 46,087 27,574 18,513

392,518 179,938 212,580

The amounts above include assets under construction of 10,198 2013 8,193 which are not

subject to amortization
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4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following

2014

Accumulated Net book

Cost amortization value

Software costs 15,686 9,818 5,868

Land and transmission rights 28,079 6,589 21,490

Other 406 111 295

44,171 16,518 27,653

2013

Accumulated Net book

Cost amortization value

Software costs 14,649 8,794 5,855

Land and transmission rights 27,788 5,884 21,904

Other 406 101 305

42,843 14,779 28,064

5 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

The Corporation’s long term investments are summarized as follows

2014 2013

Investment in common shares of Westario Power

Holdings Inc

2,076 2,076

Investment in common shares of Rideau

St Lawrence Holdings Inc 452 452

Investment in Class B preferred shares of

Niagara Power Incorporated 1,293 1,293

3,821 3,821

Through the ownership of the Class B preferred shares of Niagara Power Incorporated the

Corporation holds a 10 economic interest in Grimsby Power Inc
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6 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Corporation maintains three defined benefit pension plans and two defined contribution

pension plans providing pension benefits and three defined benefit plans providing other

retirement benefits to most of its employees The Corporation also makes contributions to the

Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System OMERS plan on behalf of some of its

employees OMERS is a multiemployer defined benefit pension plan providing pension benefits

and is accounted for as a defined contribution pension plan

Information about the defined benefit plans for the Corporation CNPI and Cornwall Electric is as

follows

Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2014 2013 2014 2013

restated restated

Accrued benefit obligation

Balance beginning of year 24,552 24,558 10,413 10,343

Current service cost 386 368 107 102

Finance cost 1,166 1,166 497 491

Benefits paid 1,556 1,504 549 627
Actuarial losses gains 37 36 100 104

Balance end of year 24,511 24,552 10,568 10,413

Plan assets

Fair value beginning of year 25,938 24,354

Interest income 1,225 1,138

Return on plan assets 2,556 228

Contributions 1,736 1,722 549 627

Benefits paid 1,556 1,504 549 627
Fair value end of year 29,899 25,938

Funded status plan surplus deficit 5,388 1,386 10,568 10,413

The measurement date for the plan assets and the accrued benefit obligation is December 31
2014 The effective date of the most recent actuarial valuation was as of December 31 2011 and

the date of the next required valuation for funding purposes is as of December 31 2014
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The plan assets held at the measurement date are represented by the following categories

Canadian equity funds 14

US equity funds 13

EAFE equity funds 11

Canadian fixed income funds 60

Cash and short term investments 2

As at December 31 2014 one of the two defined benefit pension plans had a net accrued benefit

liability of 354 2013 restated 367 This plan had no plan assets in 2014 or 2013

Included in the accrued pension benefit liability as at December 31 2014 is an unfunded defined

contribution plan pension liability of 1,189 2013 1,038 relating to the supplementary

employee retirement plan

Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2014 2013 2014 2013

restated restated

Significant assumptions used

Discount rate beginning of year 4.75 4.75 4.75 4.75
Discount rate end of year 4.75 4.75 4.75 4.75
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00
Initial health care trend rate 5.93 5.96
Average remaining service life of

active employees years 5 6 916 1017

Net benefit expense credit for the year

Current service cost 386 368 107 102

Finance cost 59 28 497 491

Remeasurement costs 2,594 263 100 104

Regulatory adjustments 2,004 312 26 24

Net benefit expense credit 263 445 730 721

Information about the Corporation’s defined benefit plans for API is as follows
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Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2014 2013 2014 2013

Accrued benefit obligation restated restated

Balance beginning of year 23,646 22,829 6,713 6,150

Current service cost 465 460 276 268

Finance cost 1,123 1,084 319 292

Employee contributions 191 166

Benefits paid 1,279 873 127 124
Actuarial gains 35 20 45 41
Plan amendments 168

Balance end of year 24,111 23,646 7,136 6,713

Plan assets

Fair value beginning of year 21,712 19,645

Interest income 1,030 929

Return on plan assets 2,127 965

Contributions 1,028 1,046 127 124

Benefits paid 1,279 873 127 124
Fair value end of year 24,618 21,712

Funded status plan surplus deficit 507 1,934 7,136 6,713

The measurement date for the plan assets and the accrued benefit obligation is December 31
2014 The effective date of the most recent actuarial valuation was as of July 1 2012 and the date

of the next required valuation for funding purposes is as of July 1 2015

The plan assets held at the measurement date are represented by the following categories

Canadian equity funds 17

US equity funds 18

EAFE equity funds 15

Canadian fixed income funds 49

Cash and short term investments 1

As at December 31 2014 one of the defined benefit pension plans had a net accrued benefit

liability of 428 2013 restated 454 This plan had no plan assets in 2014 or 2013
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Pension benefit plans Other retirement plans

2014 2013 2014 2013

restated restated

Significant assumptions used

Discount rate beginning of year 4.75 4.75 4.75 4.75
Discount rate end of year 4.75 4.75 4.75 4.75
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00
Initial health care trend rate 6.41 6.53
Average remaining service year of

active employees years 14 14 16 16

Net benefit expense for the year

Current service cost 465 460 276 268

Finance cost 93 156 319 292

Plan amendments 168

Remeasurement costs 2,162 986 46 41
Regulatory adjustments 2,007 1,062 75 161

Net benefit expense 403 692 624 848

The total expense for the Corporation’s defined contribution pension plans for the year amounted

to 446 2013 436 The pension cost associated with the OMERS plan was 495 2013

461
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7 INCOME TAXES

The following is a reconciliation of the combined statutory income tax rate to the effective income

tax rate

2014 2013

restated

Statutory income tax rate 26.50 26.50

Prior year adjustments on smart meters 1.45

Future income taxes transferred to regulatory assets

Other

9.08

0.66

5.02

0.67

Effective income tax rate 16.76 23.60

The provision for income taxes consists of the following

2014 2013

restated

Current income taxes 1,678 2,446

Future income taxes

Future income taxes transferred to regulatory assets

2,855

2,341

1,141

625
2,192 2,962

Future income taxes are provided for temporary differences Future tax assets and liabilities as at

December 31 are comprised of the following

2014 2013

restated

Future tax assets liabilities

Utility capital assets 5,110 3,684

Employee future benefits 3,492 4,959

Rate mitigation accrual 1,987 2,136

Other assets 56 131
Net future tax assets 425 3,280
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8 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year the Corporation entered into transactions with related parties summarized as

follows

2014 2013

Receipts

Dividends on common shares of

Westario Power Holdings Inc 71 56

Rideau St Lawrence Holdings Inc

Niagara Power Incorporated

16

28

13

43

Services provided to

Westario Power Holdings Inc 367 210

FortisAlberta Inc 16 14

Maritime Electric Company Limited 39

CH Energy Group Inc 35

Fortis Inc 11

Fortis Properties Corporation 16

Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership 485 547

Grimsby Power Inc 98 93

Payments

Dividends to Fortis Inc 4,000 4,000

Purchased power from Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership 1,679 1,483

Interest on promissory notes to Fortis Inc 36

Services provided by
Fortis Inc 700 613

Newfoundland Power Inc 11 24

Maritime Electric Company Limited 2 2

Westario Power Holdings Inc 5

FortisBC Inc 6

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange

amount which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties
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As at December 31 the amounts due from to related parties are summarized as follows

2014 2013

Fortis Inc

FortisAlberta Inc

23 60
5

Grimsby Power Inc 8 14

Westario Power Holdings Inc 52 39

Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership 67 84
CH Energy Group Inc 35

Newfoundland Power Inc 1
138 86

Details of the relationships with related parties are as follows

Fortis Inc owns a 100 interest in the capital stock of the Corporation

Maritime Electric Company Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of FortisWest Inc which

itself is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

Fortis Properties Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

Newfoundland Power Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

Westario Power Holdings Inc is 10 owned by the Corporation

FortisAlberta Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

The Corporation owns 10 Class B preferred shares of Niagara Power Incorporated

The Corporation indirectly owns 10 of Grimsby Power Inc through the ownership of the

Class B preferred shares in Niagara Power Incorporated

Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

FortisBC Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc

CH Energy Group Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc
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9 LONG TERM DEBT

Long term debt consists of the following

2014 2013

7.092 senior unsecured notes due August 14 2018

Canadian Niagara Power Inc 30,000 30,000

Cornwall Street Railway Light and Power Company Limited

5.118 senior unsecured notes due December 16 2041

Algoma Power Inc

22,000

52,000

22,000

52,000

Unamortized debt issue costs 645 716

103,355 103,284

The senior unsecured notes of CNPI and Cornwall Electric bear interest at 7.092 and are

repayable at maturity on August 14 2018 Interest expense on long term debt for the year was

3,688 2013 3,688

The senior unsecured notes of API bear interest at 5.118 and are repayable at maturity on

December 16 2041 Interest expense for the year was 2,661 2013 2,660

10 CAPITAL STOCK

The authorized and issued capital stock consists of 1,001 common shares without par value

11 AMORTIZATION

The amortization of utility capital assets and other assets consist of the following

2014 2013

Amortization of utility capital assets 9,600 9,249

Amortization of intangible assets 1,738 1,740

Amortization of contributions in aid of construction 555 499

10,783 10,490

Vehicle amortization allocated 1,000 998

9,783 9,492
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12 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The net change in non cash working capital balances related to operations consists of the

following

2014 2013

Accounts receivable 213 347
Due fromto related parties 224 208

Materials and supplies 35 80

Prepaid expenses 20 32

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,447 3,600

Regulatory assetsliabilities 2,193 1,890

Income taxes recoverable payable 91 194

771 1,877

Supplemental cash flow information

2014 2013

Interest paid 6,696 6,603

Income taxes paid 2,288 3,005

13 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Corporation has a building lease agreement until December 2019 with annual rent operating

costs and municipal taxes of 600

The Corporation has gas purchase obligations until October 2019 at approximately 730 per year

The Corporation is contingently liable under certain issued letters of credit amounting to 14,300

14 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation is primarily exposed to credit risk liquidity risk and market risk as a result of

holding financial instruments in the normal course of business
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Credit risk Risk that a third party to a financial instrument might fail to meet its obligations

under the terms of the financial instrument

Liquidity risk Risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet

commitments associated with financial instruments

Market risk Risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate due to changes in market prices

Credit risk

For cash trade and other accounts receivable due from customers the Corporation’s credit risk is

limited to the carrying values on the consolidated balance sheet

The Corporation is exposed to credit risk from its distribution customers but has various policies

to minimize this risk These policies include requiring customer deposits performing

disconnections and using thirdparty collection agencies for overdue accounts The Corporation

has a large and diversified distribution customer base which minimizes the concentration of credit

risk

The aging of the Corporation’s consolidated trade and other receivables due from customers is as

follows

2014

Not past due 25,473

Past due 030 days 940

Past due 3160 days 254

Past due 61 days and over 334

27,001

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 343

26,658

Liquidity risk

The Corporation’s exposure to liquidity risk is minimal Financing of regulated capital and other

expenditures is done through internally generated funds These funds are a result of allowable

rateregulated returns and recoveries under the OEB rate regulation mechanism and the Cornwall

Electric Franchise Agreement as described in note 2

The Corporation is a subsidiary of Fortis Inc a large investorowned utility which has had the

ability to raise sufficient and cost effective financing However the ability to arrange financing



FortisOntario Inc

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
in thousands of dollars

December 31 2014

22

on a goforward basis is subject to numerous factors including the results of operations and

financial position of Fortis Inc and its subsidiaries conditions in the capital and bank credit

markets ratings assigned by rating agencies and general economic conditions

Also to mitigate any liquidity risk certain subsidiaries of the Corporation have committed

revolving credit facilities and letters of credit facilities totalling 30,000 of which 15,700 is

unused The revolving credit facilities and letters of credit facilities are renewed on an annual

basis The following summary outlines the credit facilities of the Corporation

2014 2013

Total credit facilities 30,000 30,000

Letters of credit outstanding 14,300 14,300

Short term loan outstanding 3,000

Credit facilities available 15,700 12,700

The facilities of the subsidiaries are guaranteed by the Corporation The credit facilities bear

interest at the bankers acceptance rate plus 1.20 in the case of bankers acceptances and at the

bank’s prime lending rate plus 0.20 in the case of bank loans

The following is an analysis of the contractual maturities of the Corporation’s financial liabilities

as at December 31 2014

1 year 13 years 45 years 5 years Total

Accounts payable and

accrued liabilities

Government remittances payable

19,426

224

19,426

224

Customer deposits

Long term payable

579 387

125

853 1,819

125

Long term debt 52,000 52,000 104,000

20,229 512 52,853 52,000 125,594
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Market risk

Interest rate risk

Long term debt is at fixed interest rates thereby minimizing cash flow and interest rate fluctuation

exposure The Corporation is primarily subject to risks associated with fluctuating interest rates

on its shortterm borrowings As at December 31 2014 the Corporation’s shortterm borrowings

is nil 2013 3,000

15 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Corporation manages the capital of CNPI and API to approximate the deemed capital

structure reflected in the utility’s customer rates or anticipated future rates For CNPI effective

January 1 2013 the distribution rates are based on a deemed capital structure of 60 debt and

40 equity CNPI’s capital structure consists of thirdparty debt affiliated debt and common

equity but excludes unamortized debt issue costs API’s distribution rates effective on

January 1 2015 are also based on a deemed capital structure of 60 debt and 40 equity API’s

debt consists of thirdparty debt excluding unamortized debt issue costs

The managed capital of CNPI and API combined is as follows

2014 Actual 2013 Actual

Debt 102,000 53 102,000 54

Equity 90,056 47 87,059 46

192,056 100 189,059 100

Certain of the Corporation’s long term debt obligations and credit facility agreements have

covenants that restrict the issuance of additional debt such that subsidiary debt cannot exceed 75
of their respective capital structures as defined in the agreements As at December 31 2014 the

subsidiaries were in compliance with their debt covenants
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16 REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of regulatory requirements

CNPI and API pay the cost of power on behalf of their customers and recover these costs through

retail billings to their customers The cost of power includes charges for transmission wholesale

market operations and the power itself from Ontario’s Independent Electricity System Operator

The balance of the retail settlement variance account represents the costs that have not been

recovered from or settled through customers as of the consolidated balance sheet date The

OEB’s Distribution Rate Handbook and Accounting Procedures Handbook allow these costs to be

deferred and recovered through future rate adjustments as discussed in note 2B In the absence of

rate regulation these costs would be expensed in the period they are incurred

The seasonal revenue accrual is related to previous shortfalls in revenue for API’s contributions

from the seasonal customer class The total cost allocated to the seasonal customer class was

significantly higher than the total revenue generated through rates by that class In order to

recover the

fu
ll cost significant rate shock would have been incurred In API’s 2008 OEB

Decision the OEB had accepted API’s proposal to mitigate significant rate impacts to the seasonal

customer class by limiting the rate increase to 10 As a result of the new 2010 Decision API

will collect the past amounts due from the seasonal customer class over a five year period through

specific rate adders Effective with the new rates on December 1 2010 the seasonal customer

class rates are now designed to recover the full cost associated with this rate class

The OEB has the general power to include or exclude costs revenue gains or losses in the rates of

a specific period resulting in the timing of revenue and expense recognition which may differ in

the Corporation’s regulated operations from those otherwise expected in non regulated businesses

This change in timing gives rise to the recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities The

Corporation continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of its regulatory assets and believes

that its regulatory assets and liabilities will be factored into the setting of future rates as discussed

in note 2B If future recovery through rates is no longer considered probable the appropriate

carrying amount will be written off in the period that the assessment is made

The Corporation of the City of Cornwall Franchise Agreement provides that Cornwall Electric is

guaranteed an annual gross margin on energy sold subject to regulatory adjustments The cost of

power is a flow through to the customers and the retail rates include an estimate of that power for

the upcoming rate year Variances occur as a result of actual gross margins differing from

guaranteed gross margins Gross margins will differ due to differences in the actual cost of power

and electric usage by customers from expected levels In the absence of rate regulation there

would be no guaranteed gross margin and Cornwall Electric’s revenue would have been higher by

2,520 in 2014
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In 2010 Cornwall Electric was subject to back charges in the amount of 1,250 as a result of

previous errors in the billing of cost of power by its electricity provider HQ Energy Marketing

Inc MEHQ As per agreement MEHQ is billing and collecting these amounts from Cornwall

Electric effective July 1 2011 over a five year period For 2014 an amount of 250 has been

recorded as current accounts payable and 125 has been recorded as a long term payable which

represents the balance of the back charges owing to MEHQ Since the cost of power is a flow
through to the customers an equal offsetting amount of 375 is recognized as a regulatory asset to

be recovered from customers through future rate adjustments until July 2016

In 2013 upon approval by the OEB the Corporation integrated smart meters into rate base from

amounts previously held as regulatory assets in CNPI of 4,365 and API of 3,262 as well as

removed stranded meter assets of 1,238 in CNPI from utility capital assets and recognized these

amounts as regulatory assets On January 8 2015 API received approval from the OEB to

remove stranded meter assets of 278 from utility capital assets and recognize these amounts as

regulatory assets

In 2013 the smart meter revenue and expense balances previously held in regulatory assets were

transferred to the consolidated statement of earnings per the guidance provided in the OEB
Accounting Procedures Handbook The net disposition costs were 366

In 2014 as discussed in note 2 under Capitalization policy and service life of utility capital

assets API has recorded a regulatory liability of 710 2013 669 in OEB account 1576 for a

total cumulative regulatory liability of 1,379

The following table provides the detailed revenue and costs associated with these regulatory

adjustments

2014 2013

Smart meters

Billed revenue 4,098

Less return on equity previously booked 1,792

2,306

Amortization 2,217

Operating costs 151
Reduction in regulatory interest income 304
Net smart meter disposition costs 366
Transitional adjustments for API related to accounting

changes to amortization expense and capitalization policy 710 669
Other regulatory adjustments 710 1,035
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Regulatory assets and liabilities are not subject to a regulatory return however the balances

include an accrual for interest recoverable payable as permitted by the regulators The purpose of

the following table is to provide reconciliation between the regulatory assets and liabilities and the

remaining rebate period

Remaining

rebate2014 2013

period

restated

Current regulatory assets

Amounts approved in current rates 597 3,255 1 year

The Corporation of the Cityof Cornwall

franchise revenue variances 1,009 560 1 year

1,606 3,815

Long term regulatory assets

Amounts approved in current rates

Retail settlement and other variance accounts

The Corporation of the Cityof Cornwall

franchise revenue variances

Seasonal revenue accrual

Smart meter variance account

Future income taxes to be recovered from

customers

Pension and other retirement benefits

798

4,368

760

41

5,047

5,828

16,842

798

2,992

2,504

760

40

3,289

9,893

20,276

2 years

2 years

2 years

in ratebase

2013

Life of assets

EARSL

Current regulatory liabilities

Amounts approved in current rates 6 1 year

Ontario clean energy benefits 1,546 1,565 1 month

Other 64 67

1,616 1,632

Long term regulatory liabilities

The Corporation of the Cityof Cornwall

franchise revenue variances

Future income taxes to be recovered from

465

customers 583 life of assets

Retail settlement and other variance accounts 6,029 4,202 2 years

Other 1,463 837

7,957 5,622
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17 COMPARATIVE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparative consolidated financial statements have been reclassified from statements

previously presented to conform to the presentation of the 2014 consolidated financial statements
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(v) Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.

- Year End July 31, 2013 Financial Statements

Note: The financials for Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. are unaudited as they are part
of the consolidated financials for Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited. As such, we
have included both the unaudited financials for Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. and the
audited financial statements for Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited.

Note: There are two sets of statements for 2013 due to the entity undergoing an amalgamation
wherein the FY2013 year-end was changed from October 31 to July 31, and then back to
October 31 for the remainder of FY2013. For FY2014, year-end was October 31.



Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.
Statement of Operations and Balance Sheet in CAD
For Year Ended July 31, 2013

Statement of Operations in CAD

-$                          

COST OF GOODS SOLD

Cost of Goods Sold -$                          

Gain on Settlement of Derivatives -$                          

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Derivatives -$                          

GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) -$                          

OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling, General, and Administration (7,854,030)$              

Operating Expenses - Development (3,588,883)$              

Turbine Deposit Write-Off -$                          

Depreciation and Amortization (495,698)$                 

Accretion (2,332)$                     

Foreign Currency Gain/Loss (775,454)$                 

Gain on Sale of Turbine Deposit -$                          

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES (12,716,398)$            

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS (12,716,398)$            

1,292,031$               

-$                          

2,645,244$               

(30,561)$                   

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES PROVISION (8,809,683)$              

5,434,535$               

NET INCOME (LOSS) (3,375,148)$              

INCOME TAX PROVISION

REVENUE

EARNINGS FROM UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

MINORITY INTEREST IN NET GAIN/LOSS OF SUBSIDIARY

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST EXPENSE

MINORITY INTEREST IN NET GAIN/LOSS OF SUBSIDIARY 

INTEREST INCOME 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

MINOMmYIIOTEHSEST IN NET GAUWILffiSBOiFF SUBSHOlARSy 

INTCRESTlrMOMM E 

INTEREST X̂FENSEE 



Balance Sheet in CAD

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalent 77,434$                    

Restricted Cash - Current -$                          

Accounts Receivable (44,208,299)$            

Costs and Earnings in Excess of Billings -$                          

Derivative Asset - Current -$                          

Turbine Deposits -$                          

Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 384,258$                  

Deferred Costs -$                          

Income Tax Receivable -$                          

Deferred Tax Asset - Current (3,345,202)$              

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (47,091,809)$            

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

2,398,259$               

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

(770,954)$                 

-$                          

2,025$                      

2,314,724$               

TOTAL ASSETS (43,147,754)$            

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable (68,273)$                   

Advances from Related Parties -$                          

Billings in Excess of Costs and Earnings -$                          

Accrued Liabilities (498,805)$                 

Income Taxes Payable 3,532,893$               

Asset Retirement Obligation - Short Term -$                          

Current Derivative Liability -$                          

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt -$                          

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,965,814$               

Goodwill

Restricted Cash - Long Term

Accrued Receivable - Long Term

Notes Receivable - Related Party

Loan Receivable

Derivative Asset - Long Term

Property and Equipment, Net

Wind Plant Assets

Development Work in Progress

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred Tax Asset - Long Term

Other Long Term Assets

Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary

CURRENT ASSETS 
$ Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Restricted Cash - Current 
Accounts Receivable 
Costs and Earnings in Excess of Billings 
Derivative Asset - Current 
Turbine Deposits 
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 
Deferred Costs 
Income Tax Receivable 
Deferred Tax Asset - Current 

77,434 
$ 
$ (44,208,299) 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 384,258 
$ 
$ 
$ (3,345,202) 

$ TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (47,091,809) 

$ Restricted Cash - Long Term 
Accrued Receivable - Long Term 
Notes Receivable - Related Party 
Loan Receivable 
Derivative Asset - Long Term 
Property and Equipment, Net 
Wind Plant Assets 
Development Work in Progress 
Deferred Financing Costs 
Deferred Tax Asset - Long Term 
Other Long Term Assets 
Goodwill 
Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 2,398,259 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ (770,954) 
$ 
$ 2,025 

2,314,724 $ 

$ TOTAL ASSETS (43,147,754) 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
$ Accounts Payable 

Advances from Related Parties 
Billings in Excess of Costs and Earnings 
Accrued Liabilities 
Income Taxes Payable 
Asset Retirement Obligation - Short Term 
Current Derivative Liability 
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 

(68,273) 
$ 
$ 
$ (498,805) 

3,532,893 $ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,965,814 

CURRENT" ASSETS 
$ CasthanddCaate IE djiqUUalent 

ResttifcctfeiddCaalsh (C iCrteme nt 
AcmimSsRieeieaia&le 
CosttsanddEaaTininEgis InxExsesSBillliEijliings 
DexiivaatveeAAsSet C iffitfrne nt 
Tufb)iii£[BeoeiSts 
Prepaiii£lSipee£iES£"srajr"idt gftitiAr EfSsistets 
Deflî feed:ICOst̂ s 
IscomfeTasDRSiefieiVt̂  le 
Deffe ÊetlTaxxAAfSstî tcs UEu nre nt 

77„4334 
$ 
$ (44,20852299) 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 384,2588 
$ 
$ 
$ (3,3452022) 

$l TCTAU-CURRBBNASSaESlST S (47„a!91188)09) 

$l Restrrijt̂ lcDaalslq (-OsgnTf ferm 
AccruueilReefsî ial̂ bleL-oSgnrg; rTierm 
Notf̂ FFfeeeiisVaieiefR fiatlactech rtyarty 
LoasiFRfeeî a'ailfle 
DeriialtiveAAsslet l-dnigngf TFerm 
PropB t̂tyaadcEEquipipfin^ntleN et 
Wind PfannAAsetets 
D î̂ ldp])nfet̂ ,t̂ Xdrit̂ f̂ lKl iinrrf|ici8SEess 
Deflî teaFliriaalCisinl9 dStists 
DefH^neCCTaxiAAfs^ t̂LdbQ ng Term" 
Oth^Ld(nlggTTl0!̂ nASEs l̂)Bts 
GoonjCwilill 
Inl«®lS:tmBSlt ̂ n lUSeT(s:5n l̂̂ (Jiit:f̂ SaU^^E;iid;i)srdiary 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 2„39852H99 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ (770} 95544) 
$ 
$ 2,0255 

2„314t7Ei4 $ 

$ mmtrn*) TOnAAlASsaffSS 

ULAEilLUIlTtEANCSTcOttKKbCHjEaBFBCUJrTY 

CURRENTlLIAlBIBiTITflE S 
$ AcedunttsPaa^ele 

Ad«eant]BeESfrfronfFl̂ stattlPartiaEties 
BillllirnjgEii linQExee^srCCdStt̂  d EdrEEia gsi ngs 
AcenuegdCLliasttiaiiBBs 
IncdmfeT'aaf̂ e s3 Payable 
As f̂Fe^enaeltn:trlfil)igl̂ tia î 0 n5h d^hltBtlT erm 
Cul(nBntDBeKi3tale/L l aiiailtyility 
CulIIrs1 t̂̂ ^a l̂Ul:itiif iBsrtiJdingnReiTi® DmliD ebt 

(68,2733) 
$ 
$ 
$ (49818055) 

3„5$28933 $ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ TOTAL: CURRENTTlLIiAiB̂ ÎESS 2,965,8141 



-$                          

(1,240,977)$              

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

(260,932)$                 

-$                          

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,463,906$               

-$                          

-$                          

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock (200)$                        

Additional Paid in Capital -$                          

Other Equity (20)$                          

Retained Earnings 41,684,069$             

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 41,683,849$             

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 43,147,754$             

-$                                  

Asset Retirement Obligation

Deferred Tax Liability

Commitments and Contigencies

Minority Interest in Subsidiary

Accrued Liability - Long Term

Notes Payable - Related Party

Long-Term Debt - Net of Current Maturities

Derivative Liability - Long Term

Construction Debt
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(vi) Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.

- August 1 to October 31, 2013 Financial Statements

Note: The financials for Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. are unaudited as they are part
of the consolidated financials for Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited. As such, we
have included both the unaudited financials for Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. and the
audited financial statements for Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited.

Note: There are two sets of statements for 2013 due to the entity undergoing an amalgamation
wherein the FY2013 year-end was changed from October 31 to July 31, and then back to
October 31 for the remainder of FY2013. For FY2014, year-end was October 31.



Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.
Statement of Operations and Balance Sheet in CAD
For Period August 1 through October 31, 2013

Statement of Operations in CAD

6,106$                      

COST OF GOODS SOLD

Cost of Goods Sold -$                          

Gain on Settlement of Derivatives -$                          

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Derivatives -$                          

GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) 6,106$                      

OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling, General, and Administration (1,334,345)$              

Operating Expenses - Development (1,208,948)$              

Turbine Deposit Write-Off -$                          

Depreciation and Amortization (132,293)$                 

Accretion -$                          

Foreign Currency Gain/Loss (225,320)$                 

Gain on Sale of Turbine Deposit -$                          

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES (2,900,906)$              

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS (2,894,801)$              

(180,902)$                 

-$                          

710,335$                  

(22,091)$                   

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES PROVISION (2,387,458)$              

(410,373)$                 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (2,797,831)$              

INCOME TAX PROVISION

REVENUE

EARNINGS FROM UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

MINORITY INTEREST IN NET GAIN/LOSS OF SUBSIDIARY

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST EXPENSE

MINORITY INTEREST IN NET GAIN/LOSS OF SUBSIDIARY 

INTEREST INCOME 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

MINOMmYIIOTEHSEST IN NET GAUWILffiSBOiFF SUBSHOlARSy 

INTCRESTlrMOMM E 

INTEREST X̂FENSEE 



Balance Sheet in CAD

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalent 1,299,207$               

Restricted Cash - Current -$                          

Accounts Receivable (48,164,084)$            

Costs and Earnings in Excess of Billings -$                          

Derivative Asset - Current -$                          

Turbine Deposits -$                          

Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 368,172$                  

Deferred Costs -$                          

Income Tax Receivable -$                          

Deferred Tax Asset - Current (1,571,284)$              

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (48,067,989)$            

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

2,396,963$               

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

(935,487)$                 

-$                          

2,025$                      

2,241,004$               

TOTAL ASSETS (44,363,484)$            

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable (129,410)$                 

Advances from Related Parties -$                          

Billings in Excess of Costs and Earnings -$                          

Accrued Liabilities (666,802)$                 

Income Taxes Payable 2,613,136$               

Asset Retirement Obligation - Short Term -$                          

Current Derivative Liability -$                          

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt -$                          

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,816,924$               

Goodwill

Restricted Cash - Long Term

Accrued Receivable - Long Term

Notes Receivable - Related Party

Loan Receivable

Derivative Asset - Long Term

Property and Equipment, Net

Wind Plant Assets

Development Work in Progress

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred Tax Asset - Long Term

Other Long Term Assets

Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary

CURRENT ASSETS 
$ Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Restricted Cash - Current 
Accounts Receivable 
Costs and Earnings in Excess of Billings 
Derivative Asset - Current 
Turbine Deposits 
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 
Deferred Costs 
Income Tax Receivable 
Deferred Tax Asset - Current 

1,299,207 
$ 
$ (48,164,084) 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 368,172 
$ 
$ 
$ (1,571,284) 

$ TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (48,067,989) 

$ Restricted Cash - Long Term 
Accrued Receivable - Long Term 
Notes Receivable - Related Party 
Loan Receivable 
Derivative Asset - Long Term 
Property and Equipment, Net 
Wind Plant Assets 
Development Work in Progress 
Deferred Financing Costs 
Deferred Tax Asset - Long Term 
Other Long Term Assets 
Goodwill 
Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 2,396,963 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ (935,487) 
$ 
$ 2,025 

2,241,004 $ 

$ TOTAL ASSETS (44,363,484) 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
$ Accounts Payable 

Advances from Related Parties 
Billings in Excess of Costs and Earnings 
Accrued Liabilities 
Income Taxes Payable 
Asset Retirement Obligation - Short Term 
Current Derivative Liability 
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 

(129,410) 
$ 
$ 
$ (666,802) 

2,613,136 $ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,816,924 

CURRENT" ASSETS 
$ CasthanddCaate IE djiqUUalent 

ResttifcctfeiddCaalsh (C iCrteme nt 
AcmimSsRieeieaia&le 
CosttsanddEaaTininEgis InxExsesSBillliEijliings 
DexiivaatveeAAsSet C iffitfrne nt 
Tufb)iii£[BeoeiSts 
Prepaiii£lSipee£iES£"srajr"idt gftitiAr EfSsistets 
Deflî feed:ICOst̂ s 
IscomfeTasDRSiefieiVt̂  le 
Deffe ÊetlTaxxAAfSstî tcs UEu nre nt 

1„2SBE)30(77 
$ 
$ {4&,;im;im) 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 36$,172 
$ 
$ 
$ (1„57n;2S8l4) 

$ TGTAlLCUlRRBBNASSaETSTS (48„(06»79S®9) 

$ Restrrijt̂ icDaaish (-dsgnge rFe rm 
AccrufatiReefsî ial̂ b leLoSg rTg; rTierm 
Notes RfeeeiaaeieR flat lad: ech rtyarty 
Loan FRfeeî a'aible 
DeriialtieeAAsslet l-dsgngf TFe rm 
PropB f̂yyaadcEEquipipfis r̂NleN et 
WissC Pfasm t̂ /A t̂ets 
D î̂ ldp])nfer,t̂ Xdrt̂ f̂ ln iPrrrcjieEEess 
Deflî fieCIFIiriaae;isini9 dStssts 
DefH f̂eCCTTixiAAfs^ t̂LdLQ ng Term 
OtterLdrnggTreimAsAssets 
GddxCvilill 
Is«®lS:tmBSlr ̂ n lUSeos:sn l̂̂ (Jiitf̂ SaU^^Siiti;i)srdiary 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 2„3®659633 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ (935144877) 
$ 
$ 2,025) 

2,2411,0044 $l 

$ (44386318184) TOTlAAlASBaffSS 

ULAEilLUIlTtEANCSTcOttKKbCHjEaBFBCUJrTY 

CURRENTTLIAftlBIITITtES 
$ AcedunlSisPaa^ble 

Ad«eanr]BessfrfronRl̂ slatalPartiasties 
Billlin î linQExee^srCCdSts  ̂d EdrEEia gs ngs 
AceruBadiLliasltil:iiisas 
IncdmfaT'aaBe srfiyayiible 
As f̂̂ :f̂ enaeltn:trlfil)igl̂ tia î 0 n5h d^hTtBtlT erm 
CuirrBrttDDeKiatate/L i ̂ byility 
CulIIrB1 t̂̂ ^a l̂Ul:itiif iesrtildngnTeiTi® DmliD ebt 

(129(441-031) 
$ 
$ 
$ (666.8:02) 

2„613} 1-336 $ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ TOTAL: CURRSNTTJIABELLIIHSS 1„816.924 



-$                          

(1,674,187)$              

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

(260,932)$                 

-$                          

TOTAL LIABILITIES (118,195)$                 

-$                          

-$                          

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock (200)$                        

Additional Paid in Capital -$                          

Other Equity (20)$                          

Retained Earnings 44,481,899$             

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 44,481,679$             

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 44,363,484$             

-$                                  

Asset Retirement Obligation

Deferred Tax Liability

Commitments and Contigencies

Minority Interest in Subsidiary

Accrued Liability - Long Term

Notes Payable - Related Party

Long-Term Debt - Net of Current Maturities

Derivative Liability - Long Term

Construction Debt
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(vii) Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.

- Year End October 31, 2014 Financial Statements

Note: The financials for Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. are unaudited as they are part
of the consolidated financials for Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited. As such, we
have included both the unaudited financials for Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. and the
audited financial statements for Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited.

Note: There are two sets of statements for 2013 due to the entity undergoing an amalgamation
wherein the FY2013 year-end was changed from October 31 to July 31, and then back to
October 31 for the remainder of FY2013. For FY2014, year-end was October 31.



Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.
Statement of Operations and Balance Sheet in CAD
For Year Ended October 31, 2014

Statement of Operations in CAD

793,955$                  

COST OF GOODS SOLD

Cost of Goods Sold -$                          

Gain on Settlement of Derivatives -$                          

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Derivatives -$                          

GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) 793,955$                  

OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling, General, and Administration (5,063,270)$              

Operating Expenses - Development (5,196,198)$              

Turbine Deposit Write-Off -$                          

Depreciation and Amortization (772,020)$                 

Accretion -$                          

Foreign Currency Gain/Loss 161,934$                  

Gain on Sale of Turbine Deposit -$                          

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES (10,869,553)$            

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS (10,075,598)$            

(65,780)$                   

-$                          

1,859,180$               

(941)$                        

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES PROVISION (8,283,138)$              

2,764,389$               

NET INCOME (LOSS) (5,518,749)$              

INCOME TAX PROVISION

REVENUE

EARNINGS FROM UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

MINORITY INTEREST IN NET GAIN/LOSS OF SUBSIDIARY

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST EXPENSE

MINORITY INTEREST IN NET GAIN/LOSS OF SUBSIDIARY 

INTEREST INCOME 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

MINOMmYIIOTEHSEST IN NET GAUWILffiSBOiFF SUBSHOlARSy 

INTCRESTlrMOMM E 

INTEREST X̂FENSEE 



Balance Sheet in CAD

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalent 108,000$                  

Restricted Cash - Current -$                          

Accounts Receivable (36,533,768)$            

Costs and Earnings in Excess of Billings -$                          

Derivative Asset - Current -$                          

Turbine Deposits -$                          

Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 405,567$                  

Deferred Costs -$                          

Income Tax Receivable -$                          

Deferred Tax Asset - Current (151,530)$                 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (36,171,731)$            

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

2,283,528$               

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

(730,731)$                 

15,000$                    

2,025$                      

4,181,452$               

TOTAL ASSETS (30,420,456)$            

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable (134,868)$                 

Advances from Related Parties -$                          

Billings in Excess of Costs and Earnings (1,000,000)$              

Accrued Liabilities (552,768)$                 

Income Taxes Payable 4,403,926$               

Asset Retirement Obligation - Short Term -$                          

Current Derivative Liability -$                          

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt -$                          

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,716,290$               

Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary

Goodwill

Restricted Cash - Long Term

Accrued Receivable - Long Term

Notes Receivable - Related Party

Loan Receivable

Derivative Asset - Long Term

Property and Equipment, Net

Wind Plant Assets

Development Work in Progress

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred Tax Asset - Long Term

Other Long Term Assets

CURRENT ASSETS 
$ Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Restricted Cash - Current 
Accounts Receivable 
Costs and Earnings in Excess of Billings 
Derivative Asset - Current 
Turbine Deposits 
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 
Deferred Costs 
Income Tax Receivable 
Deferred Tax Asset - Current 

108,000 
$ 
$ (36,533,768) 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 405,567 
$ 
$ 
$ (151,530) 

$ TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (36,171,731) 

$ Restricted Cash - Long Term 
Accrued Receivable - Long Term 
Notes Receivable - Related Party 
Loan Receivable 
Derivative Asset - Long Term 
Property and Equipment, Net 
Wind Plant Assets 
Development Work in Progress 
Deferred Financing Costs 
Deferred Tax Asset - Long Term 
Other Long Term Assets 
Goodwill 
Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 2,283,528 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ (730,731) 

15,000 
2,025 

4,181,452 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ TOTAL ASSETS (30,420,456) 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
$ Accounts Payable 

Advances from Related Parties 
Billings in Excess of Costs and Earnings 
Accrued Liabilities 
Income Taxes Payable 
Asset Retirement Obligation - Short Term 
Current Derivative Liability 
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 

(134,868) 
$ 
$ (1,000,000) 

(552,768) 
4,403,926 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,716,290 

CURRENT ASSETS 
$ CasthanddCaate IE djiqUUalent 

ResttifcuefddCaalsh (C iCrteme nt 
AcmimSsRieejeaia&le 
CosttsanddEaaTininEgis InxExsesSBillljEijliings 
DenjivaatveeAAsSet C iffitfrne nt 
Tull1b)Sl̂ e[;Cleoo>jSltts 
PrepaiiidSipeetts^STajnidt 6fthiA£ gf̂ ets 
Def̂ raediaOststs 
Is£omfeTasl)R5(efieî lt̂  le 
Def̂ retlTaxxAAfsstî tCS UEu sre nt 

IG îilllOID 
$ 
$ (36,3i3S?7T568) 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 405,5677 
$ 
$ 
$ (151,330(0) 

$ TOTALLOIURRBENASSESETS (36„1771]733)) 

$ Resl:l1fc(t̂ lcOaalsl:l l=clsainTeirrefm 
AcoueatiReeeieaiableL-oSsiTg; rTi<;rm 
Notlf̂ ^FFeeGiia'lalfelelfR frlatfa:t(Ra rty r̂ty 
Loan Reeceia'ailele 
Deuiialtiv^sstEit l-dsainTeTrerm 
PnopBfftyasiddEEfUiipipmKtirMleN et 
Wjisnd Pfasm t̂ /A t̂ets 
D^j ĵdpjneeWAXdU&fils iinrrf|iag;fBss 
Dell̂ faeaFliriaaesisiniC dstists 
Dellf̂ EeC:ITax>AAfsâ t̂L:dLg ng Teum 
Oth^LJd(SlggTTlElmASt̂ ts 
Goondvilill 
Is«esS:tT̂ faslr ̂ s aJSens3tdl̂ diitf̂ SaU^^gjid;i)srdiary 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 2,283,5288 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ (730,7721')) 

15„GG0ID 
2„G2£5 

4,1811,4522 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ (304430556) TOTlAAlASBaffSS 

ULAEilLUIlTtEANCSTcOttKKbCHjEaBFBCUJrTY 

CURRENnLIAlBIBiTITtES 
$ Aeedus'tt;sPaa^ble 

Ad«asr]f6!Sfl'frl3nFE^stfltElPlaFtiafties 
Billlis î linEE));:fi:aE;̂ sro^JdsQ:£;̂  d EiarEia gsi ngs 
AeenueadiLLaStti UitE^s 
IsedmeeTaaKes3 fFaafc l̂e 
As f̂F:f̂ enfelal:trlfil)ig6tiaSi 0 n5ltdiihl)f!niT erm 
Oul(rRe1 t̂DfejKistiijf/L i aiaittHty 
OulIrIfE1 t̂̂ ^a^lUl[itiif iBsrsidsgnReiTi® DmliD ebt 

(134,8688) 
$l 
$l (1„IIGGDGGGD) 

(552; ,7688) 
4,4113^0263 

$l 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ TOTAL. CUffiffiENTTLlABBLLIJHES 2,716,29®) 



-$                          

(1,192,451)$              

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

(260,932)$                 

-$                          

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,262,907$               

-$                          

-$                          

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock (200)$                        

Additional Paid in Capital -$                          

Other Equity (520)$                        

Retained Earnings 29,158,269$             

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 29,157,549$             

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 30,420,456$             

(0)$                                    

Asset Retirement Obligation

Deferred Tax Liability

Commitments and Contigencies

Minority Interest in Subsidiary

Accrued Liability - Long Term

Notes Payable - Related Party

Long-Term Debt - Net of Current Maturities

Derivative Liability - Long Term

Construction Debt
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Directors' Report 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

The Directors present their report and audited financial statements for the year ended 31 October 2013 for the Renewable Energy Systems 
Holdings Limited Group ("the Group"). . 

Principal activities 
The principal activities of the Group are the development, construction and operational management of renewable energy projects and 
infrastructure. This includes the salo of fully developed projects and also the production and sale of electricity from projects where ownership 
has been retained. The Group has operations In Europe, the Americas, Australasia and Africa. 

Directors 
The directors who have held office throughout the year, and those that have been appointed in the year, are as follows: 

C McAlpine (Chairman) 
G M McAlpine 
I D Mays 
MO Shelley 
D S Jenkins 
S Reilly 
D C Joyce 

Directors indemnities 
The Company has made no qualifying third party Indemnity provisions for the benefit of its directors. 

Going concern 
The Group's business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance and position are set out in the 
Strategic Report, The financial position of the Group is set out in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the accompanying notes to the 
financial statements. The Group's cash and borrowings positions are set out in the Strategic Report and notes 18, 19, 20 and 25 to the 
financial statements. A description of the Group's financial risks is also set out in the Strategic report. 

At the year end the Group had cash of £194.3 million (2012: £76.5 million). In order to maintain liquidity to ensure that sufficient funds are 
available for ongoing operations and future developments, the Group uses a mixture of long-term limited recourse borrowings and access to 
a medium term revolving credit facility, which at 31 October 2013, was not drawn down upon. As a consequence, the directors believe that 
the Group will be able to manage its business risks successfully. The Group intends to secure further facilities in the forthcoming year as it 
seeks to Invest in the construction of projects reaching financial close in the UK and France. 

Cash forecasts identifying the liquidity requirements of the Group are produced regularly. These are reviewed by the board to ensure that 
sufficient financial facilities are available for at least twelve months from the date of signing the accounts.After making enquiries, the directors 
have a reasonable expectation that the company and the Group have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the 
foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Annual Report and Financial Statements, 

Disabled employees 
In dealing with disabled persons, the Group acts In accordance with its Equal Opportunity and Diversity policy, which specifies that 
employees with disabilities will receive fair treatment and he considered according to their ability to do the job. following reasonable 
adjustments where appropriate. Decisions on recruitment, selection, training, promotion and career management are based on objective and 
job-related criteria. 

Employee consultation 
Information affecting Group employees is communicated using a combination of methods including self-service intranet, email, team 
meetings, individual consultation as well as the cascading of the quarterly Core Brief from the Chief Executive OfficenA Group-wide bonus 
scheme is in operation to enable employees to share in the success of the Group and to recognise their efforts in contributing to that 
success. 

Dividends . 
Subsequent to the year end. the company declared an interim dividend of £24.9m. £0.1m was waived and £24.8m was paid (2012: £nil). This 
is not included In the accounts. 

Auditor 
Each of the persons who is a director at the dale of approval of this report confirms that: 

1) so far as the director Is aware, there Is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditor is unaware; and 

2) the director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a director In order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit 
information and to establish that the company's auditor Is aware of that information. 

This confirmation is given and should be Interpreted in accordance with the provisions of s418 of the Companies Act 2006, 

Deloltte LLP have expressed their willingness to continue in office as the company's auditor and a resolution to re-appoint them will be 
proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. . 

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by: 

'5V 
I D Mays 
Chief Executive Officer 
7 February 2014 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Strategic Report 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

We set out below our Strategic Report. 

Objectives, Strategy and Business Model 
The Group continues to focus resource on markets where substantial renewable energy growth is expected, including its core markets in 
Europe and North America and continues to invest in development activities in both established and new markets in line with the Group's 
strategic plan. 

The Group is engaged in renewable energy project development, construction and energy generation in the markets in which it operates 
around the world. This is generally achieved by establishing local operations, overseen by three regional boards of directors which report to 
the main Board. The Group aims to continue to grow its portfolio of energy generating assets, by funding its own portfolio of development 
assets through to the completion of construction. This is achieved via a combination of; recycling cash generated from selling development 
assets reaching financial close (with or without follow-on construction contracts), third party construction activity, sale of energy generated 
from operational assets, and non-recourse bank financing. 

As well as expanding the Group's operation into new renewable technologies and new territories, the Group continues to diversify into 
technologies which are complementary to its core renewable energy operations, such as energy storage technologies and transmission 
development and construction. 

Financial overview 
The Group achieved turnover of £453.0 million (2012: £449.1 million). Profit before tax totalled £144.6 million (2012: £0.5 million). 

During the year, the Group sold fourteen operational wind farm subsidiaries and one operational solar PV park subsidiary to a new listed 
renewable energy fund. The Renewables Infrastructure Group ("TRIG"). These former subsidiaries are located in the UK, France and the 
Republic of Ireland respectively. At the same time, the Group also acquired 15 million shares which at 31 October 2013 represented 5% of 
the total equity of TRIG. The Group retains operational and asset management responsibilities over the assets which were sold. In addition to 
acquiring projects from the open market, TRIG will have a right of first offer over a pipeline of projects developed by RES, worth an estimated 
£200 million in enterprise value annually (on average). The transaction resulted in profits of £191.7 million. 

Offsetting the profits on sale of windfarm subsidiaries to TRIG, the Group has continued to invest heavily in it's development business, with 
the majority of these costs being expensed rather than capitalised. In addition the Group booked an impairment charge totalling £12.4m in 
relation to an operating asset in France where wind yields have remained below original expectations. 

Cash balances at 31 October 2013 totalled £194.3 million (2012: £76.5 million) and remain strong despite continued investment in the 
Group's portfolio of retained operational assets in the United Kingdom and France. As a result of the transfer of project finance debt 
associated with the disposal of windfarm subsidiaries to TRIG, at 31 October 2013 the Group had total bank and related party loans of £221.4 
million (2012: £485.1 million) of which 97% (2012: 92%) are long-term, limited recourse project finance debt. 

Net assets at 31 October 2013 totalled £326.7 million (2012: £179.0 million). 

Strategic Review 
The Group monitors a number of financial and non-financial Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) which include, but are not limited to, health 
and safety performance, sustainability (which incorporates four primary strands: reputation, business, social and environment), megawatts 
(MWs) of wind and solar PV assets both in development and constructed, annual valuation of the operating portfolio of assets, turnover and 
profit before tax. Further detail is provided in the preceding and following paragraphs within the Strategic Report, and in the segmental 
analysis in note 2. 

The Group constructed projects totalling 595 MWs in the year ended 31 October 2013, of which 38 MWs were completed in relation to three 
projects which have been retained within the Group in Scotland, France and England respectively. These construction MWs are calculated on 
a percentage completion basis. No development or construction profits are recognised in the year in respect of projects retained within the 
Group. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Strategic Report (continued) 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

The following commentary summarises the performance in the year, for the Group's core markets. 

The Americas 
Activity in the USA centred around the progression of a 270 MW third party construction project for a wind farm in Washington. In addition, a 
220 MW wind development project was sold during the year. Looking ahead, the Group has secured a pipeline of 460 MW of construction 
work to commence from 2014, relating to three specific projects, linked to the current Production Tax Credit regime. 

Construction in Canada saw the progression of a 270 MW third party construction and commencement of the construction of five solar PV 
farms totalling 50 MW. Significant wind and solar PV development opportunities exist across Canada, and the Group continues to invest in 
this market. 

The Group also continues to progress wind farm development opportunities in Chile. 

Europe 
In the United Kingdom, construction was completed on two wind farms totalling 22 MW which have been retained by the Group with the 
construction phase being financed on balance sheet. The Group also sold a 99 MW development asset to a major utility. 

In France, despite delays in the consenting process, the Group continues to invest in development sites expected to yield significant 
construction activity in 2013 and beyond. Construction was completed on a 16 MW wind energy project which has been retained by the Group 
and project financed. 

Sweden saw the sale of a 144 MW development project, which includes a follow-on an Engineer, Procure and Construct (EPC) construction 
contract, to be completed in 2014. 

The Group continues to invest in wind farm development opportunities in Turkey, Norway and Germany. 

Australasia and Africa 
In Australia, the Group is actively engaged in positioning its second major project towards financial close. Development work continues in 
South Africa, ahead of the next tendering process. 

Offshore 
The Group continues to expand its project development, engineering, construction, operation and maintenance services to the offshore wind 
and marine energy industries. This includes wind farms in development, construction and operation throughout the offshore waters of 
primarily the United Kingdom and France. 

The Group, as a member of two separate consortia, continues to develop an offshore wind farm off the south east coast of County Down, 
Northern Ireland with potential for 600 MW of capacity and a 500 MW offshore wind project in the area of Saint-Brieuc, off the coast of 
Brittany, France. 

The Group is actively engaged in other offshore wind opportunities in both Europe and North America. 

Generation 
Despite the sale to TRIG, the Group retains a portfolio of 15 operational wind farms in the UK, Ireland, France, Sweden, and the USA, which 
collectively total 240 turbines. Overall, the results of the operating wind farm portfolio exceeded expectations during the year. 

Principal trading risks 
The Directors believe the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group arise from the unpredictable duration of local planning processes 
necessary to build-out wind farm development sites and the uncertainty associated with potential changes to national renewable energy 
incentive schemes. 

Variability of Wind 
The Group's revenues are impacted by inherent variability in local wind conditions from year-to-year. In the medium and longer term, wind 
conditions are expected to closely match statistical trends based on historic data utilised in the project feasibility studies in the early 
development phase. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Strategic Report (continued) 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

Financial risk management objectives and policies 
The Group's activities expose it to a number of financial risks including currency, interest, credit, liquidity and price risk. The use of financial 
derivatives is governed by the Group's policies approved by the board of directors, which provide written principles on the use of financial 
derivatives to manage these risks. The Group does not use derivatives for speculative purposes. 

(i) Currency risk . 
Exposure to foreign currency movements from operating activities are hedged through the use of forward foreign exchange contracts. 

(ii) Interest risk 
The Group's policy is to actively manage interest rate risk on long-term borrowings. This is achieved by using interest rate swaps which are 
both fixed and floating in nature. 

(ili) Credit risk 
The Group's policy is to limit counterparty exposures by setting credit limits and monitoring credit ratings. 

(iv) Liquidity risk 
Cash forecasts identifying the liquidity requirements of the Group are produced monthly. These are reviewed by the board (o ensure that 
sufficient financial facilities will be available for at least the following twelve month period. 

(v) Price risk 
The Group enters into long-term Power Purchase Agreements for its operating wind farms. Turbine supply contracts are typically executed at 
project financial close, prior to which project profitability is assessed by the Group's risk management processes. Financial guarantees are 
sought for any significant stage payments made by the Group ahead of fulfilment of all the obligations from the supplier, for example in the 
case of Turbine supply contracts. 

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by: 

I D Mays 
Chief Executive Officer , 
7 February 2014 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Statement of Directors' Responsibilities 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and 
regulations. 

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors have 
elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United 
Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements 
unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the 
company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to: 

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 

- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

- state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures 
disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and. 

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company 
will continue in business. 

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the company's 
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable them to ensure 
that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 
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Independent auditor's report 
To the member of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 

We have audited the financial statements of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited ("the Group") for the year ended 31 
October 2013 which comprise the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, the Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised 
Gains and Losses, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the 
related notes 1 to 33. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United 
Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 

This report is made solely to the company's member, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. 
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's member those matters we are required to state 
to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume 
responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's member for our audit work, for this report, or for the 
opinions we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor 
As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the 
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an 
opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and 
Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors. 

Scope of the audit of the financial statements 
An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give 
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group's and the parent company's 
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial 
and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and 
to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge 
acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or 
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. 

Opinion on financial statements 
In our opinion the financial statements: 

- give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 October 2013 and of 
the Group's profit for the year then ended; 

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and 
- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. 

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 
In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the 
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements. 

Matters on which we are required to report by exception 
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in 
our opinion: 

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not 
been received from branches not visited by us; or 

- the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or 
- certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit. 

CXJJL fa-A 

Andrew Clark (Senior Statutory Auditor) 
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP 
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor 
London, United Kingdom 
7 February 2014 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

2012 Notes 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Group turnover 2 452,977 449,113 

Cost of sales (395,448) (397,968) 

(lmpairment)/writeback of operating assets 10 (12,407) 9,138 

Total cost of sales (407,855) (388,830) 

Gross profit 45,122 60,283 

Administrative expenses (58,230) (51,536) 

Profit on disposal of wind farm subsidiaries 31,513 7.14 191,650 

Share of operating loss in associates 3 (4,218) (3,257) 

Share of operating loss in joint ventures 4 (2,478) (434) 

Total operating profit 171,846 7 36,569 

Loss on disposal of subsidiary 14 (199) 

Investment income and interest receivable 
Group 
Associates 

5 8,759 4,187 
13 333 

Interest payable and similar charges 
Group 
Associates 

6 (35,254) 
(588) 

(40,451) 
(109) 

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 144,577 529 

Tax credit/(charge) on profit on ordinary activities 1,985 12,017 9 

Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 146,562 12,546 

Equity minority interests 1,027 245 

Profit for the financial year 23 147,589 12,791 

All transactions are derived from continuing operations. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

147,589 12,791 Profit for the financial year 

Revaluation of TRIG Investment 
Income to be settled in TRIG shares 
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investment 

225 
48 

812 (2,474) 

10,317 148,674 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Balance Sheet 
As at 31 October 2013 

2013 2013 2012 2012 Notes 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Fixed assets 
Intangible assets - goodwill 
Tangible assets 
Associates 
Joint ventures: 

Share of gross assets 
Share of gross liabilities 

9,900 
577,148 

1,048 

11 6,879 
350,600 12 

13 
13 

2,871 587 
(690) (360) 

2,181 
15,275 

227 
Other investments 50 13 

374,935 588,373 
Current assets 
Stocks and work in progress 
Debtors 
- due within one year 
- due after one year 
Cash at bank and in hand 

42,174 48,171 15 

136,285 
38,207 

194,264 

122,722 
11,469 
76,475 

16 
16 
18 

410,930 258,837 

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 19 (220,382) (203,516) 

Net current assets 190,548 55,321 

Total assets less current liabilities 565,483 643,694 

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one 
year (204,265) (451,445) 20 

Provisions for liabilities and charges 21 (34,565) (13,281) 

Net assets 178,968 2 326,653 

Capital and reserves 
Called up share capital 
Merger reserve 
Revaluation reserve 
Other reserves 
Profit and loss account 

60,000 
9,584 

22 60,000 
9,584 23 

23 225 
(5,003) 

114,631 
23 (4,143) 

262,220 23 

Shareholder's funds 179,212 24 327,886 

(1.233) (244) Minority interests 

326,653 178,968 Total capital and reserves 

The financial statements of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited Group (registered number 4913497) were approved 
by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 7 February 2014, and were signed on its behalf by: 

I D Mays 
Director 
7 February 2014 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Company Balance Sheet 
As at 31 October 2013 

Notes 2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

Fixed assets 
Investments 13 42,801 45,591 

Current assets 
Debtors 16 4,410 4,612 

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 19 

Net current assets 4,612 4,410 

Total assets less current liabilities 47,413 50,001 

Capital and reserves 
Called up share capital 
Profit and loss account 

22 60,000 
(12,587) 

60,000 
(9,999) 22 

Total Shareholder's Funds 24 47,413 50,001 

The financial statements of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited (registered number 4913497) were 
approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 7 February 2014, and were signed on its behalf by: 

j 

I D Mays 
Director 
7 February 2014 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

Net cash inflow from Group operating activities 
Returns on investments and servicing of finance 
Taxation 
Capital expenditure and financial investment 
Acquisitions and disposals 

37,707 
(20,426) 

(997) 
(73,116) 
210,959 

25,721 
(27,078) 

(7,449) 
(42,870) 

(554) 

Cash outflow before management of liquid resources and financing 154,127 (52,230) 

(36,428) 16,294 Financing 

lncrease/(decrease) in cash in the year 117,699 (35,936) 

Reconciliation of Group operating profit to Group operating cash flows 
Group operating profit 
Add back: share of operating loss of associates and joint venture 
Depreciation and impairment charges 
Amortisation and impairment charges 
Decommissioning provisions 
Decrease/(increase) in stocks 
(lncrease)/decrease in debtors 
lncrease/(decrease) in creditors 
Less profit on disposal of wind farm subsidiaries 

171,846 
6,696 

32,693 
1,282 
(240) 

5,997 
15,170 
(4,087) 

(191,650) 

36,569 
3,691 

24,936 
1,824 
(832) 

(11.276) 
9,915 

(7.212) 
(31,894) 

Net cash inflow from Group operating activities 37,707 25,721 

Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net funds 

(35,936) lncrease/(decrease) in cash in the year 117,699 

36,428 (16,294) Cash flow from changes in debt 

(52,230) Changes in net debt resulting from cash flows 154,127 

227,407 16,204 Exchange movements and other non-cash movements 

381.534 (36,026) Movement in net funds in the year 

(408,654) (372,628) Net debt at the start of the year 

Net debt at the end of the year (27,120) (408,654) 

The analysis of cash flow headings shown above including the analysis of net debt is shown in note 27. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

1 Accounting policies 
The financial statements have been prepared on a consistent basis for the current and preceding years in accordance with applicable United 
Kingdom laws and accounting standards. The particular accounting policies adopted by the directors are described below and have been 
applied consistently throughout the year and the preceding year, except as noted. 

Accounting convention 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for investments. 

Basis of consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities of all subsidiaries at 31 October 2013 and their results for the 
year ended on that date. The results of subsidiaries acquired or sold are consolidated for the periods from or to the date on which control 
passed. 

Intangible assets - goodwill 
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiary undertakings and businesses, representing any excess of the fair value of the consideration 
given over the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired, is capitalised and written off on a straight-line basis over its useful 
economic life, which is five to twenty years based on expected lives of the related business and assets. Provision is made for any 
impairment. 

Foreign currencies 
Transactions of UK companies denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of 
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of 
exchange ruling at that date. The translation differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account. 

The financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into Sterling at the closing rate of exchange for the balance sheet and 
average rate of exchange for the year for profit and loss balances. Any differences arising there from are taken directly to reserves. The 
differences arising from the translation of the opening net investment in subsidiaries at the closing rate and matched long-term foreign 
currency borrowings are taken directly to reserves. 

Turnover 
Turnover represents the value of work carried out to date for the development, construction and operation of wind farms and related 
activities. 

Generation turnover is recognised at the time that the electricity is generated. 

Profit is recognised on long-term contracts, if the final outcome can be assessed with reasonable certainty, by including in the profit and loss 
account turnover and related costs, as contracts progress. Turnover is calculated by reference to the value of work performed to date, as a 
proportion of the total contract value. Provision is made for the full amount of foreseeable losses on contracts. 

The Group funds various US windfarms with US tax equity funding arrangements. Under UK GAAP the Group retains control of these wind 
farms and the results are fully consolidated into the Group. Turnover therefore includes the sale of Production Tax Credits and Capital 
Allowances to tax equity funders. 

Development costs 
Development costs are capitalised into development work-in-progress to the extent that they are site-specific costs attributable to bringing 
that site into a completed state, and where there is a realistic expectation (i.e. more likely than not) that the development costs will be 
recovered. However, the majority of development costs are expensed as incurred. 

Tangible fixed assets 
All tangible fixed assets are stated at cost net of depreciation and any provision for impairment. Wind and solar PV farm tangible fixed 
assets which are to be retained by the Group are capitalised incrementally throughout the construction phase and depreciated from the point 
when the assets are first energised. 

Depreciation 
Fixed assets other than freehold land are depreciated over their useful economic lives on a straight-line basis at the following rates per 
annum: 

Wind and solar PV farms 
Freehold buildings 
Short leasehold land and buildings 
Fixtures and fittings 
Other plant and equipment 

4% to 5% 
2% 
20% 
20% 
20% to 33% 

Government grants 
Government grants received as contributions towards expenditure on fixed assets are treated as deferred income and credited to the profit 
and loss account over the expected useful economic life of the asset. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Operating leases 
Operating lease rentals are charged to the profit and loss account over the life of the lease. 

Operating lease rentals for land on which the Group's wind farms are situated are charged to the profit and loss account at a contractual 
percentage of revenue generated by the wind farm. 

Other operating lease rentals are charged to the profit and loss account in equal amounts over the life of the lease. 

Investments 
Except as stated below investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less provision for impairment. The investment in TRIG is valued 
using a directors valuation which is permissible under UK GAAP. Any revaluation movements are taken through the Statement of Total 
Recognised Gains and Losses. The directors valuation is based on the market value at the balance sheet date. 

Associates and joint ventures 
In the Group financial statements investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method. The consolidated 
profit and loss account includes the Group's share of associates' and joint ventures' profit less losses while the Group's share of net assets 
of the associates and joint ventures is shown in the consolidated balance sheet. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of associates and joint 
ventures is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out above. Unamortised goodwill is included in the carrying value of the 
investment in associates and joint ventures respectively. 

Amounts recoverable on contracts 
Amounts recoverable on long-term contracts which are stated within debtors, are stated at the net sales value of work done less amounts 
received as progress payments on account. Excess progress payments are included in creditors as payments on account. Cumulative costs 
incurred net of amounts transferred to cost of sales, less provision for contingencies and anticipated future losses on contracts, are included 
as long-term contract balances in stock. 

Stocks 
Work in progress is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Long-term contract balances represent costs incurred on specific contracts, net of amounts transferred to cost of sales in respect of work 
recorded as turnover. 

Taxation 
Current tax, including UK corporation tax, is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. 

Deferred taxation is provided in full on timing differences that result in an obligation at the balance sheet date to pay more tax, or a right to 
pay less tax, at a future date, at rates expected to apply when they crystallise based on current rates and tax law. Timing differences arise 
from the inclusion of items of income and expenditure in taxation computations in periods different from those in which they are included in 
the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is regarded as more likely than not that they will be 
recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted. 

As noted above, the Group funds various US wind farms with US tax equity funding arrangements and the consolidated results of the wind 
farms are reflected in the Group financial statements. For this reason, all of the tax benefits arising from the wind farms, including production 
tax credits and capital allowances, are dealt with in the Group financial statements as they are earned. Where such benefits are passed on 
to the tax equity funders, these benefits reduce the amount due to these funders. 

Long-term incentive plans 
The Group operates a number of long-term incentive schemes for senior employees. Cash payments are made over time based on 
increases in the value of Group companies. The charges under these schemes are allocated to the relevant accounting periods in which the 
Group benefits from the services of the employee concerned. This varies depending on the award dates, the vesting dates and the 
conditions imposed on continuing employment with the Group. 

Retirement benefits 
The company's subsidiaries. Renewable Energy Systems Limited and Renewable Energy Systems UK & Ireland Limited are members of the 
defined benefits section of the Sir Robert McAlpine Limited Staff Pension and Life Assurance Scheme. As the assets and liabilities of the 
scheme are not separately identifiable between member companies of the scheme, the Group accounts for the charges in respect of the 
scheme as if it were a defined contribution scheme. 

For defined contribution schemes the amount charged to the profit and loss in respect of pension costs is the contributions payable in the 
year. Differences between contributions payable in the year and contributions actually paid are shown as either accruals or prepayments in 
the balance sheet. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Decommissioning costs 
Provisions for decommissioning are recognised in full when the related facilities are constructed. A corresponding amount equivalent to the 
provision is also recognised as part of the cost of the related plant and equipment. The amount recognised is the estimated cost of 
decommissioning, discounted to its net present value, and is reassessed each year in accordance with local conditions and requirements. 
Changes in the estimated timing of decommissioning or decommissioning cost estimates are dealt with prospectively by recording an 
adjustment to the provision, and a corresponding adjustment to plant and equipment. The unwinding of the discount on the 
decommissioning provision is included as a finance cost. 

Derivative financial instruments 
The Group uses derivative financial instruments to reduce exposure to interest rate movements. The Group does not hold or issue derivative 
financial instruments for speculative purposes. 

For an interest rate swap to be treated as a hedge, the instrument must be related to actual assets or liabilities or a probable commitment 
and must change the nature of the interest rate by converting a variable rate to a fixed rate. Interest differentials under these swaps are 
recognised by adjusting net interest payable over the periods of the contracts. 

Loan issue costs 
Costs relating to the issue of bank loans are netted against the carrying amount of debt and amortised over the estimated life of the loan, 
being charged to the profit and loss account as part of interest payable and similar charges. 

Interest during construction 
Interest during construction is expensed as incurred. 

Going concern 
The Group's business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance and position are set out in the 
Directors' Report and Strategic Report. The financial position of the Group is set out in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the 
accompanying notes to the financial statements. The Group's cash and borrowings positions are set out in the Directors' Report and notes 
18, 19, 20 and 25 to the financial statements. A description of the Group's financial risks is also set out in the Strategic report. 

At the year end the Group had cash of £194.3 million (2012: £76.5 million). In order to maintain liquidity to ensure that sufficient funds are 
available for ongoing operations and future developments, the Group uses a mixture of long-term limited recourse borrowings and medium 
term revolving credit facilities. The directors believe that the Group will be able to manage its business risks successfully. 

After making enquiries, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the company and the Group have adequate resources to continue 
in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Annual 
Report and Financial Statements. 
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in exstenCe nal existence for the folanfd^ag)y^le future. Accordingly, Cbaraosntinue aaopttopt the cpaclernso^cern basis Sfes»Baffiring the Annual 
S^rRra^0^ Statement. Statements. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

2 Segmental analysis 

By class of business: 
Turnover Group operating profit/(loss) Net assets/(liabilities) 

2013 2012 2013 2012 
£'000 

2013 2012 
£'000 £"000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Development and construction 

of wind and solar farms 

Production and sale of electricity 

Consultancy and other renewables 

Disposal of operating wind farms 

313,527 

103,538 

35,912 

326,952 

102,125 

20,036 

(39,545) 

23,451 

(3,710) 

191,650 

(21,924) 

37,077 

(10,097) 

31,513 

176,495 

108,910 

41,248 

88,985 

81,120 
8,863 

452,977 449,113 171,846 36,569 326.653 178,968 

By geographical area of origin: 

Turnover Group operating profit/(loss) Net assets/(liabilities) 

2013 
£'000 

2013 2012 2012 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

UK 114,629 
74,699 

263,606 

84,692 
90,862 

266,445 
7,114 

182,724 
12,594 

(17,106) 
(6,366) 

28,835 
(6,151) 
13,615 

190,471 
17,882 

116,962 
1,338 

50,395 
34,493 
90,324 

3,756 

Rest of Europe 
North America 
Rest of the World 270 43 

171,846 36,569 326,653 178,968 452,977 449,113 

Turnover by destination is not materially different from turnover by origin, 

2013 2012 3 Share of operating loss in associates 
£'000 £"000 

(4,218) (3,257) Group share of operating loss 

2013 
£'000 

2012 4 Share of operating loss in joint ventures 
£'000 

(2,478) (434) Group share of operating loss 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

5 Investment income and interest receivable 

928 827 Interest receivable from associates 
Interest receivable from related parties 
Bank interest receivable and similar income 
Foreign exchange gain on financing arrangements 

301 185 
709 420 

6,821 2,755 

8,759 4,187 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

6 Interest payable and similar charges 

20,720 
1,629 
1,106 
6,995 

25,252 
1,805 
1,018 
7,273 

Bank loans and overdrafts 
Interest payable to related parties 
Amortisation of loan issue costs 
Foreign exchange loss on financing arrangements 
Other interest 
Notional interest on tax equity debt 

369 352 
4,435 4,751 

35,254 40,451 
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2 SmalyBisnta! analysis 

Bsjisiafeteusifibifs i ness: 
Turnover SRitniliing pcotH/ihg  ̂rof it/(loss) htea^SeM/tBsbilitiGs) 

2013 2012 2013 2012 
£'000 

2013 

£'000 

2012 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Stetnaliiipitmsoti and construction 

ofrwiswil aoidrSffliiaB farms 

BirdjdaJetffltBiartratitsale of electricity 

a®habite0af»«(ftiicither renewables 

EfiepeaalsAiDpfitatting wind farms 

313,527 

103,538 

35,912 

326,952 

102,125 

20,036 

(39,545) 

23,451 

(3,710) 

191,650 

(21,924) 

37,077 

(10,097) 

31,513 

176,495 

108.910 

41,248 

88,985 

81,120 
8,863 

452,977 449,113 171,846 36,569 326,653 178,968 

g^gepgiEaitesabaftigsnof origin: 
Turnover G)i!aelfngipecifW(liK;s|)irofit/(loss) tite£B*(6«ttanoBa;bi I ities) 

2013 2012 2013 2012 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 £•000 £'000 £'000 

UK 114,629 
74,699 

263,606 

84,692 
90,862 

266,445 
7,114 

182,724 
12,594 

(17,106) 
(6,366) 

28,835 
(6,151) 
13,615 

190,471 
17,882 

116,962 
1,338 

50,395 
34,493 
90,324 
3,756 

SaatretfeEurope 
NfflSte^merica 
BteicWite World 43 270 

452,977 449,113 171,846 36,569 326,653 178,968 

IjiiasesffttibiyislestmeteosiijsdfflstdBatefialiliyidiiwpait^ifpm turnover by origin. 

3 ahi)«)-«iSi9IM8S(i4iWsbMa4S associates 2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

8ffiy|8f^gfiti^a@grating loss (4,218) (3.257) 

4 Sitlj}f(fr:9iSi9»®tti)®Ho^ii(jVieint ventures 2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

8f«yiaf^rgti(ia8gra!ing loss (2.478) 14341 

5 iHy(Sifit(0fikiitni«faan®:§R§iWBterest receivable 2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

associates 
tetesesJefflewyatofisetifeffiiated parties 
RaffltetrsSe§e%lbr«saii\«teiterandreenilar income 

on financing arrangements 

928 827 
301 185 
709 420 

6,821 2,755 

8,759 4,187 

6 |ni^gfeR«Sflilal8r«n^dasn ilar charges 2013 

£'000 
2012 

£'000 

tefi^6W6feftMlfigverdrafts 
|iSps§t(P»afei)^teieglated parties 
drraartiisatWEbalioan issue costs 
6«ffia§pf»gsh9tT9®tes§iSfftifig«twt(^ arrangements 
Ottteitinterest 
MefeiiSliifJferest on tax eayity debt 

20,720 
1,629 
1,106 
6,995 

25,252 
1,805 
1,018 
7,273 

369 352 
4,435 4,751 

35,254 40,451 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

7 Group operating profit 2013 
£•000 

2012 
£'000 

Group operating profit is stated after charging / (crediting): 

Depreciation on owned assets (see note 12) 
Amortisation of goodwill (see note 11) 
Impairment loss/(write back) on fixed assets (see note 12) 
Impairment of goodwill (see note 11) 
Foreign exchange on trading activities 
Auditor's remuneration (see below) 
Operating lease rentals 
Profit on disposal of wind farm subsidiaries 

20,276 
1,282 

12,417 

34,074 
1,774 

(9,138) 
50 

228 (118) 
1,329 
4,948 

(191,650) 

1,002 
5,075 

(31,513) 

Cost of sales include an impairment charge on an operating wind farm plant in France as outlined in note 10. 

The analysis of auditor's remuneration is as follows; 2013 
£'000 

2012 
£"000 

Fees payable to the company's auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts 
Fees payable to the company's auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts - prior year 
The audit of the company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 
The audit of the company's associates and joint ventures pursuant to legislation 
The audit of the company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation - prior year 

72 58 
20 

531 524 
12 9 
2 16 

Total audit fees 617 627 

Other services pursuant to legislation; 
Tax services 
Other services 

565 169 
147 206 

Total non-audit fees 712 375 

Total auditor's remuneration 1,329 1,002 
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7 Speratleg: profit incj [iiof : 2012 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Speapngptafittisstated faftet shatgidgaf(ensdiHBa)3 ing / (crediting): 

aepweietetion on owned <^^atesk2S note 12) 
aftgaadwiKftseBtnatetrtDI will {see note 11) 
latsSWrteWdlOant fi^d0SsotSi<SeBfn(»iiffitE6ssets (see note 12) 
hftjaadwitt (SfcefhgtBftWtill (see note 11) 
Exds»g®B ffiwchange on activities activities 
remuneration (see, bsfow). rj (tise ibsltw) 
i^ase (Snt^s ease rentals 
on idisposal of windi n: Bubsidianes c iSflc'1; 

20,276 
1,282 

12,417 

34,074 
1,774 

(9,138) 
50 

228 (118) 
1,002 
5,075 

(31,513) 

1,329 
4,948 

(191,650) 

offsBlesfinsdiUdB anclude an dhpse onsnn opetrtjnB twi^d n operating wind Parti ip iant in ass^tlined^ncutlined in tat e 10. 

inrtyaiBiafcIUditof,st remU[petatiapfis as fo^toiws;i s as follows: 2012 2013 
£'000 £'000 

payable aotWel domlpap',stauudita^ffarshs^iUdili ofthe GEoupis ippUit addo^it^'s annual accounts 
payable aothateG^p^,ciudito^t1arsh^ti^dit offitfre GEOUPIS ippUii ic60'upt^-sriffltcy9ir accounts - prior year 
auudt afthe d0mpipy!^t^^id^gettp[utiUi^t l1o^egifilitioMft to legislation 
aUMt aftdit of dompipyBfi!s0dii®6ioi90iPt v^1Ur€BtpUEa^i^ to Degis^ioa nt to legislation 
aUdt aftdit of tloelpiay1$)aJrcB0iiriescMUtauiP^ to tlffgis^ti0PQ ptio^ on - prior year 

72 58 
20 

531 524 
12 9 

16 2 

audit feest teW 617 627 

servidfes- iputsuant tot legiitlati0P;i I.Di- Klaiio i 

iervides- Vk,'.-S 

setvidesii i . 

169 565 
147 206 

aoPaludit (feesditfees 375 712 

audl1o^ls tremuneraton - . J ivr 1,329 1,002 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

8 Employee information 2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

Remuneration of the directors of the company: 

Emoluments 
Pension contributions 

2,007 1,447 
62 107 

Total emoluments 2,069 1,554 

In 2013, in addition to the above, entitlement under long-term incentive plans was £nil (2012 entitlement; £1,386,570). 

Remuneration of the highest paid director: 

Emoluments 
Pension contributions 

812 663 
26 80 

Total emoluments 838 743 

In 2013, in addition to the above, entitlement of the highest paid director under long-term incentive plans was £nil (2012 entitlement: 
£1,386,570). 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

Staff costs of the Group including directors' emoluments: 

Wages and salaries 
Social security costs 
Pension and other costs 

74,048 
9,015 
3,279 

65,711 
8,332 
2,761 

86,342 76,804 

2013 2012 
No. No. 

Average number employed during the year including directors: 

Engineering, technical & project management 
Management and administration 

879 835 
240 226 

1,119 1,061 

Retirement benefits in the company were accruing to one director during the year (2012: one) under defined benefit schemes. 

Three of the directors of the company were remunerated for their services to the Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited Group by 
member companies of the Group (2012: three). The other directors of the company were paid by associated companies of the Newarthill 
Limited Group (a group under common control), and did not receive remuneration for services to the Renewable Energy Systems Holdings 
Limited Group, 

The Group operates a number of long-term incentive programmes for senior employees such that cash payments are made over time based 
on increases in the value of Group entities. The values are determined by independent valuers based on cash flow and market based 
methodologies. During the year changes in the value of Group entities gave rise to entitlements for senior employees with various future 
vesting conditions. In the year £4,7 million was expensed (2012: £3.9m) and entitlements in future periods are currently estimated to be up 
to £6,6 million (2012: £6,9m) as the services from such senior employees are received. Future changes in the valuation of Group entities will 
also affect amounts to be accrued in future periods. 
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2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

8 Eitapto^QD information 

Ssireuiiiefafesfofettiftr^Hectors of the company: 

1,447 2,007 Emoluments 
Hffiitisiortiiontri buti ons 107 62 

1.554 2,069 frotelreentsluments 

fcD-KJtviadaitBidaHJliOs 4ODt(»eeal*l!6ra?>eratitl©iHffl0<temciecicln9-term incentive ptsr&iil\<a91greiH(tMli1®fefi1i8§ftr®W: £1,386,570). 

BaHBiWtei^ipalctilittaeolfiighest paid director: 

663 812 Emoluments 
Rfttribafcffiontributions 80 26 

743 838 Sotaltwitsluments 

In 2013, in addition to the above, entitlement of the highest paid director under long-term incentive plans was £nil $}liBffii«rttitlement: 
£1,386,570). 

2012 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 

Sj6tffdQBis3it)(fit|i&ffl«l>iigDdinidtoditTgrdlpeiS)ifl6s' emoluments: 

65,711 
8,332 
2,761 

aua§ateraBd salaries 
Sooi# Etsteinty costs 
Henaksn caeti other costs 

74,048 
9,015 
3,279 

86.342 76,804 

2012 2013 
No. No. 

AwisK^iacnufi^ies ^pto)iEtl̂ dfragdtee year including directors: 

835 SagtuaBiipsidaotataginSetsroject management 
Marwjftmegitcand administration 

879 
226 240 

1,061 1.119 

BfetefKiiiemfefeeu^fit^weteaoeaitn^aanyrwere accruing to one dirttigtoieijBaingatife ?*s^ni(a§r1^f0B4))«n«fle$al4eftTaed benefit schemes-

JlhFrge of the directors ofettenpaiyipany wwiBifaBBnerated fefirtheir (services to Rteefji«»e«a©^ Energy S^stegas Holdings Gimited Group by 
iaoi)sitfi»scompanies ttfetbeilproup <0^4)2: three). She (Steeodirectors thfethe oerepany were tiwid by asBpaiisted companies Sulethe Newarthill 
bi(®ute(i S£60f)ipn(asi9fOHi|aoHnder common efflrtii9lJipaBcfeislki-4Milin«8fti.Maoremuneration for sahaJfesdoatteaSeg^wable Energy EtyStesas Holdings 
Hrnited Group. 

StaaiGJisaigtisperates a cuonbacitrf itaagsterpttojifflentesacprogrammes for BeployeesrqiilEtyteeScaEtetJ^hi^nlaat? pa^BieiWSiarebq^de over time based 
on increases in the aelue of SiHiiBp entities, ®»4/alues are determined by independent ttaJesrs based rashcash floilv and market based 
mettigjdologies. During ftea- year iEiiflages in the oelue of SittHBp entities rise to fefititlements for ee»ilQVB®Tiployees wMhusarious future 
i<asditi»9i£(i»fn£ili4i9^.£l4|7the year £4.7 BffliiiBf|i)«BaEd^2!pa'iS8.dr(i2012: £3.9m) aniDeeirtiteimtentsiteiliatere periods ajseotlynestttyjfedtimated t© toe up 
{ffi,6®in6iienittio«i2(2Q,'ffii)E6.tfiBn) as the settvsBeBfeatwstnptoj^^iareempto^eBtafficreogwaidtrteiyblostiohafigesijrEtttifcsstiUation of Group entities will 
a(feDtaffe>DtiaitiKiiff^sctoeb®iaofflrH^rl®ti6jture periods. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

9 Tax charge on profit on ordinary activities 

(a) Analysis of tax charge in the year: 
2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 
Current tax; 
UK corporation tax for the year at 23.41% (2012; 24.83%) 
Overseas tax for the year 
Adjustments in respect of previous years - UK 
Adjustments in respect of previous years - Overseas 

3,877 
4,032 

(2) 
6,039 

22 524 
(880) (2,159) 

Total current tax charge 7,051 4,402 

Deferred tax: 
Timing differences, origination and reversal 
Prior year adjustments 

(6,800) 
(1,118) 

(14,843) 
(873) 

Total deferred tax credit (7.918) (15,716) 

Share of associates' tax (1.118) 17031 

Total tax (credit)/charge (1,985) (12,017) 

(b) Factors affecting the tax charge for the current year: 
2013 

£'000 
2012 

£'000 

Profit on ordinary activities before tax 144,577 529 

Tax at 23.41% (2012; 24.83%) 33,851 131 

Effects of; 
Fixed asset timing differences 
Tax losses carried forward 
Permanent differences 
Income not taxable 
Utilisation of losses 
Movement in short term timing differences 
Effects of overseas tax rates 
Prior year adjustments 

(13,136) 
22,342 
16,465 

(49,531) 

3,385 
13,955 
8,636 

(21,134) 
(3,709) 
6,354 

(1,581) 
(1,635) 

(64) 
4,160 

(6,177) 
(858) 

7,052 4,402 

10 Impairment of operating assets 

An impairment charge of £12.4m on a French operating wind farm was measured by discounting forecasted future cash flows to estimate the 
value-in-use of operating wind farms and comparing this result against the depreciated book value of the asset. Cash flow projections reflect 
management's current estimate of future generation revenues and operating costs. A project specific pre-tax discount rate of 8.25% was 
used which reflects the pre-tax weighted average cost of capital for each income generating unit under review. For this purpose, cash flows 
were assessed over the remaining useful life the asset. 
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9 Cbarg^an (jEofltFop rerHlnBiy octiVili^ activities 

Analysis otaxoc^frgedn Sheyear^he year : 
2013 

£'000 
2012 

£'000 
taxrrent tax: 
COpDCBtrartsX (tor the ye»rtafe£3^(4S%2(eQ12;®m83%D 12: 24 83%) 

for the year 
ikres-pect ot pjavious. years - OK •- J''. 

^ncrespteotBt(previou^years oOp^rsaaajs years - Overseas 

3,877 
4,032 

(2) 
6,039 

22 524 
(880) (2,159) 

current tax • chargeo , • i i ;n (j n 7,051 4,402 

tax: •. _ i '• 
dltterences origination and reversal ai-'; ,T j e r i 3  

yearcad^tmenjisstments 
(14,843) 

(873) 
(6,800) 
(1,118) 

flefertetetaM-predllax credit (7,918) (15,716) 

SfFassppiaitss3BK Fates' tax (1,118) 17031 

tax (Prfeditj/pbarga ̂ :  i r.i^jo (1,985) (12,017) 

(EapfOrsFaffept)Pfetbe -tax FPbarfieofor tbPFpurr9PtFyear; urrent year: 
2012 

£'000 
2013 

£'000 

BnaJrdlanarp aCtlv^ betorft tas before tax 144,577 529 

1623641% (2012; 23(83^)24.83%) 33,851 131 

iCtfiGta Dl 
•asset timing difterences ' fe) ei •' >-• •; 

Tq^es cai^^dctsrwar^ forward 
•dlfterences I ' ••,•••.-

Iraq^awab(wt taxable 

lot ilOaaaan of losses 
'inj short term mning ditterences n r.: oif.'s.'s.'ices 
iOfCo!<d!^eaaa9er8tea s tax rates 
fyesn-a^EBtneitJstments 

(13,136) 
22,342 
16,465 

(49,531) 

3,385 
13,955 
8,636 

(21,134) 
(3,709) 
6,354 

(1,581) 
(1,635) 

(64) 
4,160 

(6,177) 
(858) 

4,402 7,052 

'  f :  I of operating -assets, I K J  t issi 

AnpatrmeintcchaiTgeio6£12;4rt on a sBierchi osefatingjWindtsirn maa(maaaUrffdi•byd l lacowet^^O^acaa)adl fH^8recCaah t|0WS^Oi eaimatft^!ha cash flows to estimate the 
wt lopeTat^nswlnJJ tarmfand g:ompHTirgJthla rsBtlt @gw^tha(dahlscla}sdi ttookainst the depreciated book ^ Pfie aapetl•s^8§h ̂ l0W(PT0iPC^l0»a rsNecJetions reflect 
rattl^rs ement's current estimate of fgener^tio^eration revenues ao^|?tlrg iating costs, /p|0^ec^ct ^[la^^asc pre-tax d^gount rate 5% was 

r • 
vaaaes^e4 o«arlSUa(lamla^rgsaaafal ilite She sesel life the asset. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

2013 2012 
£'000 

11 Intangible fixed assets - goodwill 
£'000 

Cost: 

27,724 
(4,237) 

27,724 At 1 November 
Disposals (see note 14) 

23.487 27,724 At 31 October 

Amortisation: 

16,000 17,824 At 1 November 
Impairment 
Charge for the year 
Eliminated on disposal 

50 
1,774 1,282 

(2,498) 

17,824 16,608 At 31 October 

Net book value: 

6,879 9,900 At 31 October 
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2013 2012 
E'GOG 

11 ftXftdF^^*et5 fixed assets - goodwill 
£'000 

Cost: 

27,724 
(4,237) 

27,724 AtNWeotbember 
I t4jjsee note 14) 

27,724 23,487 31 oftober ;bef 

Amortisation: 

17,824 16,000 AtNOVemb^mber 
Impairment 
(On the yeart the year 
On Idisposalt on d sposa 

50 
1,774 1,282 

(2,498) 

17,824 16,608 OttObeober 

IMeOkcvaWevalue: 

9,900 6,879 S^Obetober 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

12 Tangible fixed assets 

Short Fixtures 
and 

fittings 

Freehold Plant and 
equipment 

Assets in 
course of 

construction 

Total Group 
land and leasehold 

land and 
buildings 

buildings 

£'000 £'000 £'000 Cost: £'000 £'000 £•000 

At 1 November 2012 
Exchange rate adjustments 
Additions 
Disposals 
Reclassification 

4,079 5,417 684,856 
13,317 

8,512 
(310,694) 

99,977 

15,136 61,761 771,249 
13,969 
53,019 

(311,117) 

27 d) (D 627 
234 483 1,144 

(413) 
42,646 

(10) 
(99,977) 

At 31 October 2013 4,312 5.889 495,968 5,057 15.894 527,120 

Depreciation: 

At 1 November 2012 
Exchange rate adjustments 
Charge for the year 
Impairment charge (see note 10) 
Disposals 

1,739 4,373 186,060 
4,187 

18,916 
12,407 

(54,456) 

1,929 194,101 
4,184 

20,276 
12,417 

(54,458) 

(1) (2) 
646 603 111 

10 
(2) 

At 31 October 2013 2,050 2,384 4,972 167.114 176,520 

Net book value: 

At 31 October 2013 13,844 1,928 917 328.854 5,057 350,600 

At 31 October 2012 13,207 2.340 498,796 61.761 577,148 1,044 

Wind farm assets in the course of construction are reclassified as plant and equipment when energisation is achieved and the wind farms 
commence exporting electricity to the grid network. Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited has no tangible fixed assets. 
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12 Tiaed) alsbetS xed assets 

y^sets in 
Pf ii j rse of 

construction 

Group Pe| nt and 
equipment 

Freehold 
aed) and 

buildings 

Short 
leasehold 

ae|i i iirr: 

Fixtures 
and 

fittings 

Total 

buildings 
Cost; £'000 £•000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

•V • 2012; - : 15,136 4,079 5,417 684,856 
13,317 

8,512 
(310,694) 

99,977 

61,761 771,249 
13,969 
53,019 

(311,117) 

Eate Mjuglmeats adjustments 
Additions 
Disposals 
Reclassification 

27 d) ( 1 )  627 
1,144 
(413) 

234 483 42,646 
(10) 

(99,977) 

31 Ott6b9n:20Ve 2013 15,894 4,312 5,889 495,968 5,057 527,120 

Depreciation: 

• V November 2012 / :  V  

[rate adjustments. id|j5tfrie"tS 
for the: year • •„ •,:;;;-r 

Ifharsefsea noile^iOje (see note 10) 
Disposals 

1,929 1,739 4,373 186,060 
4,187 

18,916 
12,407 

(54,456) 

194,101 
4,184 

20,276 
12,417 

(54,458) 

(1) (2) 
111 646 603 
10 

(2) 

31 October ;2013 :-- ' 2,050 2,384 4,972 167,114 176,520 

boPUjvalUev,!!,!,? 

A1 ®ttObelr:20332013 13,844 1,928 917 350,600 328,854 5,057 

,31 October ;2012 13,207 2,340 1.044 498,796 61,761 577,148 

WimcaSsets: assets ithe baucsajrse <cfcnstnustioKars meaia^sifiedassified spiant: and eroiPmenJi pment wne^aisstio^dS s^t?^ed anS :th§;W!^ and the wind farms 
©sportinsneteatriqity cttirttep cgrirttricity to the grid iRSBe®(abieEnw[gvSysjeiis^gldings;L(mitedWsscnft i!angJbie: fisedhas no tangible fixed assets. 
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13 Fixed asset investments 
Group Company 

2013 2012 2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Subsidiary undertakings 
Joint ventures 
Associates 
Other investments 

42,801 45,591 
2,181 227 

1,048 
15,275 50 

17,456 1,325 42,801 45,591 

Principal subsidiary undertakings are listed in note 33 to the financial statements. 

Associates and joint ventures: Associates Joint ventures 
2013 2012 

£"000 
2013 

£'000 
2012 

£'000 £•000 

Share of net assets at 1 November 
Exchange rate adjustments 
Additions 
Disposals 
Share of retained loss for the year 

Share of net (liabilities)/assets at 31 October 

1,048 
(179) 

3,580 
(202) 

227 99 
15 8 

4,417 554 

(3,675) 

(2,806) 
(2,330) 

1,048 

(2,478) 

2,181 
14341 

227 

Investments in associates comprise the Group's share of net assets in an operating wind farm in Sweden and an offshore development 
project in France. 

Other investments above relate to a shareholding of 15,000,000 shares of £1 nominal value in The Renewables Infrastructure Group "TRIG", 
a listed renewables fund. 

The following information is given in respect of the Group's share of all associates and joint ventures: 

Associates Joint ventures 
2013 

£'000 

2013 2012 2012 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

T urnover 4,006 4,180 88 69 

Fixed assets 33,571 33.820 19 

Current assets 6,588 1,590 2,852 587 

Liabilities due within one year (9,117) (3,004) (690) (360) 

Liabilities due after one year (33.848) (31,358) 
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13 gsKetlln^tmentestments 
Group Company 

2012 2013 
£'000 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Sbdetaksngsundertaki ngs 
otehnliraentures 
Associates 
(jhttestmehtsstments 

42,801 45,591 
2,181 227 

1,043 
15,275 50 

17,456 1,325 42,801 45,591 

BUbnidHry Bhtetdfcshgsiandfeas&mgSeare listed in note SSthe l!h8hifita»t8t9msh&ements. 

,yentures. Mi.rcs 

2013 
£'000 

And jotnj tes and joint ventures: Associates 
2013 2012 

£'000 
2012 

£'000 £'000 

SfihseasfatiefctalsNaVsmttet November 
.rate 'adjustments dd|usi.nenf;i 
Additions 
Disposals 
Sfiataimefdretained lt®n thecveBte year 

Slih!ee(liiab(litieSI/ataetKHt 31 OcWben t31 October 

1,048 
(179) 

3,580 227 99 
(202) 15 8 

4,417 554 

(3,675) 

(2,806) 
(2,330) 

1,048 

(2,478) 

2,181 

1434], 
227 

Investments in asmpdiates comprise tGrpUS'srup's dfare of rasfetssets iar an owredatlng wind farm in Swfeden and fflffsbflfstiore development 
(titrfjefflfcei France. 

(iaUestmeBts^b^Bel telatb4n/e relate to sh^eheidloferOfi J5c^;80B3Sha^i ofr£1re^lirfat la^minal value iThTReh^elab^tfelbfrH?truf^areG^eHflreT8l^'u p "TRIG", 
•lusted rene^^/ablea fUhd li r 

7eil^eWl0fcltoftttmati^Eli8rg^tleorihs given in nefShs^lteUplfeeh^eDup's share (all alaa^siHea^OdaqinMeotutsaentures: 

Associates Joint ventures 
2013 2012 

£'000 
2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

Turnover 4,006 4,180 88 69 

aaaeta -ivsPts 33,571 33,820 19 

aaaeta 'L .  gSSCiS 2,852 6,588 1,590 587 

due. withm ohe.year -i 'i r'i (9,117) (3,004) (690) (360) 

Idusbaftei sh^^arfter one year (33,848) (31,358) 
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For the year ended 31 October 2013 

14 Disposal of subsidiary undertakings 

During July and August 2013 the Group sold its 100% per cent interest in the ordinary share capital of the following subsidiaries to TRIG: 

- Grange Renewable Energy Limited 
- Green Hill Energy Limited 
- Roos Energy Limited 
- Hill of Towie Limited 
- Altahuillion Wind Farm Limited 
- Lough Hill Windfarm Limited 
- Forss Wind Farm Limited 
- MHB Wind Farms Limited/ MHB Wind Farms (Holdings) Limited 
- Lendrum's Bridge Wind Farm Limited/ Lendrum's Bridge (Holdings) Limited 
- CEPE des Claves SARL 
- CEPE de Cuxac SARL 
- CEPE de Haut Cabardes SARL 
- CEPE de Haut Languedoc SARL 
- CEPE de Puit Castan SARL 

The profit after tax of the subsidiaries disposed up to the date of disposal was £5.7m, and for the prior financial year was a loss after tax of 
£9.7m. 

Net assets disposed of and the related sale proceeds were as follows: 

2013 
£'000 

Fixed assets 
Current assets 
Creditors 

251,745 
61,231 

(249,103) 

Net assets 63,873 

Sales proceeds were £254.4 million satisfied by cash. 

Cash flows in respect of the sale comprised: 

Cash consideration 
Cash at bank and in hand disposed 
External debt repayments 
Intercompany debt repayments 

254,455 
46,701 
52,841 
40,406 

The profit on disposal of subsidiaries to TRIG of £191,650,000 has been included within operating profit. 
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tOtlheFFtraan^ialBtaiBmBHtsStatements 
fhery^e era^d 31 ded 31 0ni8sber2O13 

14 Bfsutostdiaryt sLi l jsnluuy uii'lciSiikinys 

BUjy and Augustnd August fh@ GJdUpsGidatapaa^:! its 100% pant inenfeiti 1® tBffibndirtary share eapit^hare capital thfetteBofonowubgdMiies tO a"R^: to TRIG: 

GQrtge iR^nas^SlaHbaigy Limi^ Limited 
Gtaan Hill •Energy -Llmitdd f t-'-'l 
Roos tEnfergy. Limited • -uteci 
Hill of Towie. Limitbd -niKO 

AlfelhaiHi^l Wtnd/Faim EimntedLi mited 
Lough Hill iWlndfarm . Limited, •_ ! 
Fi^ssMin^ffaimtLimitddl mited 

MHWWinW lFaimSLtrmiteb/iMHaWMdflSrmiSi(HoHiffSB)5L«miied ings) Limited 
Le^iamtsrB'rtdg^ Wind WrmL-imJtea/ Lendlem'st^iddeUH^ldiBgs) tL<m^tddt Idings) Limited 
CEPH tfes ClaVeS SARLt/, I 
CEHHty^ Cex&tSARLSARL 
CEPHLde H^JriCa^aidies£AR6 SARL 
CEPEtde a^JtLLariaJe^^SARkt SARL 
CESELd^ SeitfOastahaSARl SARL 

profit aftsiKaa af3thteBeBSidia8e^tdl«p^^l ap td thp laste±td^la^^£!5,Bmcta»pLa!ral was £5.7m, and for (ttsr |6bahcftl yeait al year wl3^SLaf^eE s after of x of 
£9.7m. 

aiget3sd3spdisedLdt tans uhe fe3atadt Salffprdpeads lWe^aaslId^lo<*s:were as follows; 

2013 

£'000 

assets 
assets it assc:-ts 
Creditors 

251,745 
61,231 

(249,103) 

Msetsssets 63,873 

prdtee(pEfwe5ll^e54VfemlllfOh satitfiedl l b® nashttsfied by cash. 

flomsHrflreapePti o^he sale tDompBseate comprised: 

considaratiob •. ' . 
atlbantealba^mhanflldispossdd disposed 
6rttLr^eaIymebfe tepayments 
debtrrepayments n :i'" i-:' . . i I • 

254,455 
46,701 
52,841 
40,406 

profit dbtrfitpd§ad of [saBa4BIiaslbsnRlarOf s;191•;6Sa(jaaaHaSlbtab;:i6b(a9©dtwil^ibeen Included within prpeirating profit. 
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14 Disposal of subsidiary undertakings (continued) 

In May 2013 the Group sold its 100% per cent interest in the ordinary share capital of Wood Energy Limited for a consideration of £1. The 
retained loss of Wood Energy up to the date of disposal was £12,877, and for its last financial year was £888,537. 

Net assets disposed of and the related sale proceeds were as follows: 

2013 
£'000 

Fixed assets 
Current assets 
Creditors 

5 
1,297 

(1,095) 

Net assets 207 

Sales proceeds were £1. 

Related goodwill 1,739 

Loss on sale (2,175) 

Cash flows in respect of the sale comprised: 

Cash consideration 
Cash at bank and in hand disposed 457 

In March 2013 the Group also sold 50% of the share capital of a Turkish development subsidiary for £6,043,000, resulting in a profit on 
disposal of £1,976,000. 
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Renewable Eysteg? BOSUMS ings Limited 
Mcthe^toattjeRtatiemeatiStateinents 
fheyBar <31 OtOBerOctober 2013 

I t of subsidiary undertakings tfpntinueW KJH (confiiuiori) 

MaMI0l2O13 G«oUg sold3ts»R9%sPer3<enS iptereetsmthfltefdisaryi the ordinary §?eita! OWOd Snergbfetml'a^ergy Limited fefOSSi^SraJjafeRltion of £1. The 
tetaofed loss of Enegy Spterth? da)eoftd*ep0saltw9S(S1258?7, awbs£12,877, and (tsHast f^9PCiaJt«eart»asS888i§l7£8881537. 

asaetetdlePesSd pfea^hstrglated laei?iP59Rsedsle proceeds as^fliJew^follows: 

2013 
£'000 

lasseti 

@asstsnt assets 
Creditors 

5 
1,297 

(1,095) 

tassetafaets 207 

8recssds®eee£tfe were £1. 

geodwlll l i i c - jCWhl  1,739 

en i sale i liis (2,175) 

®0«si in erespect pfe(hsa^tsC^pfi8sde comprised: 

iconsideratien 'oreHgn 

(atesa^ba^^inl•ha^bdjp^hte^ disposed 457 

IManCh rch 2h^ 3 the Slsoup also 50% (Wehe sl^P1*®!1 capital (9f a T,SVs|0!Pmsn^elopment subsidiary fS6 04?;000! ,000, r1® suiting in S^bfit on 
c0f=£i,976:e9qs:1,976,000. 
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15 Stocks and work in progress 
Group 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

Work in progress 
Stocks 
Long-term contract balances 

40,253 
1,174 

46,842 
1,329 

747 

42,174 48,171 

16 Debtors 

Amounts falling due within one year: Group Company 
2013 2012 2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 £"000 £'000 

T rade debtors 
Amounts recoverable on contracts 
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 
Amounts owed by related parties (see note 31) 
Amounts owed by associated companies 
Value added tax 
Other debtors 
Deferred tax asset (see note 17) 
Corporation tax 
Prepayments and accrued income 

63,813 66,734 
5,805 629 

4,612 4,410 
3,029 

15,880 
4,052 
4,166 

16,764 
3,110 

24,842 

2,743 
10,245 

6,394 
4,052 
7,679 
4,473 

14,597 

136,285 122,722 4,612 4,410 

Amounts falling due after more than one year: Group Company 
2013 2012 2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Deferred tax asset (see note 17) 
Other debtors 

37,961 11,216 
246 253 

38,207 11,469 

Total debtors 174,492 134,191 4,410 4,612 
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•'3 and Work-in progress n |r( i :|p:v.s 

Group 
2012 

£'000 
2013 

£'000 

in .'progress •ogress 

Stocks 
Contract-balances • .jc: l:>t lances 

40,253 
1,174 

46,842 
1,329 

747 

48,171 42,174 

16 Debtors 

ftdlimguMs WSHingneueaBi thin one year: Group Company 

2013 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

66,734 
5,805 

debtorSitv 

•recroerafeieao (ConJraCSe on contracts 
owed i by -Group undertakiogs . .,-dei1riK 
owed • by'reiated'•parties^seenlote-31)i s (SCO ^OtO 3 U  
owed i byiassociated companies -

Wdbadi tax ded tax 
debtors Icbter. 
B^fassetjseisi note 17) see note 17) 
•tax rpcr^ior 'a,.; 
and • accrued income • ^ccr^TiC iico;-i;!r 

63,813 
629 

4,612 4,410 
3,029 

15,880 
4,052 
4,166 

16,764 
3,110 

24,842 

2,743 
10,245 

6,394 
4,052 
7,679 
4,473 

14,597 

136,285 4,410 122,722 4,612 

Company .falling i due after imrg. ithan one • year- - . o;-- Group 

2012 2012 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 £'000 

taafssselise nsts et (see note 17) 
idebtors: :.~i -. . ;. 

37,961 11,216 
246 253 

38,207 11,469 

"debakd ebtors 174,492 4,410 134,191 4,612 
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17 Deferred taxation 

2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 

Included in debtors falling due within one year (see note 16) 
Included in debtors falling due after more than one year (see note 16) 
Included in provisions for liabilities and charges (see note 21) 

16,764 
37,961 

(25,343) 

7,679 
11,216 
(6,625) 

29,382 12.270 

Movement in temporary timing differences during the year: 
Credited to 

profit and 
loss 

account 
£'000 

2012 Exchange 
rate 

2013 
Disposal of 
subsidiary 

£'000 
adjustments 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

Fixed asset timing differences 
Losses 
Other short-term timing differences 

(17,312) 
24,482 
5,100 

(759) (13,469) 
16,340 

5,047 

16,231 
(2,152) 
(5,051) 

(15,309) 
39,363 
5,328 

693 
232 

12,270 166 7,918 9,028 29,382 

In the UK the rate of corporation tax will change from 23% to 21% from 1 April 2014. As deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at 
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods of reversal, all UK deferred tax closing balances have been restated using a rate of 
21%. 

The UK government has also enacted a future reduction in the main rate of corporation tax of 1 per cent down to 20% by 1 April 2015. The 
future 1 per cent main rate of corporation tax reductions are expected to have a similar impact on our financial statements as outlined above, 
however the actual impact will be dependent on our position at that time. 

Factors that may affect the future tax charge 

A deferred tax asset has not been recognised in respect of timing differences where there is insufficient evidence that assets will be 
recovered within the foreseeable future. The amount of assets not recognised by the Group is £8,786,000 (2012: £6,930,000), and the 
company is £nil (2012: £nil). 

2013 2012 
Unprovided deferred tax £•000 £'000 

Accelerated capital allowances 
Losses 
Short-term timing differences 

284 349 
5,973 7,410 

1,092 608 

8,786 6,930 

18 Cash at bank and in hand 

Cash at bank and in hand includes amounts held for restricted purposes as follows: Group £8,128,000 (2012: £26,127,000); company £nil 
(2012: £nil). 

Restricted cash balances relate to cash held in non-recourse special project companies. 
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17 Bafeoied taxation 

2012 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 

IndWitedfallidffbters'iflaHiarip (Sew within one year (s4eli%te 16) 
IndtelitedWiidffiBtersfifelhitKpahra after more than WPW iwarn(JS«S^iote 16) 
InipiusiisidripfprtiatjaijjBssifeirchaJgSSitesegrrHleiai^rges (see note 21} 

7,679 
11,216 
(6,625) 

16,764 
37,961 

(25,343) 

12,270 29,382 

Maroppe^JnitegiitiaeEwjctsw'ifrgisltfferewees during the year: 
Credited to 
^gfit and 

loss 
account 

£'000 

2012 Exchange 
rate 

adjustments 
£'000 

2013 
Efisposal of 
subsidiary 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

(15,309) 
39,363 

5,328 

666ettat®<lifferensNifferences 
Losses 
€)ttitte$fm}rt>itffl-FtffirBiB^differences 

(17.312) 
24,482 
5,100 

(759) (13,469) 
16,340 

5,047 

16,231 
(2,152) 

(5,051) 
693 
232 

12,270 166 7,918 9,028 29,382 

WietWCtUK the MitePtiifcisSppctoation tax vstiBrBh^n<Tge2rert9 2WD to 21% flrcJfffi^W^riASS^rWs deferred t^feS^^ttfcfEfMin^Sif^piteasured at 
tertaosrates totewecteifSeatBht to apply Hiettwip&nods £<fvf®vAr9ftl, all B9<eeJ©<erred f^safes^lsalances lti§t,ferts&fl(:lrestated SSS1®0! rate of 

21%, 

BK^tHi&ifoaaitnOTient has sisBtwhaiUfeoleaeftiWwireiSisatipein W<tl<^ main rate of itorpbtaPBt)PPtas!t»(n1ttper cent down to $0%^'Wfirl^OIS. The 
fthwe 1 per osrtl ratsipf patBocttieoi'perattwWtaxscscJaoS^tri^*8itwe^paet^f tW(WsVala)HiftfiMPiftV^eref1t%?fi'<fWil^iaf,Statements as outlined above, 
Ittawwtieii lhBBdDtdtt4ntfiaoti«rfll4ia>i<ts)MitloteMtbiMtKir position at that time. 

Iftaattoss 1 mfisrtt)<hbafoftire lax charge 

A deferred tax asset has rtetnbeen recognised in respect of timing differences where there is insufficient evidence that assets \tifll be 
recovered Within the foreseeable future ?hieuatnount of asfeets not Cognised by tfiS,L®roup is £8,786,000 (2012: £6,930,000), Ifrfti the 
(m&n|l)$2®^isffi»1il (2012: £nil). 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 idelprraditted deferred tax 

284 Asfseitoateelnc^ital allowances 

Losses 
ShnttiJ-WsreticEsig differences 

349 
7,410 
1,092 

5,973 
608 

8.786 6.930 

18 GtelsfrlatibiiiiMiamll in hand 

QetstrlaJirtsenk and in hrartdstaclLides Swt46mts held for tiestws^^urposes as f§l)aws: Group g0?1^8,OOO (2012: gSWPW^OO); company £nil 
(20)12: £nil). 

R^tittotattefflsliBtsataCTsfiSiffelate to cash held wsoBtRsaetirewispeeial project companies. 
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19 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 
Group Company 

2013 2012 
£'000 

2013 2012 
£•000 £000 £'000 

Bank loans (see note 25) 
Payments received on account 
Trade creditors 
Amounts owed to related parties (see note 31) 
Corporation tax 
Value added tax 
Other creditors 
Accruals and deferred income 

17,388 
55,530 
42,299 
1,848 
1,767 
9,474 
6,655 

85,421 

34,601 
6,766 

32,387 
4 

908 
6,593 
6,839 

115,418 

220,382 203,516 

20 Creditors: amounts failing due after more than one year 
Group 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

Bank loans (see note 25) 
Amounts owed to related parties (see note 31) 
Other creditors 
Accruals and deferred income 

203,996 418,528 
32,000 

56 656 
213 261 

204,265 451.445 

Amounts owed to related parties in 2012 comprised a loan payable to Sir Robert McAlpine Enterprises Limited, a company under common 
control. The interest rate on this loan was fixed at 5%. This loan was repaid in full in October 2013. 

21 Provisions for liabilities and charges 

Group: 2012 
£'000 

Movement 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Other provisions 
Share of Associate net liabilities (see note 13) 
Deferred tax (see note 17) 

6,656 (240) 
2,806 

18,718 

6,416 
2,806 

25,343 6,625 

At 31 October 13,281 21,284 34,565 

Other provisions include amounts relating to decommissioning. Decommissioning provisions will be utilised at the end of each wind farm's 
useful life, which varies between December 2014 and September 2033. 

Included in the movement is a release of £1.7tn of decommissioning provision relating to assets sold to TRIG. 
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19 S^odrttsrislii^gdurwi^h^i Hrog/iare within one year 
Group Company 

2012 
£'000 

2013 2013 
£'000 

2012 
£'000 £'000 

loans (see note 25) i-o't"; /'i; 
ieceived on account ':i on SCCOUn': 

creditors feSitcrs 

AwediJo teiaJedpa^esSlsflte noteaJlifes (see note 31) 
t) i  ̂  i !  

Vd^ed tax ded tax 
creditors induois 
and deferredi income, itied irco-ne 

34,601 
6,766 

32,387 

17,388 
55,530 
42,299 
1,848 
1,767 
9,474 
6,655 

85,421 

4 

908 
6,593 
6,839 

115,418 

220,382 203,516 

20 SmodfttsrtsiiBgdwMerifflftrrthftnrosftypsrrore than one year 
Group 

2012 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Bank lte«ern^t^25) note 25) 
AwaSito teiaedfiattprelsfte n^e31tes (see note 31) 
creditors _ ; 

And ̂ dei^tteS•1ncdmferred income 

203,996 418,528 
32,000 

56 656 
213 261 

204,265 451445 

ArnsAJ^ rrelatedd to related pB2fi®2 qortpssed adoap rised a loan (toyable to ®0bett McAlpjn,e/En^etlseSe^prises acAmfiany company iSRaSPftommon 
a"(bBrinjeteshrate o^^ loatewas txt^ ban was fixed §%3?chisnoan Wa8^tepaiS infuil i 0 PPfoberr2?13tober 2013. 

21 for iiiabiiities sod Chsrgr? eS ;inri rJiarnos 

Group: 2013 2012 
£'000 

Movement 
£'000 £'000 

provisions' ,• 

SfrAssocifetew^lia&ll^leset liabilities (note ISkte 13) 
EaxriBBedoterlTe ee note 17) 

(240) 
2,806 

18,718 

6,416 

2,806 
25,343 

6,656 

6,625 

At Ottohetaber 13,281 21,284 34,565 

(pt0vw^onBirinlStwd9 s include ael^mg ts relating 1d^comwi?ffion^ni9oning, [Bto^lS|0PS 'ssioning provisions vfefl iutilisedtilised en^61fi d of ^wln^fatm;a farm's 
lJlfa,WhlSfiaatieB raetweeesecemtee 2C^sn^8jetBmbe4 2^33- September 2033. 

linrth®rteo^emBpfe lsa:rreteasa'0f £tj7tmlease of £1.7m (de^ims^raBaMoYflfionaetefca torassetg soldatorTR1Gs old to TRIG. 
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22 Called up share capital 2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

Authorised: 
60,000,000 (2012: 60,000,000) ordinary shares of £1 each 60,000 60.000 

Called up, 
60,000,000 (2012: 60,000,000) ordinary shares of £1 each 60.000 60,000 

23 Reserves 
Merger 
reserve 

Revaluation 
reserve 

Other Profit 
and loss 
account 

£'000 

Total 
reserves 

£'000 £'000 £"000 £'000 
Group 

At 1 November 2012 
Retained profit for the year 
Revaluation of TRIG Investment 
income to be settled in TRIG shares 
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 
Currency translation arising on consolidation 

9,584 (5,003) 114,631 
147,589 

119,212 
147,589 

225 225 
48 48 
80 80 

732 732 

At 31 October 2013 9,584 225 (4,143) 262,220 267,886 

The only movement in reserves in the parent company was a retained loss in the year of £2,588,000 (2012: loss of £4,013,000). As 
permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, no profit and loss of the parent company is presented. 

Other reserves in the current year includes currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments and the settlement of 
management services income in TRIG shares. The revaluation reserve includes the gain on revaluation of the TRIG investments. 

24 Reconciliation of movements in shareholder's funds 

Group Company 
2013 2012 

£'000 
2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

Retained profit/(loss) for the year 
Other recognised gains/(losses) relating to the year 

147,589 
1,085 

12,791 
(2,474) 

(2,588) (4,013) 

Net addition/(reduction) to equity shareholder's funds 148,674 10,317 (2,588) (4,013) 

Opening equity shareholder's funds 179,212 168,895 50,001 54,014 

Closing equity shareholder's funds 327.886 179,212 47,413 50,001 
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2012 22 Gjayeatajpistaire capital 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Authorised: 
^jMBBpOSHD^Jiad&ar^SfifeftSQiJOtciaary shares of £1 each 60.000 60,000 

CfSlled up. 
^il<Bec£t!iiffl),t20Jl2: 60.000,000) endtaacf sharosK; of £1 each 60,000 60,000 

23 Reserves 
Total Other 

reserves 
Profit 

tod loss 
account 

Revaluation 
reserve 

Merger 
reserve 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
Group 

119,212 
147,589 

(5,003) 114,631 
147,589 

AMWtowarabia 2012 
Potiateeiitlsfyeirt for the year 
BfavetSiairoaroinfRIG Investment 
IwoortUedl® EfeiSsateSsin TRIG shares 
eiTO^HGiy<trfJBiis(iati®nncf(#BgerTOBsii5nrf©fet^tc»f^ncy net Investments 
eifffBn6iyirB(n9l84io»9iiiatn@)ion consolidation 

9,584 

225 225 
48 48 
80 80 

732 732 

267,886 At SitflfcetdoeB 2013 225 262.220 9,584 (4.143) 

The only movement in reserves in the patr^ativcompany was a retained loss in the year of £2,588.000 (2012: loss of £4,013,000). As 
p^asattBcttb^isai^icsonliffiJieJ tbe2D08npanies Act 2006, profttiaftiaOTbfctSsfBf^hfeppiaiFHntixjmpairtycts presented. 

Other reserves ifiethe current year includes currency translation differences tenefeireign currency riBt«imi®^ments and the settlement of 
BsateegamtienfeseTRBEshaieaniteirenaRiHBoEhasrewThe revaluation reserve thetoles the gain atv»fc9fttcisfltlw $PtBe TRIG investments. 

24 B^oraniliBtioiiialiferaiTOldaiVsfitBdsi shareholder's funds 

Group Company 
2013 2012 2012 2013 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

(4,013) Retarjaarprofit/Ooss) for the year 
Qte§fii§sa^gn«r^6fe^ns/4to%9es)^toHng to the year 

147,589 
1,085 

(2,588) 12,791 
(2,474) 

148,674 (4,013) (2,588) taaMtujIjfesfearislsolder's funds 10,317 

Spsapna^qiitt^r'stiiar^iolder's funds 50,001 54,014 179,212 168,895 

47,413 50,001 Slio^r^jestuil^eS&aMdsolder's funds 179,212 327,886 
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25 Borrowings 
Group 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

Bank loans are repayable by instalments as follows: 
One year or less 
Between one and two years 
Between two and five years 
In five years or more 

34,601 
30,183 

142,050 
278,295 

17,388 
17,410 
58,189 

128,397 

221,384 485,129 

Facilities were fully drawn at year end and are repayable in non-equal instalments over periods up to 20 years. Average interest rate is 
5.98% and the underlying interest rate risk is actively managed through the use of interest rate swaps. 

A total of 97% (2012: 92%) of the Group's borrowings are non-recourse long-term project finance debt secured by fixed and floating charges 
on the Group's operating wind projects. The remaining borrowings are mortgages secured on the Group's properties. Loans in respect of 
assets in the course of construction are arranged on a limited recourse basis, restricting the lenders' recourse to the assets of the project 
company. £224.7m of the reduction in borrowings is due to loans transferred with the assets sold to TRIG. 

The above figures are presented after deduction of unamortised loan issue costs of £3,725,000 (2012: £10,503,000) which are being written 
off over the term of the loans. 

26 Financial commitments 

Group financial commitments are as follows: 
Group 

2013 2012 
£•000 £'000 

Wind farm construction costs contracted for but not provided for 
on wind farms to be retained within the Group 12,237 49,573 

These commitments are financed either by limited recourse bank loans or self financed by the RES Group. 

Annual commitments for land and buildings (which principally relate to office buildings) under non-cancellable leases are shown below. 
Certain operating lease costs are variable in nature and are linked to the performance of wind farms, and are included below at the 
estimated annual amount. 

Land and buildings Other 
2013 

£'000 
2012 

£'000 
2013 

£'000 
2012 

£'000 
Operating lease expiring: 
One year or less 
Between one and two years 
Between two and five years 
In five years or more 

694 192 68 246 
529 442 195 233 
470 138 85 716 

1,895 3,628 

3,588 5,032 525 386 
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25 Borrowings 
Group 

2012 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Ban^^traRsaaa&'fSpa^ltBeb^ff^twents as follows: 
®03e<yS®sor less 
BetewfetTOraeasnd two years 
BetvwWvfevMSfid five years 
frv^iyeasrearei'BP more 

34,601 
30,183 

142,050 
278,295 

17,388 
17,410 
58,189 

128,397 

221,384 485,129 

fSscHities were Witty"tlRSwn at year eflS and 4ff^yg^9yable IPPftSHugtiual instalments (SWdj3eriods up ^20 years. Afefibe interest flte is 
&i88tfeamtt!tl5ifflajint4w^iBtfimlsre9?tra^e|r)9Rateictively managed #1ftt(f^ifli#[fSferg)Pinterest rate swaps. 

A)tttafi9jT)®TO?2SEr® 92%) and floating charges 
dJrethe @ipew|tifHoperating «fH^c^roJeots, TW^irereiiW^itasrrowings S^WIf^ages secured cSifthe <Srfi5S^isproperties. lilbSfiS®!?! respect of 
assets in ttorseaf-senstfustmBtruction afffw^figed on SUteteJ^seurse EiSfSf'TSstricting llR6dKfidersl r^ife&rse to the S^sets of iSfS^Sfoject 
ii3fWp&nyf»12e|dWwlirthe reduction in l!»ii|®A9rt^^B^qriEPfbans transferred iBI8 to TRIG. 

^ti®/alSgMr9sfig6[|gesatit¥<)bf«se?isS««tWfiaeaiieiflgffi(!f»W1§WfcPflllgd>,iS^r;(^l^l0fe(g8i?sf3P^§3^§)OEtOctla5^6eiE^SSS,OOO) which are being written 
offaDttertttro t^th® Wtlae loans. 

26 PfttaTilSlBOitttimmitments 

®n0wpi^paiTOiatiwJ»limiSTiWif9''are as follows: 
Group 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

Wrnd^faBiWEtsnirstpa&lfBinttasHSfeDWtsstSfPfoteftut not provided for 
owr^facjTfetwterstteeefei^etl'Watiimhe Group 12.237 49,573 

"fee®®tTOnt5i9iSTfisHteeSretflffctmj^«itf«P|tSf^fcflttet3l?e?:SUf§fe bank loans or self financed tf}etR#WEl8uSroup. 

AcnmalrnHjitBrfDittoKrtsdfor land and Hia«<SihgBn(whltert^J»0«lt>p Wfetea?) 0fflefeneairat«g^tl!ftitegmS,ie^lS8ll«!flW leases are shown below 
apetatmsJlBasaljng^eEKWwWtei'Bre variable in rwtti^^n^&te'iffll^tB'WW^rformance of \felWsfS,i,fl#,r%HS;Stelincluded at the 
sBttitnaterabartnual amount. 

L^rfiWH^Kiildings Other 
2013 2012 

£'000 
2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 £'000 
C^seBatwgitease expiring: 
QEW yetepor less 
[iet»OTidrlv®n®aHd two years 
B«tvfflaifi\tev^Eai3d five years 
lifivfevie^eafsrafsnore 

694 246 68 192 
529 442 195 233 
470 716 138 85 

1,895 3,628 

3,588 5,032 525 386 
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27 Cash flow statement 
2013 2012 

£'000 £•000 
(a) Analysis of cash flows for headings netted in cash flow statement 

Returns on investments and servicing of finance 
Interest received 
Interest paid 

1,933 
(22,359) 

600 
(27.678) 

Net cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance (20,426) (27,078) 

Capital expenditure and financial investment 
Purchase of tangible fixed assets 
Receipts from sale of tangible fixed assets 
Payments for investments 
Receipts from sale of investments 
Loans to associates 

(53,019) (87,739) 
28,555 

(15,000) 
17,683 
(1,369) (5,097) 

Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial investment (73,116) (42,870) 

Acquisitions and disposals 
Purchase of shares in joint ventures 
Sale of shares in subsidiary undertakings 
Net cash balance disposed of with respect to subsidiary undertakings 

(2,297) 
260,414 
(47.158) 

(554) 

Net cash outflow from acquisitions and disposals 210,959 15541 

Financing 
Repayment of loans 
New secured loans 

(90,798) 
54,370 

(54,614) 
70,908 

Net cash inflow (36,428) 16,294 

Exchange & (b) Analysis of net debt 
AM Nov 2012 

£'000 
Cash flow 

£'000 
Other 
£•000 

At 31 Oct 2013 
£'000 

Cash at bank and in hand 76,475 117,699 90 194,264 

Loans due within one year 
Loans due after one year 

(34,601) 
(450,528) 

16,952 
19,476 

261 (17,388) 
(203,996) 227,056 

154,127 227,407 (408,654) (27,120) 

Major non-cash transactions 
The analysis of movements in net debt shown above includes Production Tax Credits and Capital Allowances surrendered to tax equity 
partners of 2013: £9.6m (2012: £9.9m) and Loans transferred to TRIG in 2013 of £224.7m. 
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27 emlstftewestatement 
2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 
(a) AfralylsUPWt (Rr^1«.tttov«g flow statement 

BttlnTaSnoBrlisiBOitBtTHiirtBgaofiSiBWPacing of finance 
tetersst received 
(jaHrest paid 

1,933 
(22,359) 

600 
(27,678) 

(sMtaaiUcoiWiDwifatmipietums on i«vife^mieri6EP&firt}>s®rvicing of finance (20,426) (27,078) 

SaqbftednaEj^on^tlDWiBnd financial investment 
isuatljfttefe&taragtbte fixed assets 
R®iD©fltsofrransi6fele of tangible Sxest^ssets 
Payrvwltogfiiff investments 
Reoa^teofrom sale of investments 
trawisxtiatassociates 

(53,019) (87,739) 
28,555 

(15,000) 
17,683 
(1,369) (5,097) 

(73,116) (42,870) IsWiaaSltowiWtowaWatPSB^tetlJexpenditure Sraffi'sfeinfsalnfwJtestment 

Aod|dis(it)sats and disposals 
Rjsttnaseiof shares in jwrfrn^ntures 
SSi6ai^sln®t4sittiB9utos(etlaKjnQffidertakings 
N^hcte^irbatfenoeedistxaiSed of with its^feePtosutsts'Stersiindertakings 

(2,297) 
260,414 
(47,158) 

(554) 

210,959 (554) M^tioastDwiJMtowcfnJiBitiaiscpriSiieiP^^Hd disposals 

Financing 
BSpsryjnent of loans 
Hewra^toirBd loans 

(54,614) 
70,908 

(90,798) 
54,370 

16,294 (36,428) MffilhaaSdn/vinflow 

Exchange & 
Other 
£'000 

(b) Anai?9t&Df net debt 
^S>F«3et$013 

£'000 
/MPT WW 2012 

£'000 
®9Wh flow 

£'000 

90 Sa^niefatenkiaRd in hand 117,699 194,264 76,475 

(34,601) 
(450,528) 

261 (17,388) 
(203,996) 

Idaaimidtiietisitto one year 
kaaasxalineea^ter one year 

16,952 
19,476 227,056 

227,407 (408,654) 154,127 (27,120) 

MojaraBctranssitifcraisactions 
"Bneiyaiaalysis afaTOiivsitsents metiet ctebtvuhown atwidw^ncludes Rsjduction Tax Or^dits and Capital Allowances ^Qrrendered to taSffetjuity 
tj!4a®rfflsea)B2tKtB1I3t®arr(2e<12o®&.&Bf>ferT^ctt05RS9ttatS®(^rred to TRIG in 2013 <S0?424!7m. 
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28 Retirement benefits 

Renewable Energy Systems Limited and Renewable Energy Systems UK & Ireland Limited (both Group companies) are participating 
employers in the defined benefits section of the Sir Robert McAlplne Limited Staff Pension and Life Assurance Scheme ("the Scheme"). The 
assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of the Group. The pension cost relating to the Scheme is assessed in accordance with 
the advice of an external, qualified actuary using the projected unit method. The defined benefits section of the Scheme is closed to new 
entrants and under the projected unit method the current service cost will increase as the members approach retirement. 

Following the demerger from the SRM group in 2009, the Group is required to disclose the information shown below, in relation to its 
membership of the Scheme. The amounts disclosed relate to the Scheme and these disclosures are also included in the annual report and 
financial statements of Newarthill Limited, the Scheme's principal employer, copies of which are publicly available. Newarthill Limited's 
consolidated annual report and financial statements also include the full FRS 17 balance and associated annual charges and credits, 
including the impact on deferred taxation. These disclosures show the scheme to have a net deficit of £30.1m at 31 October 2013 (2012: 
£35.7m), after deducting amounts attributable to members, and before deducting deferred tax. As the assets and liabilities of the Scheme 
cannot be separately identified between different participating companies within the Scheme, the Group continues to account for the 
Scheme as if it were a defined contribution scheme. Costs incurred by the Group for the year were £392,000 (2012: £227,000) and there 
were no amounts outstanding by way of amounts owing or outstanding commitments. 

RES On Site Limited, Wood Energy Limited (sold during the year), PV Systems Limited and Inbuilt Limited, (all Group companies), together 
with the Group companies noted in the preceding paragraph, are contributing employers of the defined contribution section of the Scheme, 
whereby employee contributions are matched by company contributions. During the year the cost was £1,049,000 (2012: £924,000) and all 
such costs are expensed as incurred. At the year end there were £18,000 of contributions deducted relating to amounts deducted from 
payroll but yet to be paid over to the pension scheme. 

The company's overseas subsidiaries also operate local defined contribution schemes, whereby employee contributions are matched by 
company contributions. During the year the cost was £1,679,000 (2012: £1,610,000) and all such costs were expensed as incurred. At the 
year end there were no contributions deducted but not yet paid over to the pension scheme. 

29 Derivatives not included at fair value 

At the balance sheet date the company has the following open derivatives that were not included in the accounts at fair value: 

2013 2012 
£'000 £•000 

Fair value of derivatives: 
(a) Loss on currency hedge contracts 
(b) Loss on interest rate swaps 

(590) 
(22,952) (8,018) 

(8,018) (23,542) 

30 Contingent liabilities 

There were contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees and ordinary contract performance bonds given on construction activities in the 
normal course of business. The Group does not expect these to result in material costs in the future. 

In July 2013 a subsidiary company in the USA purchased a wind development site for an initial consideration of £205,000. Further amounts 
of between £2.0m and £2.2m will be due and payable when all of the conditions of the purchase and sale agreement are satisfied 
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28 aeneftts (on! hcnot i ts 

Renewable Energy Systems Limited and Renewable Energy Systems UK & Ireland Limited (both Group companies) are participating 
mttpd Gdsensd benafits secwd fefihiefftB RsbarfcMcAlPtPeLSmitedStgiftReRSigp) s>ftd tiieftgsurspsff Schesef^'t&e §chffm9")s JiJfence Scheme ("the Scheme"). The 
atthst SctofemeaSfchatdrsepaireWB fc^w^hsse Bi tiheGroups 5he MnfWffi 6°^! iSfi^tinie pension cost relating te^^SBfi ^sfilse?^>^n §cc?f1an^e ̂ iiflda nee with 
tolvicaioi ce of srtacrclfe rnal, actsac>ed actuary ii^ng the Uni^twe!h:Bduni' method, •defi^efefined benefits Sfection of 1Schemeteme is iBitnea'd to new 
and andecahiadpcDjatt^l UnntfmeJhBdithe wuccenl^^cvidaPBStMitl-infiCeaseviGe cost will increase iJ?? imeTteMfiffS'afh iCeticamfnJ3tirement. 

Following the demerger from ffiRMSRM group in 2009, the Group is inquired to disclose tinfBrmatBfriation below, i^ala|^ntion to its 
of-the bership of the SheamBunisMisElBsel rfil§te isclosed relate ^heS£hsa?-a|n|Jhasa diS6^SuCPS are-a)SBl indUl®1 [S^ftanyi'dePPChe annual report and 
financial statements of Newarthili Limited, tS?ham?feme's principal employer, copies of which are publicly available, NewarthiH Limited's 
consolidated annual report and financial statements also include the ffflspRS 17 balance and associated SftH&ll charges iR^'&redits, 
ittrelimpact the impact (dl®farra| ta8a|iBnxation. •d^i^Suresclosures ^f^w the felHSffie to have ^'atet effeficit of ^So.lm at :?fl^^tiber :Sti?i'^ (2012: 
ffiil^r 7m), after (imBun|^g amounts ^fttofHSble to members, ^l®fBrald^^tiniducting Slfterred tax. the SSiets and if! bilities of tS6hem:a-e 
cannot be separately identified between different participating companies within the Scheme, the Group continues to account for the 
Ss heme as is ^ww^ean^fined (S^fmuion scheme. ©W?1 burred by tGr?Up I'SD p for tVftfVear '£39^00092,000 (/^^^y.OOO) ithacethere 
we ampunts-nu*slan!dtni ttey-MaSi ofJmBun|St0atnitBCcRUtS?e|ni iqmmjtmeflisiding commitments. 

„,5 

R^Site bimiW.LWpefean^od Energy L^SPiftsacipsdha lyeac),g the year), PFSmstymieEianRed and Ir^mi^r'Lffirt GetUP CBmSr8^s''companies), together 
^*ha1QCBepecmpiniasTlpt9ri lin She lWaca(|1n0c«acsaciiki ing paragraph, «fi8|ebU^i8a:-amP^yaCft pfoyers of tf^nerffienMBnibution iSiction of tSCP?ffifleme, 
wmplpyae cP8|cibuJ!^nscontributions amatcher jlW ^Bmpa8^tmp^ny (RU^i8^iutions, During tyaalytha r the (aas was fRW^OOO (2012: S81 ̂ 'boo) and ail 
assls costs aBXpense1 nsed as iAfcurred. At tf^^ear d^^^here \,£i8sP9?18,000 <cP8^bu|;iBn^ions dli8|iin^ed relating timsun^:SJnts deducted from 
ftot yet tp be tpairsveetpSne pens^8^chamai nsion scheme. 

'6011^1^3ny's overseas subsidiaries ^Bpecate1erate local dSflttd^gWribution ^ahesfbys, whereby employee (aceitributions are tfeohed by 
a5®n1cibu1:ipnso0uCinitlons, During tyeac1|he1ttle 'Mas was £!29i^c,CIOO (2012: CTf^fe.OOO) and all ^Jsts WJ^'WI^^xpensed 6incu•cc?rsred. A^^e 
vanmhace ttleeJ8BJCBn^cihu^ienstfarufitlrJ s deducted tnB^ yltJPii^f BVICC over tthItPefSiPnJSChemlheme. 

2!-! [not itnoiuded at fair ivaluehKi at  fitir v, i lUP 

AH hw'afCeshletJfatethal^smPintfcas ̂ hefp'lsain&ie following (ra^ivativaStthfitl«lCe-nSt i8ciUrIrti8 the accsunts il^flicaVaiUaJ nts at fair value: 

2013 2012 
£'000 £'000 

^a'un of dl^^;aliy|SV .  

(feBSs(S8Scocc|8cy -har^e cB8Jcic|sontracts 
(bBSs1Brei8llclsl^illaa?as swaps 

(590) 
(22,952) (8,018) 

(8.018) (23,542) 

Sv Otahtlitiesint l iab i l i t in?,  

Talce= were cl^btlilil®nt liabilities i^|pelCteGt c^U^rfi8le|Sees 1 nary cpeCtpcmif^rformance l::iiY^ given off^HSjSfflction d^ivities in the 
r«n*csll sftbusin^ssf Ehs GCBSP d^|sf^|xpecl ilh^|J|91c|SU^8J these to result in ncssfelf llheJfU|SCIs the future. 

Jujyt20^ subsidingcSmpanyJinthe USAP#TChgsarJ purchased aainl rla|Jepm|8ltSi^I fsr an ^8^liai C08S^farii88 §f-^205:/?fi^•of £205,000. fimffU8|Samounts 
ottUwIe860.3mia8ft£!SSmMl»edue ianr Pi«ab^eahen yable when aflf the CgnfiSSfSJBS fhe wrcha^n1 Sl^ liClemaf^ i^Silpffiart are satisfied 
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31 Related party transactions 

Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited has taken advantage of the exemption which is conferred by FRS 8 "Related Party 
Disclosures" that allows it not to disclose transactions with 100% or more Group undertakings. At the year end date the following balances 
with related parties were outstanding: 

Related party Relationship Balance Amount 
2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 

Sir Robert McAlpine Enterprises Limited 
Sir Robert McAlpine Limited 
Sir Robert McAlpine Limited 
Evrencik Limited 
Wadlow Energy Holdings Limited 

Entity under common control 
Entity under common control 
Entity under common control 
Joint venture 
15% investment 

Loan payable 
Trading balance 
Trading balance 
Loan payable 
Loan receivable 

(32,000) 
(59) (4) 
12 27 

1,789 
3,017 2,716 

The loan and trading balances noted above are included in debtors and creditors. Interest of £1,629,000 (2012: £1,805,000) in respect of the 
loan paid up in full during the year and the joint venture loan is included in interest payable. During the year the company purchased services 
in the ordinary course of business from entities under common control totalling £5,517,000 (2012: £4,228,000). 

32 Ultimate controlling party 

The ultimate controlling party of the company is The McAlpine Partnership Trust, of which two Trustees are also directors of the company. 
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3 1  party transactlonsa • i - ,ar : :u: i s 

Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited has taken advantage of the exemption which is conferred by FRS 8 "Related Party 
tBattaitawsrit nothat allows it not ttjsdftss {fsesftSflBa ctions WBT0 AS 0% or fffSHig WfWp^&ertakings. tye§r year dat3 balances 
vaitttedpattisfe [we^outsJen^inaEJ tstanding: 

partyii-:l ; ) ; : r lv  Relationship Balance Amount 
2013 2012 

£'000 £'000 

payalpte ^,,,1^ 

balanfe : _ 
balance 

payab|p-,.,ai-1;e 

tesaivab^ivable 

EndtvcammonsoniP?! on control 
E^tVsammsnSO^ffi on control 
EwteysammsnssinWon control 
.venture • ^ ir-

investment v:''Kr'i 

S0bB«t) MfftipiheBpterer^e^Aimi^s Limited 
EobBtb MsrtlpiP^im^ Limited 
Ro^bert MfAlpine Limited i  -  . 1  

Limited'I- -
Energy Hofdings Limited , n-;.; .imited 

(32,000) 
(59) (4) 
12 27 

1,789 
3,017 2,716 

TOan anditraJdng trading nated above ered above are iintdebtets aPdisrBftitftrsa lP^rsst3ftS1s629lfigft(iP^2J^f;S05jqg0)jp reSfect£0f t&e5,000) in respect of the 
Ipajdi upaptflullpd^rip0lthetyBe^?Pdethe3a(Pttveptttre lOaPistj«rt^ded loan is included liPtefflgteeyefel;e/tRMriipgCthffiyefllthS caSPaPy PU5CheSfritSe^iV^ased services 
lth4lo(d^paJy-caurseaflbHsip#sstftomltept^tfesl¥PdeTtCOfflmaP(Cant^ailiata^^ SiifttZtPfifti201?: (2012, £4,228,000). 

32 IdOrttroHegpaityolling party 

Til^^e^l captl!allj®gtpa:^ty of^h^rty of the ^|cAipf^ppa'tp®tSh^TruSta | p Trust, of which t^^uStee^te^SO ̂ ^^iCt^Sp?f^hftSomfianye company. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2013 

33 Subsidiary undertakings 

The following represent the principal subsidiaries as at 31 October 2013, the majority of which are involved in the development and 
construction of wind farms or the production and sale of wind generated electricity. The proportion of voting rights held by the Group is the 
same as the proportion of shares held. 

Company name Country of 
incorporation 

Holding 
% 

Direct subsidiary undertakings 

Renewable Energy Systems Limited 
RES Enterprises Limited 

GB 100% 
100% GB 

Indirect subsidiary undertakings 

Development and construction subsidiaries: 

Renewable Energy Systems Construction Limited 
Renewable Energy Systems UK & Ireland Limited 
RES B9 (Nl Offshore Wind) Ltd 
Eole-RES s.a. 
RES Mediterranee s.a.s. 
RES Italia 
RES Anatolia 
NV Nordisk Vindkraft AB (formerly RES Skandinavien AB) 
Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc. 
Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. 
RES Australia Pty Limited 
RES Chile SpA 
Renewable Energy Systems Southern Africa Pty 
Cayman Land Partners Ltd 

GB 100% 
100% GB 

GB 80% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

France 
France 
Italy 
T urkey 
Sweden 
USA 
Canada 
Australia 
Republic of Chile 
South Africa 
Cayman Islands 

Operating wind farm subsidiaries and wind farms under construction: 

RES-GEN Limited 
Dyffryn Brodyn Limited 
Four Burrows Limited 
MC Power Limited 
Tallentire Energy Limited 
Cark Limited 
Taurbeg Limited 
CEPE du Souleilla s.a.r.l. 
CEPE du Pays de Saint Seine s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de La Salesse s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Marsanne s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Grand Bois s.a.r.l. 
Whirlwind Wind LLC 
Hackberry Wind LLC 

GB 100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

GB 
GB 
GB 
GB 
Republic of Ireland 
Republic of Ireland 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
USA 
USA 
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The following represent the principal subsidiaries as at 31 October 2013, the majority of which are involved in the development and 
obwind uction of wind farms or Broi psteduction and sale oM is^ejaiie# rated ilhsatrMfyti'TM* proportion of faWfi ^ys held by fte1® rig is the 
ss rthe Er9flOrt)oBrefrshftrf3rheids hares held. 

name pany namo "J H i n t i y  of 
incorporation 

Holding 

% 

SybstdiarM Mndertakinas,- JertaKings 

EefreyrSyste^aiLirejtf^ystems Limited 
EnterfirlsesLimited . r -  - [ , , .J  

100% 
100% 

GB 
GB 

Su^tars ut^rtaikings ndertakings 

and construction iS^i^bsidiariea' , jciion sub^id aii'lS: 

Energy rSystems ieonstrflqtion Limited • . 1  _ co-

En®reyrSystem^K& Ifejand L^mitfdr & Ireland Limited 
R£(NirafSh0lr€WSnd4 LSdWind) Ltd 
Sale-RES s,a. 
s:E.S Mediterranee s.a.s. 
Iltalai j 

Anato^a iaiO.:a 

GB 100% 
100% GB 

GB 80% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

France 
pfCte 

fPand 
OsiandSnd 

NordiSkrViisJkraftAB formerlyrRSSSkandinaSeg Ai) dinavien AB) 
iB'iiedga!:sy§«;lffisln#;ier I cas tnci i _ y:: vv'ixl farms under construct|on 

Sweden 
USA 
Canada 
Australia 
Republic of Chile 
South Africa 
Cayman Islands 

Eneeyvgyste'&feaga^SJntems Canada Inc. 
AUSitnatai gtyeLimiPd Limited 
[iiodyspw'ed 

liesirowSBLWmsinSffgtheSyAfriPa^tSouthern Africa Pty 
(Ea^yfRart"|teSLtd>artners Ltd 
Energy Limited 

Omteding wind farm subsidiaries and wind farms under construction: 
Limited 

HE SB0<0N tirnHed 
Suffiays dfrSa!M SflmftS(ar|-
PeiLp ga^seisairTtti ted 
•deMarsannei i ; 

"Pa i Giatld#es sTaTr'lLimited 
(Wind LLC ited 
"WHI1 i LLC 

CEPE du Souleilla s.a.r.l. 
CERE du Pays de Saint Seine s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de La Salesse s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Marsanne s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Grand Bois s.a.r.L 
Whirlwind Wind LLC 
Hackberry Wind LLC 

GB 100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

GB 
GB 
GB 
GB 
Republic of Ireland 
Republic of Ireland 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
USA 
USA 
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Renewable Eneigy Systems Holdings Limited 
Directors' Report 
For the year ended 31 October 201 <1 

The Direclors presenl Iheir reporl and audited financial statements for the year ended 31 October 2014 for the Renewable Energy Systems 
Holdings Limiled Group {"the Group"). 

Principal activities 
The principal aclivities ol Ihe Group are Ihe development, construction and operational managemenl of renewable energy projects and 
infrastruclure. This includes Ihe sale ol fully developed projects and also Ihe production and sale ol eleclricily Irani projecls where ownership 
has been retained. The Group has operalions in Europe, Ihe Americas, Australasia, Asia and Africa. 

Directors 
The direclors who have hold ollico throughout Iho year arc as lollows: 

G McAlpine [Chairman) 
G M McAlpine 
I D Mays 
M C Shelley 
D S Jenkins 
S Reilly (resigned 31 May 2014) 
D C Joyce 

Directors Indemnities 
The Company has made no qualilying third parly indemnity provisions for the benefit of its direclors. 

Going concern 
The Group's business activities, together with Ihe factors likely to allecl ils lulure development, performance and position are sel out in Ihe 
Strategic Reporl, The financial position ol Ihe Group is set out in Iho Consolidaled Balance Sheet and Ihe accompanying notes to Ihe 
linancial slalemenls. The Group's cash and borrowings positions are sot out in Ihe Slralogic Reporl and notes 17, 18, 19 and 24 lo Ihe 
financial slalemenls. A description ol Ihe Group's linancial risks is also sol out In Ihe SIralegic reporl. 

Al Ihe year end Ihe Group had cash ol £67.6 million (2013; £194.3 million). In order lo maintain liquidity to ensure thai sufficient funds are 
available lor ongoing operalions and future developments, Ihe Group uses a mixture ol medium and long term non recourse borrowings and 
access lo a medium term revolving credit facilily under which £20 million was drawn al 31 October 2014. As a consequence, Ihe direclors 
believe thai Ihe Group will be able lo manage ils business risks successlully. In Ihe lorlhcoming year, Ihe Group intends lo fund ils growth by 
a combination ol projeel sales and securing further lacililies wilhin Ihe UK and France. 

Gash forecasts identifying the liquidity requirements ol Ihe Group are produced regularly. These are reviewed by Iho board lo ensure that 
suflicienl linancial lacililies are available for al leasl twelve months from Ihe dale ol signing Ihe accounls. Aller making enquiries, Ihe 
direclors have a reasonable expectation that Ihe company and Ihe Group have adequate resources lo continue in oporalional existence for 
Ihe foreseeable lulure. Accordingly, Ihey continue lo adopl Ihe going concern basis in preparing Ihe Annual Reporl and Financial 
Statements. 

Disabled employees 
In dealing wilh disabled persons, Ihe Group acts in accordance wilh ils Fqual Opporlunily and Diversity policy, which specilies lhat 
employees wilh disabilities will receive fair irealmenl and be considered according to their abllily lo do Ihe job, following reasonable 
adjuslmenls where appropriate. Decisions on recruilmenl, seleclion, Iraining, promolion and career managemenl are based on objective and 
job-related crileria. 

Employee consultation 
Inlormalion affecting Group employees is communicated using a combination ol methods including sell-service intranet, email, team 
meelings and individual consultation. A Group-wide bonus scheme is In operation lo enable employees to share in Ihe success of Ihe Group 
and to recognise Iheir efforls in conlribuling lo lhal success. 

Dividends 
In Ihe year the direclors declared a dividend of £24.8m (2013: £nil). 

Auditor 
Each of the persons who Is a diroclor al Ihe dale ol approval ol this reporl confirms lhal: 

1) so far as Ihe director is aware, there is no relevanl audil inlormalion of which Ihe company's audilor is unaware; and 

2) Ihe director has laken all ihe sleps lhal Ihey ought lo have taken as a direclor in order lo make themselves aware ol any relevanl audil 
inlormalion and lo establish lhal Ihe company's audilor is aware ol lhal inlormalion. 

This confirmation is given and should bo iniorproted in accordance wilh Iho provisions of s418 of the Companies Acl 2006. 

Deloille LLP have expressed Iheir willingness lo continue in office as Ihe company's audilor and a resolulion lo re-appoinl Ihem will be 
proposed at the forlhcoming Annual General Meeling. 

signed on ils behalf by. Approved by Ihe Bo; 

£?, 
I D Mays 
Chief Executive Ollicer 
27 March 2015 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Strategic Report 
For the year ended 31 October 2011 

We sel out below our Strategic Report. 

The Slralegic Reporl has been prepared for Ihc Group as a whole and therefore giveo greater emphasis to those matters which are 
signilicanl lo Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited and its subsidiary undertakings when viewed as a whole. In line with the 
Companies Act 2006, certain mailers otherwise required by regulations to be disclosed in the Direclors' Reporl. are considered lo be of 
slralegic importance by Ihe directors and as such have been disclosed in the Slralegic Reporl. These include financial overview and 
perlotmancR and can be found on this and Ihe following pages. 

Objectives, Strategy and Business Model 
The Group continues lo focus resource on markets where substantial renewable energy growth is expected, including ils core markets in 
Europe and North America and conlinues lo invesl in developmenl aclivilies in bolh established and newer markets in line wilh the Group's 
slralegic plan. 

The Group is engaged in renewable energy project developmenl, conslruclion and energy generation in Ihe markets In which il operates 
around Ihe world. This is generally achieved by establishing local operalions, overseen by Iwo regional boards of directors which report to 
Ihe main Board. The Group aims lo continue lo grow ils porlfolio of energy generaling assets, by funding ils own porlfolio of developmenl 
assols through lo cither financial closo or Ihe completion of conslruclion. This is achieved via a combination of; recycling cash generated 
from selling developmenl assets reaching financial close (wilh or wilhoul lollow-on conslruclion conlracls), Ihird parly conslruclion aclivily, 
sale of energy generalod from oporalional assols, non-recourse bank financing and corporate finance lacililies. 

As well as expanding Ihe Group's operalions into new renewable lechnologies and new territories, Ihe Group conlinues lo diversify Inlo 
lechnologies which ate complemenlary lo its core renewable energy operalions. such as energy slorage and demand side management 
lechnologies and also transmission development and conslruclion. 

Financial overview 
The Group achieved lurnoverof E671.9 million (2013: £453.0 million). Prolil before lax lolalled 5'1.5 million (2013; E M'I.O million). 

The increase in turnover of Ihe Group compared lo prior year was due lo Ihe increased number of projects reaching financial close and Ihen 
entering Ihe conslruclion phase. During Ihe year. Ihe Group financially closed 1,185MW (2013: 809MW) with Ihe main increase arising in 
Norlh America. The decrease in profil before lax in the year is due to Ihe Group's signilicanl inveslmenl in Ihe developmenl porlfolio and 
also by rolaining conslrucled assols ralher than selling Ihem, The prior year also included an exceplional sale where Ihe Group disposed ol 
fourleen operational wind farm subsidiaries and one operallonal solar PV park subsidiary lo a new lisled renewable energy fund, The 
Renewables Infraslrucluro Group ("TRIG"). This Iransaclion resulted in profils of £191.7 million. During Ihe year Ihe Group also booked an 
impairment charge ol £9.5 million in relalion lo a project in Sweden where lulure revenues are expecled lo be lower lhan Ihe previous 
expeclallons due lo low eleclricily and green certificate prices. 

Cash balances al 31 October 2014 lolalled £67.6 million (2013: £194.3 million) wilh the decrease resulling from Ihe conlinued inveslmenl in 
Ihe Group's porlfolio ol retained operalional assets and conslruclion funding of some signilicanl projects, some of which are expecled lo be 
sold in Ihe forlhcoming financial year, 

Nel assets eil 31 October 2014 lolalled £291.3 million (2013: £326,7 million). The decrease is due lo Ihe loss in Ihe year and a dividend of 
£24.0m paid. 

Strategic Review 
The Group monilots a number ol financial and non-financial Key Perlormance indicators (KPIs) which include, bul am nol limited lo, health 
and salely perlormance, sustainabilily (which incorporates lour primary strands: repulalion, business, social and environment), megawatts 
(MWs) of wind and solar PV assets bolh in development and conslrucled, annual valualion of Ihe operaling portfolio ol assets, turnover and 
profil before lax. Further delail is provided in Ihe preceding and following paragraphs within Ihe Slralegic Reporl, and in the segmental 
analysis in nole 2. 

The Group linancially closed l,lfl5MW in Ihe year ended 31 Oclober 2014 and constructed projects totalling 1,017 MWs in Ihe year, ol 
which 129 MWs were completed in relalion lo projects which have been retained wilhin Ihe Group in UK, France and Norlh America, These 
conslruclion MWs are calculated on a percentage complelion basis. No developmenl or conslruclion profils are recognised in Ihe year in 
respeel of projects relained wilhin Ihe Group. KPIs for suslainabilily are being developed and will be included as a key business measure 
when eslablished. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Strategic Report (continued) 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

The tollowing commenlaiy summarises Ihe performance in the year, (or lite Group's core markets. 

The Americas 
Activity in the USA centred around the development, construction and sale of seven projects lotalling 1,0I0MW. This Includes two projects 
totalling 350MW which Ihe Group is constructing on balance sheet using a combination of equity and external financing lot which a sale has 
already been agreed at Ihe end ol construction estimated as late 2015, The forthcoming year will also benefit as Ihe construction of these 
projects will be completed in 2015. Looking ahead, Ihe Group expects to close a number of further projects in the forthcoming year. 

In the USA, Ihe Group also constructed their lirsl energy storage projects with more forecasted lor the forthcoming financial year. 

Conslruclion in Canada saw Ihe completion ol Ihe 270 MW third parly construction of a wind project and of live solar PV farms tolalling 50 
MW. Signilicanl wind and solar PV development oppotlunilies exist across Canada, and the Group continues to invest in this market. 

The Group also continues to progress wind larm development opportunities In Chile and hopes to fully develop Ihe lirsl project In Ihe 
lorlhcomlng year. 

Europe 
In Ihe United Kingdom, construction was completed on Iwo wind farms tolalling 25 MW which have been retained by Ihe Group with the 
conslruclion phase being financed on balance sheet. The Group also sold two operating assets lotalling 22MW thai were built In Ihe prior 
year and also commenced construction on a 5MW PV solar project, the Group's first in the UK. 

Australasia, Asia and Africa 
Itt Australia, Ihe Group is actively engaged in positioning ils second major project towards linattcial close. In South Altica, Ihe Group has sold 
its lirsl project in thai market although Ihe majority of turnover arises from achieving further development milestones such as securing a 
Feed In Tariff and compleling development. The Group is also increasing ils activities in Japan by working with local partners to secure 
devolopmenl sites. 

Olfshore 
The Group continues its project development, engineering, construction, operation and maintenance services to Ihe offshore wind and 
marine energy induslries. This includes wind farms In development, consltuclion and operation throughout Ihe offshore waters of primarily 
the United Kingdom and France. These activities are included in constillancy and other renewables wilhin the segmental analysis in note 

The Group, as a member ol two separate consortia, continues to develop an ollshore wind farm a 500 MW ollshore wind project in Iho area 
ol Saint Brieuc, oil Ihe coast ol Brittany, France but is investigating options lor ils 600MW capacily project off the south easl coasl ol County 
Down, Northern Ireland due to changes In government policy. 

The Group is actively engaged In other offshore wind oppotlunilies in both Europe, North America and Asia. 

Generation 
The Group retains a porllolio of 15 operalional wind farms In Ihe UK. Ireland, France, Sweden, and the USA, which the Group's ownership 
share colleclively lolals 419 MWs. Overall, Ihe results d the operating wind larm portfolio was slightly below expectations during the year 
due to low production in Ihe USA in the wittier and Ihe UK and Ireland in Ihe summer. 

Principal trading risks 
The Direclors believe Ihe principal risks and uncertainties lacing Ihe Group arise from Ihe unpredictable duration ol local planning processes 
necessary lo build-out wind larm development sites and Ihe uncertainly associated with potential changes to national renewable energy 
incentive schemes. The Group's revenues also are impacted by inherenl variability in local wind condilions from year-lo-year. In the medium 
and longor term, wind conditions are expected lo closely match statistical trends based on historic data ulilised in the project leasibilily 
studies in Ihe early development phase. All ol these risks are controlled and mitigated using appropriate project and risk reporting al a 
project and a board level wilh appropriate actions taken lo minimise risks by diversifying those activities by both geographical location and 
technology. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Moldings Limited 
Strategic Report (continued) 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

Financial risk management ob]eclives and policies 
The Group's aclivilios oxpose il to a number of financial risks including currency, inleresl, credit, liquidity and price risk. The uso of financial 
derivatives is governed by the Group's policies approved by the board of directors, which provide wrillen principles on Hie use of financial 
derivatives to manage these risks. The Group does not use derivatives for speculalive purposes. 

(i) Currency risk 
Exposure to foreign currency movements Irom operaling activities ate hedged through the use of forward foreign exchange contracls. 

(ii) Interest risk 
The Group's policy is to aclivoiy manage intoresl rate risk on long-term borrowings. This is achieved by using interest tale swaps which are 
both fixed and lloating in nalure. 

(ill) Credit risk 
The Group's policy is lo limit counterparly exposures by selling credit limits and monitoring credit ratings. 

(iv) Liquidily risk 
Casli forecasts identifying the liquidily requirements of Hie Group are produced monthly. These are reviewed by the board lo ensure thai 
sufficient financial facilities will bo available lot at loasl the lollowing twelve month period. 

(v) Price risk 
The Group enters into long-term Power Purchase Agteernenls for its operating wind farms. Turbine supply contracts are typically executed 
al project llnancial close, prior lo which project prolitabitily is assessed by the Group's risk management processes. Financial guarantees are 
soughl lot any slgnilicanl stage paymonls made by the Group ahead of fulliltnenl of all Hie obligations from Ihe supplier, for example in the 
case of Turbine supply contracls. 

Approved by Ihe Board and signed on its behalf by: 

i D Mays 
Chief Executive Officer 
27 March 2015 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Statement of Directors' Responsibilities 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

The directors are responsible for preparing Ihe Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and 
regulations. 

Company law requites the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors have 
elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United 
Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements 
unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the stale of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the 
company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to: 

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 

- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

- state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures 
disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and, 

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company 
will continue in business. 

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the company's 
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any lime the financial position of the company and enable them to ensure 
that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 
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Independent auditor's report 
To the member of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 

We have audited the financial statements of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited ("the Group") for the year ended 31 
October 2014 which comprise the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, the Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised 
Gains and Losses, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the 
related notes 1 to 32. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United 
Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 

This repoit is made solely to the company's member, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. 
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's member those matters we are required to state 
to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by lav/, we do not accept or assume 
responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's member for our audit work, for this report, or for the 
opinions we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor 
As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the 
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an 
opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and 
Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors. 

Scope of the audit of the financial statements 
An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give 
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group's and the parent company's 
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, wc read all the financial 
and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and 
to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge 
acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or 
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. 

Opinion on financial statements 
In our opinion the financial statements: 

- give a true and fair view of the stale of the Group's and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 October 2014 and of 
the Group's loss for the year then ended; 
have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and 

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. 

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 
In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the 
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements. 

Matters on which we are required to report by exception 
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in 
our opinion: 

• adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not 
been received from branches not visited by us; or 

- the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or 
- certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
- we have not received all the Information and explanations we require for our audit. 

Lvltw GLX fUK 

Andrew Clark (Senior Statutory Auditor) 
for and on behalf of Deloltte LLP 
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor 
London, United Kingdom 
27 March 2015 
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e respon 
more 
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e^mates made by11^ ors; af0p avpralltcrall p'lsenfation of tlfCTIl'rffl1 clal s(S tements. In nWi . tion, wo r^lrt^ .1 the financial 
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(JLL f^A 
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1nranll:^ponlaehall I^101111 ULp LLP Acc°uncancs and 

Lc)nCpolKl1gn0md Kingdom 
March 2015 



Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

Notes 2013 
C'OOO 

2014 
£'000 

452,977 Group turnover 2 671,906 

Cost of sales (589,939) (395,448) 

(12.407) Impairment of operating assets 

(407,855) Total cost of sales (509,939) 

Gross profit 81,967 45,122 

(58,230) Administrative expenses (62,493) 

Profil on disposal of wind farm subsidiaries 7,13 7,473 191,650 

Share of operating loss in associates (3,625) (4,218) 3 

(2,478) Share of operating loss in joint ventures (2,013) 4 

(9,520) Impairment of associate 7 

171,846 Total operating profit 7 11,789 

Loss on disposal of subsidiary (199) 14 

Investment Income and interest receivable 
Group 
Associates 

5 10,449 8,759 
13 

Interest payable and similar charges 
Group 
Associates 

6 (20,759) (35,254) 
(588) 

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1,479 144,577 

Tax (chargej/credit on profit on ordinary activities (9,756) 1,985 9 

(Loss)/profit on ordinary activities after taxation (8.277) 146,562 

Equity minority interests 866 1,027 

(Loss)/profit for the financial year (MIU 147,589 22 

All transactions are derived from continuing operations. 
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Renewable PVSlPm? Limlled 
Rcnfift aBttiLffgsiAcfi3uBtatid Loss Account 
the year yo;,! i31 •Oct9ber 2014; jhpt :,>;1 (/) 

Notes 2011 2013 
£'000 t'000 

452,977 turn9Ver . l i i - isvoi  2 671,906 

of a.' mlm (395,448) (589,939) 

9fo; of  ;assetS; j .,.; (12,407) 

cost 9f sales f y - J v  (407,855) (509,939) 

profit : 45,122 01,967 

(58,230) expenses gsparss# (62,493) 

on 9f 0S wfarm subsidiaries 
7,473 191,650 7,13 

of 9peratlng |9ss |n ass9c|ates 

of 9perat|ng |9SS |n ^mt; ventures .^i-

(4,218) (3,625) 3 

(2,013) (2,478) 4 

(9,520) 7 

^er^mg pr9f|t 

9n d|SP9Sal 9f 

l^me and |nterest 

Group 
Associates 

11,789 171,846 7 

(199) 14 

5 10,449 8,759 

13 

payalble and s|m|lar charges : cha.ges 

Group 
Associates 

(20,759) (35.254) 
(588) 

6 

on ordmary actmtte bef9re tdrat^n ^ 

(chargej/cred|t 9n pfg® l;3l,:9rd|nary act|v|t|es 2S 

1,479 144,577 

(9,756) 1,985 9 

on ordmary after taxat|9n te3 g,jai ta!(a(,iatl 

^^m|n9r|ty |nterests ^gijiio 

(8,277) 146,562 

866 1,027 

t h e  IH ! i i y e a r  (7.411) 147,589 22 

A|lt(aBSactl9BSare ldp^ivsd vod ^^df9BftBU^^g flpgrafiopsiions. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

2013 
£'000 

2014 
£'000 

(Loss)/profit for the financial year (7,411) 147.589 

225 Revaluation of TRIG Investment 
Income to be sellled in TRIG shares 
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investment 

250 
215 48 

(2,995) 812 

(9,933) 148,674 
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I  U i ^ v 'i'.'bk- Systems Holdings Limited , S K I S  [  

TotalBacogwsed )GainS£?nB Lossfs ised Gains and Lossos 
thetyeaeendad 31 ded 31 aonibbei-2014 

2013 
e'ooo 

2011 
E'OOO 

(7,411) 147,589 ftothe ffnartfliabyefto financial year 

225 258 PfeTSIGcineestmerlt IG Invostmenl 
to be sellled in H'ijifHf m shares • 
tt?nsi9tion diffesencea onf foressnssrirenftyr net iinve»twent net investment 

215 48 
(2,995) 812 

(9,933) 148,674 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Balance Sheet 
As at 31 October 2014 

Notes 2014 2013 2013 
C'OOO 

2014 
E'OOO E'000 C'OOO 

Fixed assets 
Intangible assets - goodwill 
Tangible assets 
Associates 
Joint ventures: 

Share of gross assets 
Share of gross liabilities 

5,706 
346,585 

6,879 
350,600 

10 
11 
12 
12 

2,871 
(690) 

2,102 
(301) 

1,801 2,181 
15,275 Other investments 12 15,726 

374,935 369,818 
Current assets 
Stocks and work in progress 
Debtors 
- due within one year 
- due alter one year 
Cash at bank and in hand 

14 157,498 42,174 

15 219,525 
19,731 
67,580 

136,285 
38,207 

194,264 
15 
17 

464,334 410,930 

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 18 (249,932) 

214,402 

(220,382) 

Net current assets 190,548 

Total assets less current liabilities 584,220 565,483 

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one 
year (265,246) (204,265) 19 

Provisions for liabilities and charges (27,724) (34,565) 20 

Net assets 2 291.250 326.653 

Capital and reserves 
Called up share capital 
Merger reserve 
Revaluation reserve 
Other reserves 
Profit and loss account 

21 60,000 
9,584 

60,000 
9,584 22 

22 483 225 
(4,143) 

262,220 
22 (6,923) 

230,021 22 

Shareholder's funds 293,165 327.886 23 

Minority interests (1,915) (1,233) 

Total capital and reserves 291,250 326,653 i 

The financial statements of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited Group (registered number 4913497) were approved 
by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 27 March 2015, and were signed on Its behalf by: 

/ 

I D Mays 
Director 
27 March 2015 
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Renewable HoWiggSlytrtttBitt; Holdings Limited 
Balanotic6rtee(tBalance Sheet 
As 31133 otbttdl 12013011 

Notes 2013 
C'OOO 

2013 2014 2014 
C'OOO E'000 C'OOO 

nsseti assets 
bsfeetej+bie assets - goodwill 
JsB^ble assets 
Associates 
.•JemtUreenkires: 

Stswesol gross assets 
SftgsoesdNjIlitigg liabilities 

6,879 
350,600 

5,706 
346,585 

10 
11 
12 
12 

2,871 
(690) 

2,102 
(301) 

2,181 
15,275 

1,801 
15,726 12 ©ttesttnenteslments 

369,818 374,935 
SSBatent assets 
&Motat«intl work In progress 
Debtors 
JttejisviWirtiPwiwyear 
doSiaitatlcwiajno year 
StWtilfll bank inJobtwIharid 

14 42,174 157,498 

136,285 
38,207 

194,264 

15 219,525 
19,731 
67,580 

15 
17 

464,334 410,930 

Smontmsifailingytwf within one year (249,932) 

214,402 

(220,382) 18 

fcjtHlrantnent assets 190,548 

ittenfeliebHitnm liabilities ?( 584,220 565,483 

QrWer more than one aneiilltsi fatUna 
year (265,246) (204,265) 19 

toovlslons lor tmaaiwwand charges (27,724) (34,565) 20 

fete^etesuts 2 291,250 326,653 

SnqbrMenied reserves 
OpiftharsicaptlialK! capital 
Itteeiva leserve 
Irfesenlaation reserve 
laiBWdsserves 
8ndll6s« atiouBt account 

21 60,000 
9,584 

60,000 
9,584 22 

22 483 225 
(6,923) 

230,021 
(4,143) 

262,220 
22 
22 

ntnds^liolder's funds 23 293,165 327,886 

lUtarests, interests (1,233) (1,915) 

capita lapd refeemest eserves 291,250 326,653 

fihantSatincial sfetements of IHeengwabie Energy SjsWwgs^ Holdings ISroMRcl Group (niH^t?aif4§}PA?i?)iber 4913497) oved 
It^etBeatMiiaiiefci^aDttoBttifflriSsdjfiliTOsasiettifiaTiiterQh. i 27 March 304 ty&m&amtimttpimliaJiPilS behalf by; 

7 

id) Mays 
Director 
;MaMUiaai5!015 

10 



Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Company Balance Sheet 
As at 31 October 2014 

2014 2013 
£'000 

Notes 
E'OOO 

Fixed assets 
Investments 42,801 42,801 12 

Current assets 
Debtors 24,799 4,612 15 

1591 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 18 

24,740 4,612 Net current assets 

Total assets less current liabilities 47,413 67,541 

Capital and reserves 
Called up share capital 
Profit and loss account 

60,000 
(12,587) 

60,000 
7,541 

21 
22 

Total Shareholder's Funds 67,541 47,413 23 

The financial statements of Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited (registered number 4913497) were 
approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 27 March 2015, and were signed on its behalf by: 

I D Mays 
Director 
27 March 2015 

V 
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SystemsHoldingsi Limited, f 
Balance .Sheet i:ii: • : i 
at 31 GCtO-bSr . 0014 014 

2013 
t'000 

Notes 2014 
£'000 

assets 
Investments 42,801 4^,801 12 

assets nt assets 
Debtors 24,799 4,612 15 

1591 amounts i falling• due within lone d i i v  v, ; n i i i i  y. IB 

24,740 4,612 current assets saaii; 

assets less current liabilities - : 47,413 67,541 

and ireserveri reserves 
up ii -I i.i capital : 
and loss account 

60.000 
(12,587) 

60,000 
7,541 

21 
22 

Shareholder's Funds s rtiiiffs 67.541 47,413 23 • 

The financial statements •) Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited (registered number 4913497) were 
byifheiBoaTdoftGirec^rsandif authorisedfori issuBjOm27f.warch -2015,1 and were fslgned 2015, and were signed osidehaifiyaif by: 

/? 

h D Mays a:; 

Director 
March 2015 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

2014 2013 
C'OOO £'000 

Net cash (oLilflow)/inflow from Group operating activities 
Returns on investments and servicing of finance 
Taxation 
Capital expenditure and financial Investment 
Acquisitions and disposals 
Equity dividends paid 

(112,703) 
(8,519) 
(3,358) 

(85,993) 
11,147 

(24,788) 

37,707 
(20,426) 

(997) 
(73,116) 
210,959 

Cash (outflow)/ inflow before management of liquid resources and financing (224,214) 154,127 

Financing (36,428) 97,041 

(Decrease)/increase in cash In the year (127,173) 117,099 

Reconciliation of Group operating (loss)/profil to Group operating cash flows 
Group operating profit 
Add back: share of operating loss of associates and joint venture 
Depreciation and impairment charges 
Amortisation and impairment charges 
Decommissioning provisions 
(lncrease)/decrease In slocks 
(lncrease)/decrease in debtors 
lncrease/(decrease) In creditors 
Less:profit on disposal of wind farm subsidiaries 

171,846 
6,696 

32,693 
1,282 
(240) 

5,997 
15,170 
(4,087) 

(191,650) 

11,789 
5,638 

22,002 
1,173 

542 
(114,632) 
(102,516) 

70,774 
(7,473) 

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from Group operating actlvilies 37,707 112,703; 

Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net funds 

(Dccrease)/increase in cash in the year (127,173) 117,699 

Casli (low from changes in debt (97,041) 36,428 

Changes in net debt resulting from cash Hows (224,214) 154,127 

Exchange movements and oilier non-Cash movements 36,540 227,407 

Movement in net funds in the year (187,674) 381,534 

Net debt at the start of the year (27,120) (408,654) 

Net debt at the end of the year (^•794) (27,120) 

The analysis of cash flow headings shown above including the analysis of net debt is shown in note 26. 
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Renuwable Litniled 
CealscflltetatStten^nFlow StatGrnenl 
thoa ^b8ryBHJaEtl2tfea)Qtt)terl20fet 2014 

2013 2014 
C'OOO e'OOO 

37,707 
(20,426) 

acllullles 
6felii)HCRtrt[3rtaTOCi&Bi»it(RQBi1,1i'!a5Mt:lrtg of financo 
Taxation 
©^srdlt^atwtfinwiaHiMrtnsEtoi invcstmonl 
An^disWsrts and disposals 
Ei^i'i^clfit'ftl^nds paid 

(112,703) 
(8,519) 
(3,358) 

(85,993) 
11,147 

(24,788) 

(997) 
(73,116) 
210,959 

diHitfto(«MiHfl5w)NW(f)roa|i)3fiBnjent#fiagement of W?pwrs«%?«rifloansm9 financing 154,127 (224,214) 

(36,428) 97,041 Financing 
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IcmfdiqpraSlqjwWSfawraiAEi^ffrrt^firm subsidiaries 

171,846 
6,696 

32,693 
1,282 

11,789 
5,638 

22,002 
1,173 

(240) 542 
(114,632) 
(102,516) 

70,774 
(7,473) 

5,997 
15,170 
(4,087) 

(191,650) 

WM^ ^IfwMnftoWtwm^MRiweTPfin^^i'jffriui activities 37,707 (112.703) 

l^toe^KsrtbifteM of net cash flow loipwfineflftlnffisiti net funds 

(©cssbiinitS^iyeaease in cash in the year (127,173) 117,699 

(Clawlfnttoehangesih.detits in debt (97,041) 36,428 

(ShaBtgiebtifesuWrtiffblnrssfiWIrtg^om cash fiows (224,214) 154,127 

lasodloUlerinQnifCtehtTiQ'Csnpienllsiiiher non-cash movements 36,540 227,407 

MowtifcHNM inthet/tends in the year (187,674) 381,534 

tdaM Mht at year (408,654) (27,120) 

04,794) titehtatljt at tstxlpfd of llwayear (27,120) 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

1 Accounting policies 

The financial statements have been prepared on a consistent basis lor the current and preceding years in accordance with applicable United 
Kingdom laws and accounting standards. The particular accounting policies adopted by the directors are described below and have been 
applied consistently Ihroughout the year and the preceding year, except as noted. 

Accounting convention 
The linancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except lor investments. 

Basis of consolidation 
The consolidated linancial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities ol all subsidiaries at 31 October R014 and their results lor the year 
ended on that dale, The results ol subsidiaries acquired or sold are consolidated for the periods from or to the date on which control passed. 

Intangible assets - goodwill 
Goodwill arising on Ihe acquisition of subsidiary undertakings and businesses, representing any excess ol Hie lair value of the consideration 
given over the lair value ol Ihe identifiable assets and liabilities acquired, is capitalised and written oil on a straight-line basis over its useful 
economic life, which is live to twenty years based on expected lives ol Ihe related business and assets. Provision is made for any impairment. 

Foreign currencies 
Transactions ol UK companies denominated in loreign currencies are translated into Sterling at the rales of exchange ruling at Ihe date ol the 
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of 
exchange ruling at that date. The translation dilferences are dealt with in the prolit and loss account. 

The financial statements ol foreign subsidiaries are translated into Sterling at the closing rate ol exchange lor the balance sheet and average 
rate of exchange for the year for profit and loss balances. Any dilferences arising there from are taken directly to reserves. The dilferences 
arising from Ihe translation ol the opening net investment in subsidiaries at the closing rate and matched long-term loreign currency 
borrowings are taken directly to reserves. 

Turnover 
Turnover represents the value of work carried out to dale lor the development, construction and operation of wind farms and related activities. 

Generation turnover is recognised at the lime that the electricity is generated. 

Profit is recognised on long-term contracts, il the linal outcome can be assessed with reasonable certainty, by including in the profit and loss 
account turnover and related costs, as contracts progress. Turnover is calculated by reference to the value ol work performed to date, as a 
proportion ol the total contract value. Provision is made lor Ihe full amount ol foreseeable losses on contracts. 

The Group funds various US windfarms with US tax equity funding arrangements. Under UK GAAP the Group retains control ol these wind 
farms and the results are lully consolidated into the Group Turnover therefore includes Ihe sale ol Production Tax Credits and Capital 
Allowances to tax equity lunders. 

Development costs 
Development costs are capitalised into development work-in-progress to the extent that they are site-specilic costs attributable to bringing that 
site into a completed stale, and where there is a realistic expectation (i.e. more likely than not) that the development costs will be recovered. 
However, Ihe majority ol development costs are expensed as incurred. 

Tangible fixed assets 
All tangible lixed assets arc stated at cost not ol depreciation and any provision for impairment. Wind and solar PV farm tangible fixed assets 
which are to be retained by the Group ate capitalised Incrementally throughout the construction phase and depreciated Irom Ihe point when 
Ihe assets arc first energised. 

Depreciation 
Fixed assets other than Ireehold land are depreciated over their useful economic lives on a straight-line basis at Ihe following rates per 
annum: 

Wind and solar PV larms 
Freehold buildings 
Short leasehold land and buildings 
Fixtures and fittings 
Other plant and equipment 

4% to 5% 
2% 
20% 
20% 
20% to 33% 

Government grants 
Government grants received as contributions towards expenditure on fixed assets are treated as deferred income and credited to the profit 
and loss account over the expected useful economic life of the asset. 
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! policies' 
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represents the value vvir.'.e work carried out to dale lor the development, construction and operation of wind farms and activities. , 

turnover is recognised at the lime that the electricity is generated. r:d!^ js-i 

is recognised on long-term contracts, il the linal outcome can be assessed with reasonable certainty, by including in the profit and loss 
iiCCOL'^i and related costs, as contracts :•<; CLT.,!1::Turnover is TurAO'-m is by reference to Ja value ol work performed date, a 
ol oporlion ol total •contract value.•P^visioH • jB• islon |5. tor^He full amoDmlt ol foreiseea^e ll0Bs®s •Itle losses contractsacts. 

Group various US with US equity funding arrangements. UK GAAP Group retains ol these wind wi:";:::! 
and sale Production •ir.^ Capital 
to tax equity lunders. 

costs •.osl-, 

costs • are •capltaJisedfirito: development Wo^-^a-pt0grrBSe• tot the •extent thatj they ar^nie exlen! thai Ihe/ are costs pttribiutatteto brihgiogthat lo bringing thai 
into a completedte^le, fend tWhet)e: therte ffs •a rfealistic expectation (^.e-rm0te: likely than wot) tihat• than nolj that develo.pmBat• nenl will: be te^^Bted;^ ;overocl, 
Ihe ih3 ol development costs are expensed as 

fixed assets r-u;;;! 

tangible lixed assets arc at cost not ne: depreciation and any provision for impairment. Wind and solar PV farm tangible :I:I i assets 

assets arc first energised. nss'-j, 

Depreciation 
Fixed othBt Is other lr•Beh0lld••|•and • d land depre!ciat0d •iated over theh e^omicconomlc ooea on BtraigHt^|iae• •ne basis at following •wing pst&s per 
annum: 

and solar PV larms v to 5% "iV.. 

buildings ' L  : i i j  

leasehold land and buildings 
and fittings i 
plant and equipment 
grants 
grants - ^j-i^i^as contributions 

2% 
20% 
to 33% 
20% to 33% 

fixed assets 
l0e•eecoouIBtt 0vBrrtthfe• expecteEtuseful • Bc0ribmjcrlife ot•thB•aBse^]-, tlendl(l]^e on lixed assels are Itcaled as delerred Income and crediled to the prolit 
and loss account over the expected uselul economic llto of the asset. 

expenditure treated as income and credited the profit 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Operating leases 
Operating lease rentals are charged to the prolit and loss account over the life of the lease. 

Operating lease rentals for land on which the Group's wind farms are situated are charged to the profit and loss account at a contractual 
percentage of revenue generated by the wind farm. 

Olher operating lease rentals are charged to the profit and loss account in equal amounts over Ihe life of the lease. 

Investments 
Except as stated below investments held as tixed assets are stated at cost less provision for impairment. The investment in TRIG is valued 
using a directors valuation which is permissible under UK GAAP. The directors valuation is based on the market value at the balance sheet 
date. Any revaluation movements are taken through the Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses. 

Associates and joint ventures 
In the Group linancial statements investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted lor using the equity method. The consolidated 
profit and loss account includes Ihe Group's share of associates' and joint ventures' prolit less losses while the Group's share ol net assets of 
the associates and joint ventures is shown in the consolidated balance sheet. Goodwill arising on Ihe acquisition of associates and joint 
ventures is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out above. Unamortised goodwill Is Included In Ihe carrying value of the investment 
in associates and joint ventures respectively, 

Amounts recoverable on contracts 
Amounts recoverable on long term contracts which are stated within debtors, are stated at the net sales value of work done loss amounts 
received as progress payments on account. Excess progress payments are included in creditors as payments on account. Cumulative costs 
incurred net ol amounts translerred to cost of sales, less provision lor contingencies and anticipated future losses on contracts, are included 
as long-term contract balances in stock. 

Stocks 
Work in progress is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Long-term contract balances represent costs incurred on specific contracts, net of amounts transferred to cost of sales in respect of work 
recorded as turnover. 

Taxation 
Current tax, including UK corporation tax. Is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have 
been enacted or substanlively enacted by the balance sheet date. 

Deferred taxation is provided in lull on timing differences that result in an obligation at the balance sheet dale to pay more tax, or a right to pay 
less tax, at a luture date, at rates expected to apply when they crystallise based on current rates and tax law Timing differences arise from the 
inclusion of items of income and expenditure in taxation computations In periods diflerent from those in which they are included in the financial 
statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is regarded as more likely than not that they will be recovered. Deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are not discounted. 

As noted above, the Group funds various US wind farms with US tax equity funding arrangements and the consolidated results of the wind 
farms are reflected in the Group financial statements. For this reason, all ol the tax benefits arising from the wind farms, including production 
tax credits and capital allowances, are dealt with in the Group financial statements as they are earned. Where such benefits are passed on to 
the tax equity funders, these benelits reduce Ihe amount due to these lunders. 

Long-term Incentive plans 
The Group operates a number of long term Incentive schemes for senior employees. Cash payments are made over time based on increases 
in Ihe value ol Group companies. The charges under these schemes are allocated to Ihe relevant accounting periods in which the Group 
benelits from the services of the employee concerned. This varies depending on Ihe award dates, the vesting dates and the conditions 
imposed on continuing employment with the Group. 

Retirement benefits 
The company's subsidiaries, Renewable Energy Systems Limited and RES UK & Ireland Limited are members of the delined benelits section 
ol the Sir Robert McAlpine Limited Staff Pension and Life Assurance Scheme. As Ihe assets and liabilities ol the scheme are not separately 
identiliable between member companies of Ihe scheme, the Group accounts lor the charges in respect of Ihe scheme as if it were a delined 
contribution scheme. 

For defined contribution schemes the amount charged to the prolit and loss in respect of pension costs is the contributions payable in the year. 
Differences between contributions payable in the year and contributions actually paid are shown as either accruals or prepayments in the 
balance sheet. 
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leases : 

leaserrreni^israrerchargedr to r the proldt randclOsor accriiUnt oVdrr^ lifeof the rteasetf is life of the lease. 

lease filing lease land .on for land on thb f ;h the Wind rp's wind aienr; are anealed are to mrged lo profit rrofsi loss accountrcount a contractual dual 
of-reuflrtoa generated rby rthe wind reef by the wind farm. 

operating rleaser rphtalst rentals charged tto rthel o I he and rlossafcbo^tin count in amountsroveirlhe rtifer r Ihe life the i-eate. se. 

Inveslmenls 
as na below investments held as tixed assets are i u'-.u'r-: at cost provision for impairment. The -i.i i ' in TRIG is li i s i • -:ir; I: ^:l. .v.i 
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and joint ventures yx\-[ 
the Group linancial statements investments in associates and joint ^ •rifir. are lor using r .--r ;L..S equity method. consolidated 
andr loss I dcCfflWbt;l includas Hher GTouplfa ©hare of associates'r an:djointiles' and joint prolitiless losses ^le lthe;G£owplS ©hae (ol'neta?seta of of net assols Ol 
assoc^es rates and joint ventures shoWnwn therlie baiabce (itited balance GoodWilGoodwill an sing on the obqulsitian of associates and joint 
is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out above. Unamortised goodwill , I Included Ihe carryingi value of the investment 
associates and joint ventures respectively, • 

recoverable on contracts •:;[» 
recoverable ' r L -vr; long term I are Jr. .i'.rr: within j are at v^'.; net value • done rjonn amounts 
as progress payments on account. Excess progress payments included r in creditors as payments on account. Cumulative costs 
net ol ramlOun^st!labsiel^ttrtO| co^ of red to cost of less provision'r ̂ ar(Cobtibganciesr and ̂dteipatedduturteJossesron cont^^ctses on contracts, inciuttedudecI 
long-term contract balabCaSrib rstock. stock. 

Slocks 
in progress valued r~C the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

contract L i :v. :r-r. ;x represent ^ • r :  incurred on • -on contracts, i  r ,  of transferred w . .i£;!trcost ,;jr; s&i!*;•- respect : v;;• 
as turnover. 

Taxation 
tax, including corporation .-.j'icri Is provided at t.^.i expected to be paid (or recovered) the i::;; rates laws that have 
: ^ s u b s t a n l i v e l y  e n a c t e d  b y  t h e  b a l a n c e  s h e e t  d a t e .  

taxation is is in lull on timing differences that result in obligation at the balance sheet dale to pay more iT'or c or a right to pay ii v 

tax, at a luture date, at rates expected to apply when they crystallise based on rates and tax law i in- ; differences arise from the • .1 .uii i-. v 
of items of income and expenditure taxation computations In ^i:-. h diflerent from those in :!i hi they are included r;c!lu;3'' the financial 
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is regarded as likely than not that they will be recovered. Deferred 
and liabilities are not discounted. 

noted above, the Group • various US farms with ^ tax funding - and the osrn;?; exd ^ results of wind vir.tJ 
ar0irefl0Ct'ed(ib atoeesr-oaprfrnanciairstatements. For rthis mis. Fof this all rotrthe tak benefits nx henefils from lthel wind farms, r inCiudingl production r production 
credits and capital allowances, are dealt with in !" .viih if^ Group financial statements as they are inKsuch benefits passed on to r-n li"! 

tax equity funders, these benelits reduce amount due to these lunders. 

Incentive 
Group operates a number of long term Incentive schemes for senior Cash payments are made over time based on 
Ihe ol Group Gi'-jiH! The •  • • • •  I I  under schemes Ki. iif:;--allocated Ihe periods in which io.i:- Group 

1 of i i  services ^ fjir; concerned. varies /ni io^ on Ihe •.»' dates, the 
on ^1/ employment with the Group. 

benefits K-:ni L-nni;ti^s 
company's subsidiaries, Renewable Energy Systems Limited and RES UK & Ireland Limited are members of the delined benelits section Ui'i! li-.;:it'sw..)^! L 

the Sir Robert McAlpine Limited Staff (J and Life Assurance Scheme. As Ihe assets and liabilities ol the scheme are .;i ti'u separately 
between member companies Ihe scheme, jT.n, Group accounts lor lor charges in respect of scheme as if it t" iri a delined ^firus-l 
scheme. 

contribution l schemes: the l amount chargedtol the proliSrahdlossini nespdct rof pensiabecosts pension costs the Con.tribaltiOnSl .>n;, inrthe l year.! the year, 
between contributions ' cr^rifj^-icnr-. in and ' iwl actually are shown as ^ accruals ^ in 
sheet. ce sheet. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Decommissioning costs 
Provisions lor decommissioning are recognised in full when (he related facilities are constructed. A corresponding amount equivalent to the 
provision is also recognised as pari of the cost of the related plant and equipment. The amounl recognised Is the estimated cost of 
decommissioning, discounted to its net present value, and is reassessed each year in accordance with local conditions and requirements. 
Changes in Ihe estimated timing of decommissioning or decommissioning cost estimates are dealt with prospectively by recording an 
adjustment to the provision, and a corresponding adjuslment to plant and equipment. The unwinding of the discount on the decommissioning 
provision is included as a finance cost. 

Derivative financial instruments 
The Group uses derivative financial instruments to reduce exposure to interest rate movements. The Group does not hold or Issue derivative 
financial instruments for speculative purposes. 

For an interest rale swap to be treated as a hedge, the instrument must be related to actual assets or liabilities or a probable commitment and 
must change Ihe nature ol the interest rate by converting a variable rate to a fixed rate. Interest differentials under these swaps are recognised 
by adjusting net interest payable over the periods of Ihe contracts. 

Loan issue costs 
Costs relating to the issue of bank loans are netted against Ihe carrying amount of debt and amortised over the estimated life of the loan, 
being charged to Ihe profit and loss account as part of interest payable and similar charges. 

Interest during construction 
Interest during construction is expensed as incurred. 

Going concern 
The Group's business activilios, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, perlormance and position are set out in the 
Directors' Report and Strategic Report. The financial position of the Group is set out in Ihe Consolidated Balance Sheet and the accompanying 
notes to the financial statements. The Group's cash and borrowings positions are set out in the Directors' Report and notes 17, 18, 19 and 24 
to Ihe financial statements. A description of the Group's financial risks is also set out in the Strategic Report. 

At Ihe year end the Group had cash of £67.6 million (2013; £194.3 million). In order to maintain liquidity to ensure that sufficient funds are 
available for ongoing operations and future developments, the Group uses a mixture of long-term limited recourse borrowings and medium 
term revolving credit facilities. The directors believe that the Group will be able lo manage its business risks successfully. 

After making enquiries, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the company and the Group have adequate resources to continue in 
operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing Ihe Annual Report 
and Financial Statements. 
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1 polcesi (Continued)i!05 (continued) 

COstsmmlsslonlng costs 
jOrovisions loi aredracogn^idninri are recognised full full (hbnaiated faCi^Hiet lacllltles constroctadii clsd. CoD^Bpand:inal amount oun! (oquivalenf to the 
. : recognised ;• of ! •: . : i' .••.I i : jv.-i Is i: ! i • cost orsf;' n: 
discounted ! i : • • its lif present seili and i• -1 reassessed each 'ii;.; • in accordance. .Ut iCE. local and. requirements. . . II ; . 

. i estimated : . 1  :, , : . , :, i . . i  • : cost • . : : - .. . 1  . , . . , • i . . • , : 
tDjjhe fp^OMitlOn,f bndi afJo^pp^rigfBdjul3tmanb toi pfanti d|ijBlment to plant equipmrtiment. unwinding raJ Wie d^fec^nt ion ithe decommlslsioningflissioni]^g 
piovisiopi Is asiiLftn^cecodtj iance cosl. 

torical lrnst(Uminta ai inslrumeiits 
G^oupfu^eS| derwatWe ifinancial iinst^mSnta iitoiiFnents to exposu/exposure interest catb rate Th^roup doefelTnot: hold |orfl9^ra^l deriVat^er Issue derivative 
instruments for speculative purposes. 

an ̂n;l®TeBt^ralBftw^pfto ibe itrSatbd ImatGd as hdd^g^fthef irnstrumenti mu^titae rel6tid£tOfactuai: assfeta ior iliabi^ie® p!fblprPbab^ icommitmentiand miiment and 
change ihhsi fla^ur^iol the ie ot (tie rate byflCp0Vertil)g(.a: variabl«j a variable toi fcffced iate; Interest fd^ffe^entialfeoodliEftha3e i swaps iawe necognisBd recognised 
bdiusting heti interest paysableover the fparlpd9 pfirta ils of the contracls. 

issue costs " 
relating vilJUinfl the'w of loans CiV.s netted against ,.|ii ,i carrying amount IVI:;);! and amortised /iri soa nv;;. estimated life :• iii- loan, 5;ia 

charged ito ilhe iprtpfit iand i^s accpunti as-paiti pf:ibte^isi^ paybb^Bd isim^rt Cha^®aSJflmilar charges. 

during construction ; 
during construction is expensed as :K;;:;T5:f. 

concerni , /jiiLi-i n 
Group's business i j ' together the ! jii; likely to its development, perlormance and are set out if t ;s C u i  the 
Report and Strategic Report..The financial position of the Group is set out : Ihe Consolidated Balance and the accompanying -.laiiv ii 

to the financial statements. The Group's cash and borrowings positions are set out in the Directors' Report and i notes 17, 18, 19 and 24 . 
Ihe financial statements. A description of the Group's financial risks is also set out 5-j! .jiiithe Strategic Report. 

hhb ihp end r end Gro0p-lad -cbsh- cash ol mfflffofi (2013;i 1 (^013; millipn)^ million) piderder maim^n-a^I1 tpnidity to tha^uro thai sufdeient areds are 
for •lini -r: ' Oi operations i.ir- .-riini-.:-. future developments, Group uses '!';cs mixture of u' limited recourse borrowings iiyn cvviny:: medium : i iin 
revolving facilities. The directors believe that the Group will be able lo . i U ;: .ii l- its business successfully. 

making enquiries, the directors have a reasonable expectation that company and the Group have adequate resources to continue in 1: 

existence for foreseeable future. ulr:;: they continue1' . . : ^^ adopt K); going concern basis in preparing Ihe Annual Report 
Finartc^t-Statdmants•l ments. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

2 Segmental analysis 

By class of business: 
Turnover Group operating profit Net assets 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000 

Development and construction 
of wind and solar farms 
Production and sale of electricity 
Consultancy and other renewables 
Disposal of operating wind farms 

599,903 

58,773 

13,230 

313,527 

103,538 
35,912 

3.778 

2,113 
(1.575) 
7,473 

(39,545) 

23,451 
(3,710) 

191,650 

173,347 

94,794 
23,109 

176,495 

108,910 
41,248 

071,90G 452,9/7 11,789 171,846 291,250 326,653 

By geographical area of origin; 
Turnover Group operating profit Net assets 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 
£•000 £'000 £•000 £•000 £'000 £•000 

UK 31,865 
234,574 
404,144 

1,323 

(24,529) 
(8,733) 
49,170 
(4,127) 

114,629 
74,699 

263,606 

182,724 
12,594 

(17,106) 
(6,366) 

95,466 
37,900 

156,787 
1,097 

190,471 
17,882 

116,962 
1,338 

Rest of Europe 
North America 
Rest of the World 43 

6/1,906 452,977 11,789 171,846 291,250 326,653 

Turnover by destination is not materially different from turnover by origin. 

3 Share of operating loss in associates 2014 2013 
£'000 £•000 

Group share of operating loss [3.625] (4.218) 

4 Share of operating loss In joint ventures 2014 2013 
£'000 £000 

Group share ol operating loss (2.013) 

5 Investment income and Interest receivable 2014 
£'000 

2013 
£'000 

Interest receivable Irom associates 
interest receivable Irom related parties 
Bank interest receivable and similar income 
Foreign exchange gain on financing arrangements 
Dividend receivable Irom investments 
Prolil on sale of investments 

1,006 928 
301 

702 709 
7,627 6,821 

936 
178 

10,449 8,759 

6 Interest payable and similar charges 2014 
£000 

2013 
£'000 

Bank loans and overdrafts 
Interest payable to related parties 
Amortisation ol loan issue costs 
Foreign exchange loss on financing arrangements 
Other interest 
Notional interest on tax equity debt 

11,112 20,720 
1.629 
1,106 
6,995 

367 
5,213 

155 369 
3,912 4,435 

20.759 35,254 
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2 Sa^psiailal analysis 

B^sSags of business: 
etreiatinQiiieiiating prollt Turnover fe^tesets 

2013 
E'000 

2014 
£'000 

2013 2014 2013 2014 
£000 £'000 £'000 E'OOO 

iirtd'otnpiraBtbflnci consUuclion 
ofntiisjldiSclaFifkinisinns 
Hiid(feal^ofiefteElrie#je ol eleclticily 
andiotHBi-revawatleSi- • renewables 
BfiEpera^ngwpiKlrtaimjwind farms 

599,903 
58,773 
13,230 

173,347 
94,794 
23,109 

176.495 
108,910 
41,248 

313,527 
103,538 

35,912 

3,778 
2,113 

(1,575) 
7,473 

(39,545) 
23,451 
(3,710) 

191,650 

452,9/7 071,906 326,653 11,789 171,846 291,250 

geographical laraji tfuitigihpriyin: 
Turnover etJerafingipertBing profit bb^tEBsets 

2014 
£'000 

2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 
E'OOO £000 E'OOO E'OOO £'000 

UK 31,865 
234,574 
404,144 

1,323 

114,629 
74,699 

263,606 

(24,529) 
(8,733) 
49,178 
(4,127) 

182,724 
12,594 

(17,106) 
(6,366) 

190,471 
17,882 

116,962 
1,338 

95,466 
37,900 

156,787 
1,097 

Blffitiofpiumpe 
WmHric&niofiea 
SMteAMJrlsi Workl 43 

671,906 452,977 = ; 

lydsstmatertlsnWrrtaeriallvidiffwatuttnbhp tufhwanl from Inmovor bijgtni jin 

11,789 171,846 291,250 326,653 

3 StaperidnglkssMiui foss in associates 2013 
E'OOO 

2014 
E'OOO 

feHtWjof.bperalihgifossLling loss (4,218) (3,625) 

4 bl*!insrsdtiaf)«8«l#)!ai^«»ittir«stnt ventures 2013 
E-000 

2014 
E'OOO 

feHaMWbftwatthgjpsraling loss (?.013) (£,478) 

5 (wottmbanal income and reteMabtaecelvable 2013 
£'000 

2014 
E'OOO 

listeswablBfiemabia Irom associates 
tebawablelTOivtrbbtfel'parti^atpd parlies 
tiHteHettiteteW^sleawsliblmimoihsbmfeii Income 
fexchangegaSmniji.- gain fjn^«ialngiati@iigeB«^|tlsneiHs 
tasefeableilromvablo from investmenls 
UwWwn sale iirfvtes(«amienls 

1,006 928 
301 
709 702 

7,627 6,621 
936 
178 

8,750 10.449 

6 t)afabl8la(eia\ertillar;ahdrg«iilnr charges 2014 
E'OOO 

2013 
£'000 

t6a«fe bmns/ardilatiWJidralls 
|3dyatt4 taiisltkjfedlpartiisslnrl parllR^ 
Ahteatisallon ol loan teste cosls 
bicWSngSfttSsinge los: fin^rMlngairtaogeMenls- •jnls 
Wtbmstilerest 
linWi^fibrtitanoss/uftyi dsBteqiilly dohl 

11,112 20,720 
1,629 
1,106 
6,995 

367 
5,213 

f 55 369 
3,912 4,435 

20759 35,254 

16 



Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

7 Group operating prolit 2014 2013 
C'OOO C'OOO 

Group operating prolit is stated after charging / (crediting): 

Depreciation on owned assets (see nole 11) 
Amortisation of goodwill (see note 10) 
Impairment loss/(write back) on fixed assets 
Foreign exchange on trading activities 
Auditor's remuneration (see below) 
Operating lease rentals 
Impairment of associate 
Prolit on disposal of wind farm subsidiaries 

22,002 
1,173 

20,276 
1,282 

12,417 
891 228 
973 1,329 

4,948 5,417 
9,520 

£̂ 1 (191,650) 

The analysis of auditor's remuneration is as follows: 2014 2013 
£'000 C'OOO 

Fees payable to the company's auditor lor the audit of the Group's annual accounts 
Fees payable to the company's auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts - prior year 
The audit of the company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 
The audit of the company's associates and joint ventures pursuant to legislation 
The audit of the company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation - prior year 

62 72 

537 531 
2 12 

18 2 

Total audit lees 619 617 

Other sen/ices pursuant to legislation: 
Tax services 
Olher services 

319 565 
35 147 

Total non-audit fees 354 712 

Total auditor's remuneration 973 1,329 
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7 fiperatlng pEDlittiiig prolit 2014 
E'OOO 

2013 
E'OOO 

operating prolit is stated after ! / . . 11 

on .J:' assets .(see nole. lici:: 1 
ofrgoddwilli (see hoteolfDHI (see note 10) 
loss^write back) on fixed assets • • • • : 
exchange on .trading activities , ' : 
remuneration (see • • 1 

lease rentals • : , • 
of : . . • 

on r disposal sp.-jia; wind farm subsidiaries n - ' ; - : .  

22,002 
1,173 

20,276 
1,282 

12,417 
891 220 
973 1,329 

4,948 5,417 
9,520 

Em. (191,650) 

analysis of auditor's remuneration is as follows: 
The analysis of aueJilor's reinunefalton Is as lollows: 2014 2013 

C'OOO £'000 
payable to the company's auditor lor the audit of 
p a y able to the company's auditor for the audit of i;- --i ii!; .-i Group's annual accounts - prior 
audit of the. company's subsidiaries •;*. iii '' ito legislation ^ rinrrJ^..1 ^^7 

audit of the company's . associates and joint ventures pursuant to legislation 
audit of the company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation - prior year if; ivori 
The audit of the company's subsidiaries pufsuanl to legislation - prior year 

audit lees 
Total audit fees 
sen/ices pursuant to legislation: 
services. iiVicCii ixitsuarl It. luiiKla^!";: 

services jices 
Other services 
non-audit fees 
Total non-audit fees 

Group's annual accounts 
02 72 

537 531 
2 12 

18 2 

619 617 

319 565 
35 147 

354 712 

auditor's remuneration 
Total auditor's remuneration 973 1,329 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

8 Employee inlormatlon 2014 2013 
C'OOO C'OOO 

Remuneration o( the directors of the company; 

2.007 Emoluments 
Pension contributions 

1,546 
53 62 

Total emoluments 2,069 1,599 

In 2014, in addilion to the above, entitlement under long-term incentive plans was E1.244,207 (2013 entitlement: Enil). 

Remuneration of the highest paid director: 

793 812 Emoluments 
Pension contributions 27 26 

Total emoluments 820 838 

In 2014, in addition to the above, entitlement ol the highest paid director under long-term incentive plans was £844,600 (2013 entitlomont: 
Cnil). 

2014 2013 
E'000 E'000 

Stall costs ol the Group Including directors' emoluments: 

Wages and salaries 
Social security costs 
Pension and other costs 

82,532 
9,693 
3,886 

74,048 
9,015 
3,279 

96,111 86,342 

2014 2013 
No. No. 

Average number employed during the year including directors: 

Engineering, technical & project management 
Management and administration 

1,058 879 
248 240 

1,306 1,119 

Retirement benelits in the company were accruing to one director during the year (2013: one) under delined benelit schemes. 

Three ol Ihe directors of the company were remunerated lor their services to the Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited Group by 
member companies ol the Group (2013: three). The other directors ol the company were paid by associated companies ol the Newarthill 
Limited Group (a group under common control), and did not receive remuneration lor services to the Renewable Energy Systems Holdings 
Limited Group. 

The Group operates a number ol long term incentive programmes for senior employees such that cash payments are made over time based 
on increases in the value ol Group entities. The values are determined by independent valuers based on cash How and market based 
methodologies. During the year changes in the value ol Group entities gave rise to entitlements lor senior employees with various future 
vesting conditions. In the year £:4.4m was expensed (2013: £4.7m) and entitlements In luture periods are currently estimated to be up to £2,1 m 
(2013: £6.6m) as the services Irom such senior employees are received. Future changes in the valuation ol Group entities will also allcct 
amounts to be accrued in future periods. 
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Renewable gyaestfeSystems (JjaWwos Limited 
ttatesFlft^BfeFewsetaltSlalentents 
ymMvt Wfts^mloAafcCMtiter 2014 

2013 
E'000 

8 Eitophqlldfilnlormalion 2014 
C'OOO 

Bf-Wftiaicistoiia fflrttltodinpahirp ol Hie company: 

Emoluments 
Banatanieanl nbu lions 

2,007 1.546 
62 53 

bfrtelUMBfltBiHRnts 2,069 1,590 

M[iJ,liili,aactilltiHlion IthSlaba^ejisftt^teKiSntiiiRaferilairigittom) len i |Ma(WiiBas|aji.2!l4!ao7i(2CB«-feWt#lfei(|5aht3 enlillsmenl: Enil). 

BMti-einQWdktipadJIIillltetttihnsI paid director 

Emoluments 
BewBllsiatiefis iributions 

812 793 
26 27 

botolunentBinenls J38 020 

IBOJ'^lirt, in asfdifon to Iho aEhttterirartlitlomenl it^dltifgbi^tii;F.! piitattdnunder i, : linp^ntowiplatwiilivo pians #M4f9PW(®5(t® (yul 3 anlillemnnt: 
Enil) 

2013 
£'000 

2014 
E'OOO 

SlsfeaflisiE ot IbaCfrtfiufiLittifi^.'ding directors' cmolumonls: 

W«fisaiaiis4 salaries 
SedsitifiaettBty costs 
BaasSWfiHWitslher coulii 

74,048 
9,015 
3,279 

82,532 
0,893 
3,886 

86,342 96,111 

2013 2014 
No. No. 

'kMbeifertipidJyea dUitift^ths'yiar ln<tllJdinSid«>eetoter.liii9 directors: 

fettWhte^lS^rijediriic.il & project mananemenl 
l^ntfiaartiihistrlatiWii adminislration 

879 1,058 
248 240 

1,306 1,119 

ibenelitsirtil bonulitK i' lcorapanyivvBre.acoruing tOfflneldireDtexidurthg the.year (BOI^nr {ri>i:( lundeinielined benelitsohertiBs. I ernes 

"bhltW "I Iho (fireclors of Itompanyiiny wore rlomunerated (or their services RMhe ffineigy^ble Energy SlpWings Holdings iQrai»p: Group by 
i«Ml(tMe*»npanles (rtdtahfipjup three). TiMfeiOlher iMtMors ol Ih. tMsnpnny wore [b^tid by .iDEmipanleslotompnnies ol the Newarthilt 
iO(dlip;(;igtoii(p (indsroup under <oMiti«QttaMtdMill and did mebaveHvc tonserMiceS^n lor services Ittiihe lEnergydhle Energy 'HpWings Holdings 
IdHiiliii*:! Group. 

i3TOUp'op#tat^8,a;i1umberiol((ingtei(mirKeliti«eprogralnmeBfenBanioriemt5loyeessu«hii:>loyeiis such tfcash payrt)entsia«elmade made itiraebasedi i.-.ed 
littbi^s^sacs in the valur. dtr^jSiup enlities. Iho values .deterttiinedn iod by indeponderii -trised. based oasbash How .marketvket based 
methodologies. During the year otoanges m ttaluculin,' Sroupieptitiesilio lisectoentillementaomen!;- Issntenior employee;; .vanouarious lutiire 
'oortditjons.lMihOiis. In ljfl6ar£;4.4r((iiiVBse)(pens^d(20t3:\£ft.tr.hi)E4./m) entitlentiihtBi^nt: iluttirfeiro lareiodrrertly.estimated' filiated tt>elupt©ia2,i2.1m 
^$3i)£6.6m) ntelhe ssmices Ircnn •s^niot onior (aMployees are maunesti t-uture dhanges in the vdKMwi of Group arililies will sdttetallcct 
•wbtt atertiediinaccrued In IpMod^eiiods. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

9 Tax charge on profit on ordinary activities 

(a) Analysis ol tax charge/(credit) in the year : 
2013 

E'000 
2014 

E'OOO 
Current tax: 
UK corporation lax lor the year at 21.83% (2013: 23.41%) 
Overseas tax (or the year 
Adjustments in respect o( previous years - UK 
Adjustments in respect o( previous years - Overseas 

(3.951) 
4,037 

3,877 
4,032 

50 22 
152 (880) 

Total current lax charge 1,080 7,051 

Deferred lax; 
Timing differences, origination and reversal 
Prior year adjustments 

9,355 (6,800) 
(1,118) (25) 

Total deferred lax charge/(credil) 9,330 (7,918) 

Share of associates' tax (662) (1.118) 

Total lax charge/(credil) (1,985) 9,756 

(b) Factors affecting the lax charge for the current year: 
2014 2013 

C'OOO C'OOO 

Profil on ordinary activilles before tax 1,479 144,577 

Tax at 21.83% (2013:23.41%) 33,851 323 

Effects of: 
Fixed asset liming differences 
Tax losses (carried forward)/ulillsed 
Permanenl dilferences 
income not taxable 
Utilisation of losses 
Movement In short term timing dilferences 
Effects of overseas lax rales 
Prior year adjustments 

(555) (13,136) 
22,342 
16,465 

(49,531) 

(4,718) 
7,419 

(9,263) 
(8.748) 
8,642 
7.785 

(64) 
4.160 

(8.177) 
(859) 203 

Current lax charge 1,088 7,051 
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Renewabln Limited 
ttoUhe RtrHisiM State^t^^Bitetneiils 
the' year -psded 31 lOCtPberoWIAir 2014 

9 {hargie otnpofltKT prditflrfiactiwIiBs aryactivlltes 

Ana^Eis Ol tas ah^1gB<(«rhd^(1c!^/(credll) In Wser year: 
2013 2011 

E'OQO E'000 
tax • 
t»<pecslis»l«i(im thftyear 9t!2\.&3% i«W:Sa.41%»i 3: 23.41 %) 
tax ,or the year ' 
m • . Oi previOus years . UK 
in ^ : o( previous years - Overseas - CVeiS-Sftr 

(3,951) 
4,837 

3,877 
4,032 

50 22 
(880) 152 

1.088 7,051 cun-ent lax charge a 

lax; 
differences,' OriginatiOn iTtgiruS^:;:" !reversal •Qj.sii' 9,355 (6,800) 

(1,118) (25) year adjustments 

9,330 ILOM PefBrtedCax phamflcfeilHi i rge/(cre dil) 

(1.116) (662) !Of essociateis'itax dates' tax 

(1,985) lax charge/icredili 9,756 

(Eactow; RffestingUheting the chasfi for̂  ̂fiufrint®'eairrent year: 
2013 2014 

£'000 E'000 

144,577 on ii ill iac^Hes before tax (jeiors Is-.' 1,479 

a»iai!S3% (8913:2?-41%) 23.41 %) 323 33,851 

of 
asset liming differences •.teT-sroais 

losses (carried foiwdi/ulillsed IVamflA 
dilferences 
not taxable l 
of losses ft .Ji JCSSS® 

In short term timing dilferences 
of overseas lax rales 
year adjustments ImerJiS 

(13,136) 
22,342 
16,465 

(49,531) 

(555) 
(4,718) 
7,419 

(9,263) 
(8,748) 
8,642 
7,785 

(64) 
4,160 

(6,177) 
(859) 203 

I.OBB lax charge 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes lo the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

2013 2014 10 Intangible fixed assets - goodwill 
£'000 E'000 

Cost: 

27.724 
(4.237) 

23.487 At 1 November 
Disposals 

23,487 23.487 At 31 October 

Amortisation: 

16,608 
1.173 

17,824 
1,282 

(2,498) 

At 1 November 
Charge lor the year 
Eliminated on disposal 

MM 16,608 At 31 October 

Net book value: 

0,879 5^706 At 31 October 
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Renewable ByiSemfHOdinBS WimiBertjs Limited 
loth^ mnansifli Ststerne^lements 
the1 year year 31 ffldobeTBS^ lar 2014 

2013 
E'OOO 

2014 
E'OOO 

10 fixed cagt^ls- lixed assels - goodwill 

Cost: 

27,724 
(4,237) 

23.487 1 November -jfi! 
Disposals 

23.4B7 31 October 

Amortisation: 

17,024 
1,282 

(2,498) 

16,606 
1,173 

1 •. 
lorthe year • l-u -Jdit 

on • 

17,781 16:(i08 31 October 

Mo^k>^lule: value: 

SMI 5,706 31 October 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

11 Tangible tlxed assets 

Short 
leasehold 

land and 
buildings 

E'OOO 

Group Freehold 
land and 

buildings 

Fixtures Plant and 
equipment 

Assets in 
course of 

construction 

Total 
and 

littings 

Cost: £'000 £'000 E'OOO £'000 E'OOO 

At 1 November 2013 
Exchange rate adjustments 
Additions 
Disposals 
Reclassification 

15,894 4,312 5,889 495,968 
(11,819) 
49,179 

(72,37 f) 
4,716 

5,057 527,120 
(12,160) 
95,977 

(74.378) 

5 (2) (344) 
226 396 770 45,406 

(1,879) (47) (81) 

(D (427) 9 (4,297) 

14,245 At 31 October 2014 jyyyL 45,822 465,673 536,559 

Depreciation: 

At 1 November 2013 
Exchange rale adjustments 
Charge for the year 
Disposals 
Reciassificallon 

2,050 2,304 4,972 167,114 
(5,190) 
20,731 
(2,825) 

176,520 
(5,176) 
22,002 
(3,372) 

14 
113 629 529 

(429) (47) (71) 
(320) 65 255 

At 31 October 2014 1,734 2,646 5,509 180,085 189,974 

Net book value: 

At 31 October 2014 12,511 1,588 1,076 285,588 

328,854 

45,822 

!),0.'i/ 350,600 

346,585 

At 31 October 2013 13,844 1,920 917 

Wind farm assets in the course ol construction are reclassified as plant and equipment when energisation is achieved and the wind farms 
commence exporting oleclricity to tho grid network. Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited has no tangible fixed assets. 
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Renewablu Ei/stefis'Hplctwgs Uo1ttWf]S Limited 
tt(haFltiHhoitHi6tate»)f)tltt*ilomenls 
H\Bybarf!n<ilcctiJ,1.0ttobcr a»M-r 2014 

11 T^tlc^tMsflxed assets 

Missels In 
§faurso ot 

constiuctlon 

Ptftnt and 
equipment 

Fixtures 
and 

fillings 

Total Freehold 
B1¥ld and 

buildings 

Short 
leasehold 

ftrtfd and 
buildings 

E'000 

Group 

rooo Cost; C'OOO £'000 C'ODO E'000 

527,120 
(12,160) 
95,977 

(74,378) 

15,894 4,312 5,889 495,968 
(11,819) 
49,179 

(72,371) 
4,716 

5,057 AlNWAsOenSDiB 2013 
fcatebdiu^itient* adjuslments 
Additions 
Disposals 
noclassldcatlon 

5 (2) (344) 
226 396 770 45,406 

(47) (1,879) (81) 
(1) (427) (4,297) 9 

/5ig)|:ta«r<S5W2014 14,245 4,234 6,585 45,822 53G.559 465,673 

Dapraciation; 

A!Mo«ntena9iW2()13 
lateftcliMflfmenfc? adiuslments 

the year 
Disposals 
Reclassllic:alion 

2,050 2,384 4,972 167,114 
(5,190) 
20,731 
(2,825) 

176,520 
(5,176) 
22,002 
(3,372) 

14 
113 629 529 

(429) (47) (71) 
(320) 65 255 

AISWJrerrttWWanM 1,734 2,646 5,509 180,085 189,974 

value: 

AfSTOtsrdffa^ou 12,511 1,588 

1,928 

1,076 45,822 346,585 285,588 

Am»t)«r?f«g2013 13,844 917 5,057 328,054 350,600 

WwrJ farm amsels in Itwre^iLirse (5Piiia(ws(flH9rfiii are fiSJtfeSified as plant SWWipJpmenl achieved iUffil the '.Wfif (arms 
the grid network. filSfa^JStsTOWjifS^storns Holdings 0?SHi^daR8SlftS<fiSlrigible fixed assets 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

12 Fixed asset Investments 
Group Company 

2014 2013 2013 2014 
£'000 C'OOO C'OOO E'OOO 

Subsidiary undertakings 
Joint ventures 
Associates 
Other investments 

42,001 42.801 
1,801 2,181 

15,726 15.275 

17,527 17,456 42,801 42,801 

Principal subsidiary undertakings are listed In note 32 to the financial statements. 

Associates Associates and joint ventures; Joint ventures 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

£'000 £'000 E'OOO £•000 

Share of not (liabilitios)/assets at 1 November 
Lxchange rate adjustments 
Additions 
Disposals 
Share of retained loss for the year 

Share of net (liabililies)/assets at 31 October 

(2,806) 1,048 2,181 
(286) 

1,919 

227 
502 (179) 15 
481 4,417 

(2,968) 

(".791) 

(3.675) 

(2,806) 
(2.478) 

2.181 

(2.013) 

1,801 

Goodwill at 1 November 
Additions 
Amortisation 
Goodwill at 31 October 

1,519 
(221) 

(2,806) Not book value (3^3) 1,801 2,161 i 

Investments in associates comprise the Group's share of net assets In an operating wind (arm in Sweden and an offshore development project 
In France. 

Other Investments above relate to a 3.0% shareholding In the shares of The Renewables Infrastructure Group "TRIG", a listed renewables 
fund. The movement in the year arises (mm shares purchase of £3,973.000 , share sale of £3,750,000 and a revaluation gain ol £258,000. 

The following information is given in respect of the Group's share of all associates and joint ventures; 

Associates Joint ventures 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

E'OOO £'000 £'000 £•000 

Turnover 3,829 4,006 .?r! 88 

fixed assets 29.952 ^ 

jua = 
(31.574) 

33.571 124 19 

Current assets 6,588 1,978 2.852 

Liabilities due within one year (^•117) a 
Liabilities due after one year (33,848) 
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rienewa!)l(> System5 Holdingsliumftads Limited 
tOUtesRiniheitli StatamaniSitements 
the year ; , ; 31 .Ootobar 2014 , 11 

^ : asset 'Investments ,^L:. 

Group Company 
2014 2013 2013 

E'QOO 
2014 

£'000 fOOO E'ODO 

undertakings i 
ventures ' i 

Assoclales 

mveamiente smienls 

42,801 42,001 
1,801 2,181 

15,726 15,275 

17,527 1 7,456 ^.aoi 42,801 

subsidiary undertakings are In note 32 to the financial statements.! 

and joint ventures; ' Vf i i i i i iT ' ; ,  Associates ventures 

2014 2013 2014 £013 
£•000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

of not (liabilitios)/assets at :Fr,(;iK November JSi 

rate adjustments •.•Oj'H.ir- ni 

Additions 
Disposats 
of retained loss for the year •;r 'In: vt:;;? 

of net (liabililiesyassets. at 31 October :.i 11! Ora-'b!;.' 

(2,006) 1,048 
(179) 

2,181 
(286) 

1,919 

227 
502 15 
481 4,417 

(2.9BB) 
(4,791) 

(£•^31 
5,161 

(3,6751 

(2,8061 

(2,013) 
'•801 

at 1 November 

Additions 
Amortisation 
at 31 • • •• • • • 1 i: ' • 

1,519 
i&n 

1,298 

book value vnluc! (3,493) ^806^ 1,801 2,181 

in comprise the Group's share of net assets In an • c; rat zzms 'r; Sf wind (arm ; i f^rii: Sweden and an KI no development project v-ni 

France. :.e 

Investments relate •; a shareholding In I;J if: shares '.if Renewables Group "TRIG", a T Rl1'-; . H renewables 

The movement in the year arises (mm shares purchase of £3,973.000 , share sale of £3,750,000 and a ;!B (J ! 0.71i:i,:jTiCi p.nr! :t gain ol £258,000. ;• nl 

following information in'ja'-n given i "  respect of the Group's share of all associates and joint ventures; 

Associates ventures SiVi l i iaK 

2014 
E'OOO 

2014 2013 2013 

E'OOO E'OOO E'OOO 

rl Turnover 3,629 -1,006 88 

assets 29,952 33,571 124 19 

assets i !  2,643 6,588 1,978 2,852 

due within • year (5.812) 

(31.574) 

0.117) (301) (690| 

due after '? "i'',' year (33,010) 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

13 Disposal o( subsidiary undertakings 

During June 2014 the Group sold its 100% per cent interest in the ordinary share capital ol the lollowing subsidiaries to TRIG: 

- Meikle Carewe Power Limited ("MC Power") 
- Talientire Energy Limited ("Tallenlire") 

The loss alter tax of the subsidiaries disposed up to the dale ol disposal was CO.fim, and lor the prior linanoial year was a loss alter tax of 
El.Om. 

In July 2014 and October 2014 respectively the Group also sold lis 100% per cent interest In the ordinary share capital of the following French 
subsidiaries: 

- CEPE des Portes de la Cote d'Or ("PCO") 
- CEPE de la Forterre ("Forlorro") 

The loss alter tax of the subsidiaries disposed up to the date of disposal was £0.1 m and £0.1 m respectively, and for the prior financial year il 
was a loss alter lax of £0.1 m and £0.1 m respectively. 

Net assels disposed ol and Ihe related sale proceeds were as follows: 

MC Power 
and 

Tallenlire 
E'OOO 

PCO Forterre lota! 
E'OOO E'OOO E'OOO 

Fixed assets 
Current assets 
Creditors 
Provisions for liabillllGS and charges 

34,011 
4,494 

(26,279) 
(609) 

1,342 33,731 
6,736 

(40,210) 

69,084 
11,894 
(68,489) 

(609) 

664 
(2,000) 

Net assels 11,617 _ 6 257 11,880 

Cash sales proceeds were: 

Cash flows in respect of the sale comprised: 

Cash consideration 
Cash at bank and in hand disposed 

19,090 
4,022 

6 257 19,353 
4,024 (see note 26) 1 1 

The profit on disposal of subsidiaries to TRIG of £7,473,000 has been included within operating prolil. 
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netiewHlile SMStemsHolrtinSS LimitBdis Litnlled 
(fcHto® HinWisiM StatemBnttetemenls 
ths- year ̂ nded t31(SPtPbfTta014r 2014 

13 iSS sfftstdSnoUniellaWflSsiy undertakings 

ctumiftpift ithe QfouB swd its r»y)%soici lis 100% pent imerpsti in the prdinary ghaie sap'ta11 sWe i^iffSiniiSHfe'daUfStflJll'Sjsidiaries to TRIG: 

Ctoete e»wirLirtited«lfMC imiled ("MC Power") 
Tahentire Energy .. i"Tallenlire"i , 

Bs® aitefs afler of WPSMIMW uirlss tlteposetl up Ptefeate dis0^a'iwa^ JflW lor ffft®[priof yyea^^ir;ial year ailfi?% loss ila^ef lax ol 
El.Om. 

Jviy89^^fand Octabe(a614s-eSRept)vei»pBclivaly ffifSUB |a4sos9ldti%1fl0Ml s 100% piPtliStflreSllIeit&e9rdin^ 5hareifaPital1 Sfa capital o( iWrnFeghsrsncli 
subsidiaries: 

CEPE , Portes de la Cote d'Or n^O"! 
CEPE la Forterre ("Forlorro") , 

loss alteri alter to^x ol tW^sj^aries iupt^sed up to tW^Lftt te ol cwa®£0!1 1 was £0.1 ifT^ fifitto 1 irfsp^veiyria^d|,or nd lor iHjPrirlot iffiS'ncial year It 
'S|lflssa^ij^lofi£9r1x ol EO.Irand £8-10.1 respe^velyvely. 

assels disposed ol Hie related ,ia!rr.:i .proceeds were as fo||o«s; p(,iw.w3; 

po«er :t:,n;S • 

and 
Tallentire 

£'000 
PCO Forlerre 

£'000 
Total 

£000 £'000 

assets 
assets 

Creditors 
for and pliarges 

34,011 
4,494 

(26,279) 
(609) 

1,342 33,731 
6,736 

(40,210) 

69,084 
11,894 

(68,489) 
(609) 

664 
(2,000) 

assels s;;!:. 11,617 257 == 11,880 6 

sales propeeds were 

nows inows in respect ol iisalepftmprisiedinfjed: 

consideration 

at bank and in ; gnd! i 'i fdisposed pcsr^i 
19,090 
4,022 

257 6 19,353 
4,024 note 26) 1 1 

Iprofi) on ill on df subsidiaries it» iTRIG of «7l473.PQ0Shaf £7,473,000 has linPWed-W»ni within (flrSil:1 ting prolit. 
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Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

14 Slocks and work in progress 
Group 

2014 2,013 
£'000 E'OOO 

Work in progress 
Stocks 
Long-term contract balances 

146,139 
2,363 
0,996 

40,253 
1,174 

747 

157,498 42,174 

Work in progress includes amounts incurred for the construolion ol Pleasant Valley and Border Winds projects in the USA. An agreement has 
been made to sell those at the end of construction 

15 Debtors 

Amounts falling due within one year: Group Company 
2013 

E'OOO 
2014 2014 2013 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

Trade debtors 
Amounts recoverable on contracts 
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 
Amounts owed by related parlies (see note 30) 
Amounts owed by associated companies 
Value added tax 
Other debtors 
Deferred lax asset (see note 16) 
Cotporalion lax 
Prepayments and accrued income 

91,709 
7,943 

63,813 
629 

24,799 4,612 
1 1  3,029 

15,880 
4,052 
4,166 

16,764 
3,110 

24,842 

6,110 
16,464 
10,756 
10,340 

8,485 
67,707 

136,285 24,799 4,612 219,525 

Company Amounts falling due after more than one year: Group 
2014 

E'OOO 
2013 2014 2013 

E'OOO E'OOO E'OOO 

Deferred lax asset (see nolo 16) 
Other debtors 

18,905 37,961 
246 826 

38,207 19,731 

239,256 174,492 24,799 4,612 Total debtors 
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14 SMmtek inTiJoerej^ in progress 

Group 

2014 2,013 
£'000 E'OOO 

in . . ; . : 

Slocks 
contract balances fi c! 

146,139 
2,363 
8,996 

40,253 

1,174 
747 

157,49a 42,174 

Work in inciudesEamo^tKinsurredtfon the conetaotionoi Hie conslmction ol VWley ;and sOrSe^^ndsipro^ett? ^helWSAtAwflgreeflent WSA. An agreemenl has 
made to iseWhoss nil (hoso IHe endtof dcnStcucitisnrufilion 

15 Debtors 

falling due within one Group Company 
2014 2013 

E'OOO 

2014 

E'OOO 

2013 

E'OOO E'OOO 

debtors ' i.'i r 
recoverable on j.israye -..ni 

91,709 

7,943 
63,813 

629 
owed by i i>y undertakings 
owed byr parlies note 30) 'r;-} 

owed by associated : 

24,799 4,612 
11 3,029 

15,880 

4.052 

4,166 
16,764 
3,110 

24.642 

G.I 10 

16,464 

10.758 

10,340 
6,465 

67.707 

added tax aid K': 
debtors 
lax asset (see note 16) ; f u; • n ;j IU i G) 

lax ;i: !'.,i 
and accrued -in ,V i (i ri: •: liic. j f i i i  

219,525 136,285 24.799 4,612 

falling due after more than one year: ihsn orH; vni":! Group Company 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

E'OOO E'OOO E'OOO E'OOO 

lax asset (see nolo 16) 
debtors SSSie; 

18,905 37,961 

826 246 

38,207 19,731 

debtors nliiois 239.256 174,432 24,799 4,612 
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16 Deferred taxation 

2014 2013 
C'OOO C'OOO 

Included in debtors falling due wilhin one year (see note 15) 
Included in debtors falling duo after more than one year (see note 15) 
Included in provisions for liabllllles and charges (see note 20) 

16,764 
37,961 

(25,343) 

10,340 
18,905 
(9,601) 

19,644 29.382 

Movement in liming differences during the year: 
Credited to 

profit and 
loss 

account 
E'000 

2013 Exchange 2014 
Disposal of 
subsidiary 

E'000 

rate 
adjustments 

E'000 £'000 E'000 

Fixed asset liming differences 
Losses 
Other short-term liming differences 

(15,309) 
39,363 
5,328 

754 (372) 348 (14,579) 
23,461 
10,762 

(1.541) (14,361) 
5,403 32 d) 

29,382 (755) (9,330) 347 19,644 

In the UK the rate of corporation tax will change from 21% to 20% from 1 April 2015. As deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at tho 
lax tales thai are expected to apply in the periods of reversal, all UK deferred tax closing balances have been restated using a rale of 20%. 

Factors that may affect the future tax charge 

A deferred tax asset has nol been recognised in respect of timing differences where there is insulficient evidence that assets will be recovered 
within the foreseeable future. The amount of assets not recognised by tho Group is £8,670,000 (2013: £8,786,000). and the company is Enll 

2013 
E'000 

2014 
E'000 Unprovided deterred lax 

284 Accelerated capital allowances 
Losses 
Short-term timing differences 

41 
6,437 
2,192 

7,410 
1,092 

8,786 8,6/0 

17 Cash at bank and in hand 

Cash at hank and in hand includes amounts hold for restricted purposes as follows: Group £11,090,000 (2013: £8,128,000); company Enil 
(2013: Enll). 

Restricted cash balances relate to cash held in non recourse special project companies. 
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! taxation f l  i a K h i i ^ n  

2013 
E'000 

2014 
r'000 

in ' falling due wilhin one year (see , note I5. , 

Included III (ffijlinsduo sftefpoifrfwicorft yeas (see i one year (see ri§te 15) 
'n ilLicxsa 'f jfor liab|||||es and ciwges ,s a;i(i chR^gEs ;note 201 

16,764 
37.061 

(25,343) 

10,340 
10,905 
(9,601) 

29,382 19,644 

to ^ , 

la^jil and 
loss 

account 
£'000 

2013 Exchange 
rate 

adjustments 
E'OOD 

2014 
of ifiossn jS 

subsidiary 
tOOO C'OOO C'OOO 

asset liming differences Kterersee; 

Losses 
(shot-telm-liming dl^iwiepdilforonces 

(15,309) 
39.363 

5,328 

764 (372) 348 (14,579) 

23.461 

10,762 

(1,541) (14,361) 

5,403 32 (1) 

29,382 (9,330) 347 (755) 19.644 

the UK the rate of corporation tax ctenge frrn, 21% to 20% 1 Api-n 2015 As defeiTed tax assets and |iabi|ities are measured tho 

Itaesflw ares^f6tedto(S^^*l ifttheiply in Hie l«f fflv«f?ll versal, all tWereMaX fl|oSingb3Snfp6 alances lbfen ^?§t?tfVeslaled ifong a iof20i%-20%. 

that may affert the , nlft'ct uio ilax charge ^l-iafge 

deferred tax asset has no| been recognised respect of timing differences where there ^ insufflcient evidence that assets b.e recovered 

riHtaforeseeawa futurs! The amownf-of- assetsnoti recpgnisel s not recognised Uho GTOoup i£8;678099[^613:68'786I000ls6.000), iJfia the d^any is Enll 

2014 2013 
£'000 deterred lax ! dsjifl I >.>c( tax E'OOO 

capital aHowances 

Losses 
timing 

41 284 

7,410 
1.092 

6.437 
2.192 

"|S'0 8,786 

at bank and in ^ jind in linnsi 

Catsh al ba^dinanri in tHno^desamounts ho^d tmls held ldiasl^s^lecl poses as £t1^090•00O, *.090.000 (:£8'1280001; ^^i^mpany Diil 

EnH). 

liiash ided cash l-rtriatef-te casHatr? lo cash hini d in t^raqoMr?aspficia^ prftjefit mpanies. 
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18 Creditors: amounts tailing due within one year 
Group Company 

2014 
E'000 

2014 
E'000 

2013 2013 
£'000 E'000 

Bank loans (see note 24) 
Payments received on account 
Trade creditors 
Amounts owed to related parties (see note 30) 
Corporation lax 
Value added lax 
Other creditors 
Accruals and deferred income 

17,330 
45,139 
57,114 

17,388 
55,530 
42,299 

1,848 
1,767 
9,474 
6,655 

85,421 

1,644 
17,915 
9,655 

101,135 

59 

249,932 220,382 59 

19 Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 
Group 

2014 2013 
E'000 E'000 

Bank loans (see note 24) 
Other creditors 
Accruals and deferred Income 

265,044 203,996 
56 

213 202 

265,246 204,265 

20 Provisions for liabilities and charges 

Group: 2014 2013 Movement 
E'000 E'000 E'OOO 

Other provisions 
Share of Associate net liabilities (see note 12) 
Deterred tax (see note 16) 

6,416 
2,806 

25,343 

8,214 14,630 
3,493 
9,601 

687 
(15,742) 

At 31 October (6.841) 27.724 

Other provisions include amounts relating lo decommissioning. Decommissioning provisions will be utilised at the end of each wind farm's 
useful lite, which varies between 2015 and 2034. 

34,565 

Included in the movement is a release of E283,000 of decommissioning provision relating to assets sold to TRIG. 
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18 e«Biiti»itaiiinar«iuawiilsinlallln0 due within ?B«C year 
Company Qroup 

2014 2013 
£'000 

2014 2013 
£•000 £'000 £•000 

17,330 
45,139 
57,114 

17,308 
55,530 
42,299 

1,848 
1,767 
9,474 
6,655 

85,421 

Bamiiiioairiet^ait) note 24) 
tiojiinwute received on accounl 
Jhasttertredliors 
AmcllBitelateshrl to related (saettre(te(8e^e note 30) 
finiporallon lax 
ii&teasKidBd lax 
tMbitorsfodltofs 
indtiefjliiaciiiribchitt jrfid income 

59 1,644 
17,915 
9,655 

101,135 

249,932 220,302 59 

19 toieuhteifatlingiiiliffliinls falling due iiitetlim;i)Bel}i3ai! one year 
Group 

2014 2013 

E'OOO E'OOO 

265,044 203,996 Banskiaanat^A) nolo 24) 
CMWitorsfeditors 
ifticbiiEifelTeiiiid deferred income 

56 
202 213 

265,246 204,265 

20 OrtediitBaanttBhtir^aiiies and charges 

Croup; 2014 2013 Movement 
COCO E'OOO £•000 

©thBippwvlslons 
SKsraBmitAsaaefeilSeaeiatBtBWiei (see note 12) 
B»(»&)sbie!te[>-titi note 16) 

8,214 14,630 
3,493 
9,601 

6,416 
2,806 

25,343 
687 

(15,742) 

ftl adtiBetobei (6,841) 27,724 34,565 

|ittkjisro|iBiindlailBis Inctude EdBtngils relating teatwnilgllrtBOlcWlflgiiiBBtiaiitiigiissioning pltUMsitUissdHlli be utilised fttethc afr'd of windh wind farm's 
liteiiWdHvfirtsi' h varies E(S19.andi 2015 and 2034. 

Imcluded in tfi®vettient isia';il is ,i of-EZaKOOd Sf eteaoittftiissioriing prmrislonjielating to assetsisoldtdiTfjIlia assets sold to TRIG. 
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nonewfibte Energy Systems Holdings Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 October 2014 

21 Called up share capital 2014 2013 
E'OOO EOOO 

Authorised: 
60,000,000 (2013: 60,000,000) ordinaiy shares ol El each 60.000 60,000 

Called up, issued and fully paid: 
60,000,000 (2013: 60,000,000) ordinary shares ol £1 each 60,000 60,000 

22 Reserves 
Merger 
reserve 

Revaluation 
reserve 

Other 
reserves 

Profit 
and loss 
account 

E'OOO 

Total 

E'OOO £000 £'000 E'OOO 
Group 

At I November 2013 
Retained loss for the year 
Dividend paid 
Revaluation of TRIG Investment 
Income to be settled in TRIG shares 
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 
Currency translation arising on consolidation 

9,564 225 262,220 
(7,411) 

(24,788) 

(4,143) 267,886 
(7,411) 

(24,788) 
215 ?I5 

258 258 
107 107 

(3.102) (3.102) 

At 31 October 2014 9,584 230,021 233,165 

The only movements in reserves in the parent company was a retained profit In the year of £44,916,000 (2013: loss of £2,588,000) and a 
dividend paid of £24,788,000 (2013: £nil). As permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, no profit and loss of the parent company 
is presented. 

483 ______ JS 

Other reserves in the current year includes currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments and the settlement of 
management services income in TRIG shares. The revaluation reserve Includes the gain on revaluation of the TRIG investments. 

23 Reconciliation of movements In shareholder's funds 

Company Group 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

E'OOO E'OOO E'OOO E'OOO 

Retained (loss)/profit for the year 
Dividend paid (41.4b66p per share) 
Other recognised (losses)/gains relating to the year 

(7,411) 
(24,788) 

(2.522) 

147,589 44.916 
(24,788) 

(2,588) 

1,085 

Net (reductlon)/addition to equity sftareftoider's funds (34.721) 148,674 20,128 (2.588) 

Opening equity shareholder's funds 47,413 327.886 179,212 50,001 

Closing equity shareholder's funds 327,886 67,541 293,165 
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ttottee FitnanBifi StfltemsnJsatements 
Iths year ended ndcd OPtobe® her 2014 

up share capital r® CIp^Si 2014 
E'OOO 

2013 

E'OOO 
Aulhoriscd: 

SOdiSeO.ShWlfScSlcSheayhshares of Et each 60,000 60.000 
a 

MGd up, ian^jfH^flsidl lully paid: 
S®QO0O,OOO (2013:60,000,000) iShSTiefi ̂  S!j9?gfe ol £1 each 60,000 60,000 

22 Reserves 
Merger 
reserve 

Revaluation 
reserve 

Front Other 
reserves 

Total 
loss 

SS 

account 
E'OOO E'OOO £'000 £'000 E'OOO 

Group 

I 2013 

loss for the year far ;is yea; 
paid 
of TRIG invKm^m 
to be sett|ed ih . shares 

trans|at|on d|fferehces oh fore|gh currehc/ |hvestmehts 

trahs|at|oh ar|s|iig coiiso||dat|oii 

9.584 225 (4,143) 262.220 
(7.411) 

(24.788) 

267.886 
(7,411) 

(?4.788) 
215 ?I5 

258 258 
107 107 

(3,102) (3,102) 

31 October 2014 

T<ohy only liwe^weSj Is In reserves ift1?) re (SSfW^ompany Ans a r^itfifiod protil ifhfjie jflJar ol t^2013! ̂ SSOO (2013: loss of §8,000) and a 
cpard Pfif24iS«?.0»O(2Ql.3Bn.000 (2013: (AS). As |ltyrSeRt8h 40? gf^thetfiPmP§liep the Companies /2?PI•dl5lJPO?f^ ^fii and l8fs of tR§Oihifr<i3mpcoyrrpany 
presehted, 

Oi^isr r:iSCA,;rs ;:the • currehcv 

lBeovtC98 ihsw^e tvices income in lSh^S.rThft vnlrralron reserve ifh^rg§^h^hre gain on f8fll^eJTrR^GJih^^ehtSi G investments. 

0,584 |(>,923) 233,165 483 230,021 

23 FM conciliation ol nhns'hirBholtefis fundfttrolder,s funds 

Group Company 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

E'OOO £•000 £'000 £'000 

(loss)/prom for the year 

pa|d per share) 

(|«8S«8)(g*ih^oe^^h|3Jto itherVs^i ig to ihc year 

(7,411) 
(24,788) 

(2.522) 

147,589 44.916 
(24,768) 

(2,580) 

1,085 

146,6/4 ireductlOh)/addltiOll to equ|ty sftareftoldeOs funds (34,721) 20,128 (2,588) 

equrt/ shareholder's funds iHs.-'s iyri^S 327,886 47,413 179,212 50,001 

equ|ty shareholder's funds 293,165 327,886 67,541 47,413 
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24 Borrowings 
Group 

2014 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Bank loans are repayable by instalments as lollows: 
One year or less 
Betwoon one and two years 
Between two and five years 
In live years or more 

17,330 
94,718 
48,777 

121,548 

17,308 
17,410 
58,189 

128,397 

?8?,373 P?1,384 

Facilities were fully drawn at year end and are repayable in non equal instalments over periods up to 20 years. Average interest rate is 5.67% 
and the underlying interest rate risk is aclively managed through the use ol interest rate swaps. 

A total ol 91% (2013: 97%) ol the Group's borrowings are non-recourse long-term project linance debt secured by fixed and lloating charges 
on the Group's operating wind projects. The remaining borrowings are mortgages secured on the Group's properties and a revolving credit 
lacility. Loans in respect of assets in the course of construction are arranged on a limited recourse basis, restricting Ihe lenders' recourse to 
the assets ol Ihe project company. 

The above figures are presented after deduction of unamortised loan issue costs ol £3,896,000 (2013: £3,725,000) which are being written off 
over the term ol the loans. 

25 Financial commitments 

Group linancial commitments are as lollows: 
Group 

2014 2013 
£'000 £'000 

Wind larm construction costs contracted for but not provided for 
on wind farms to be retained within Ihe Group MM 12,237 

These commitments are financed either by limited recourse bank loans or sell linanced by Ihe RES Group. 

Annual commilmenls for land and buildings (which principally relate to office buildings) under non cancellable leases are shown below. Certain 
operating lease costs are variable in nature and are linked to the performance of wind farms, and are included below at the estimated annual 
amount. 

Land and buildings Other 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
Operating lease expiring: 
One year or less 
Between one and two years 
Between two and live years 
In five years or more 

786 694 30 192 
401 529 359 195 

4/0 937 125 138 
2,140 1,895 

4,264 3,588 514 525 
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2<1 Borrowings 
Group 

2D14 2013 
£'000 £'000 

ISarnSahsiiBp^yable ibyayatjle by as^Wlbwa tits as lollows: 
year oi less . 
one and two . years la Kvo ;.'E;,-!!;, 
and five years i • 

live years or more !!!!« 

17,338 

17,410 

56,189 

128,39/ 

17.330 
.94.718 
43,777 

121,648 

P8?,373 221.364 

were fully drawn at . end and are repayable in non equal instalments over periods up to 20 years. Average interest rate is 5.67% : . • 

the underlying interest rate risk aclively managed through the use ol interest rate swaps. 

totat»Wi 91%S2M3( a7%3: 07%) tlhB1GIOlUpts•bl}IrBWwaaOTB tn^)[^r,BCDlJrsB•^<^l^gitBrm^ proj^ect .linance (dBb)EaBcUlIBdrb^tfixed tand tlloating tchargesecl and lloaling charges 
the Group^^ opBIating.1f:!^ati^g pfojeCtfaiojectS. rla^iniBgt borrowinlgs Kowings moItgagBfe6BCU^Bd••ecUred the Itie p^ope^es pne^1atIBVot^in^^crBdi1^evolving credit 
Loans in respect assets the course of • •. .i are arranged !•; r.;.-.:; ^ iTilf.-ii a limited recourse basis, restricting Ihe lenders' recourse to '.s' S: 
assets ol r, project company. 

above figures are presented after deduction of unamortised loan issue costs ol £3,896,000 (2013: £3,725,000) which are 'ii :TS.;"r'E,CX!: W/rs : a,'S written off ^i:! 

the term ol the • 

commitments ws: J'ui, i •I.'S;::';:? 

linancial commitments are as lollows: 

Group 
2014 2013 

E'OOO £'000 

larm costs contracted for but not provided 

wind farms to be retained Ihe Group Gfru:;:' 
9,783 12,237 

commitments are financed by limited i fe;!:®;' bank loans or ['k Cf linanced ;i i: ;:;i Ihe RES 

commilmenlsifo^ ihmcaiia lor land and (which principally. rBla1B ttot offtce relate to oflicc under. nonCancBllablB•1BasBSl BIB tlabfe leases aio betow^ . cBrtac^•v Certain 
lease costs 'ueiss cufila variable ifibis nature and are to the performance of wind farms, and are included tel 3-a inebfed at the estimated annual 

amount. 

and •;> ami buiul/:us:: 

2014 

£'000 

Other 

2013 2014 2013 

£'000 £'000 COCO 
lease expiring: .. •. .. in •!..; 
year or less 
one and two years "id iWi ysBrs 

two and live years 

five years or more 

786 694 30 192 
401 529 195 359 
837 470 125 138 

2,140 1,895 

4,264 3,5BB 514 525 
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For the year ended 31 October 2014 

26 Cash (low statement 
2014 2013 

E'000 C'OOO 
(a) Analysis ol cash flows (or headings netted In cash (low statement 

Returns on Investments and servicing o( (inance 
Interost rocoived 
Interest paid 

2,638 
(11.157) 

1,933 
(22,359) 

Not cash outflow (rom returns on investments and servicing o( (inance MM (20,426) 

Capital expenditure and financial Investment 
Purchase ol tangible (ixed assets 
Receipts (rom sale o( tangible (ixed assets 
Payments (or investments 
Receipts (rom sale o( investment 
Loans to associates 

(86,856) 
1,924 
(666) 

(53,019) 

(15,000) 
178 

(573) (5.097) 

Net cash outdow (rom capital expenditure and (inancial investment (85,993) (73,116) 

Acquisitions and disposals 
Purchase o( shares in joinl ventures 
Sale o( shares in subsidiary undertakings 
Nol cash balance disposed o( with respect to subsidiary undertakings 
Purchase ol shares In associates 

(1.919) 
19,090 
(4.024) 
(2,000) 

(2.297) 
260,414 
(47,158) 

Not cash outdow (rom acquisitions and disposals 11,147 t "  =  210,959 

Financing 
Repayment o( loans 
New secured loans 

(15,928) 
112,969 

(90,798) 
54,370 

Net cash Inflow 97,041 (36,428) 

Exchange & 
Other 
£000 

(b) Analysis of net debt 
At 1 Nov 2013 

E'000 
Cash flow 

£•000 
At 31 Oct 2014 

£000 

(127,173) Gash at bank and in hand 194,264 489 67,580 

(17,388) 
(203,996) 

(350) Loans due within one year 
Loans due alter one year 

408 (17,330) 
(265,044) (96,691) 35,643 

(224,214) 36,540 (27,120) (214,794) 

Major non-cash transactions 
The analysis o( movements in net debt shown above includes Production Tax Credits and Capital Allowances surrendered to tax equity 
partners ol 2014: E3.8m (2013: f:9.6m). 
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26 {tw«htttt9w<statQmenl 
2014 2013 

fOOO C'OOO 
(a) AlKrtjbnpottoSl^iWinssiteW^Bdings netled In fsWPWWSTiilement 

HelnrMiMrtnvestnnenls md'ismfMllntffinance 
Iroownidocfiivod 
IP»j!(osl paid 

2,638 

(11,157) 
1,933 

(22,359) 

MafUJ«flflSWf((Wlf«WW».»f\iiW¥SWentSenU: SSfMSirac^iiiiVSnfifence (0,519) (20,426) 

@iHf)1MftMK)fln<Mi4!W0^ml financial Investment 
KJIitangibta (iMd.^ftets. r:d assets 
Kfaw-^ffrtiftnaiMfifiiwi^efeed assets 
fCJiytnwssmsntsivuaimeiiis 
Krow^ffrtrtnYSStmfflhveslmenls 
itoiiassofliatss-iciales 

(86,056) 
1,924 
(666) 

(53,019) 

(15,000) 
178 

(573) (5,097) 

Mash.«lW«YrllfOfnlOTniM||SWI^il^WiRW!i(«?aP(!iftl|WYSIs*Wn)((iienl (85,993) (73,116) 

And|»«8(«e»(s and disposals 
WistliBree trt shares in jMSntyrffSures 
SiSteiiaKstiinisyiiisidWwaiw^Oftlstogaidncih; 

l5HS®OSSdiW(yHh<!^SPSHtitp;S(M>siif'<SifiRnJiM(?)<iflaSertaklngs 
laii sha^s in assoeiat^Bassociates 

(1.919) 

19,090 
(4,024) 
(2,000) 

(2,297) 
260,414 
(47,158) 

top^n^WflytflwrniasflgisttlflSffiantl fjispfl^qtesals 11,147 210,959 

Financing 
ntyntyMem of loans 
[SPftufe<J leans oar is 

(15,928) 

112.969 
(90,798) 

54,370 

ttosbdnflowllow 97,041 (36.426) 

Achange & 
Olher 
srooo 

(b) /oi net debt f net debt 
(Jtefh How 

C'OOO 
AliWflCfeon 

E'000 
fltt*)NaW5013 

£'000 

(127,173) 194,264 at bank andSntiand: hand 489 67,580 

(350) 

(96,691) 

(17,388) 
(203,995) 

408 (17,330) 
(265,044) 

due within one year:' y,:,;! 

duaialter onfeyearm year 35,643 

(224,214) (27,120) 36,540 (214,794) 

Moiucasbilreiisaititnsisactlons 
Idnaiysislysis ol nwvements in net debt shown fiftStMdsscludes ffiSSuclion Tax CS^Iils and Capital Allowances surrendered to tax equity 
(OiiBOM; ol 2014: l(20ta(!?a6m)r9.Rm) 
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27 Retirement benefits 

Renewable Energy Systems Limited and Renewable Energy Systems UK & Ireland Limited (both Group companies) are participating 
employers in the delined benefits section of the Sir Robert McAlpine Limited Staff Pension and Life Assurance Scheme ("the Scheme"). The 
assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of the Group. The pension cost relating to the Scheme is assessed in accordance with 
the advice of an oxternal, qualified actuary using the projecled unit method. The defined benefits section o( the Scheme is closed to new 
entrants and under the projected unit method fhe current service cost will increase as the members approach retirement. 

Following fhe demerger from tiie SRM group in 2009, the Group is required to disclose the information shown below, In relation to its 
membership of the Scheme. The amounts disclosed relate to the Scheme and these disclosures are also included in the annual report and 
financial statements of Newarthill Limited, the Scheme's principal employer, copies of which ate publicly available. Newarlhill Limited's 
consolidated annual report and financial statements also include the full FRS 17 balance and associated annual charges and credits, including 
the impact on deferred taxation. These disclosures show the scheme to have a net delicit of E39.8m at 31 October 2014 (2013 deficit: 
£30.1 m). after deducting amounts attributable to members, and before deducting deferred tax. As the assets and liabilities of the Scheme 
cannot be separately identified between different participating companies within the Scheme, tiie Group continues to account lor the Scheme 
as il it were a defined contribution scheme. Costs incurred by the Group lor the year were £407,000 (2013: f;392,000) and there were no 
amounts outstanding by way of amounts owing or outstanding commitments. 

RES On Site Limited. PV Systems Limited and RES Advisory Limited, (all Group companies), together with the Group companies noted iti the 
preceding paragraph, are contributing employers of the delined contribution section ol the Scheme, whereby employee contributions are 
matched by company contributions. During the year the cost was £1,428,000 (2013: £1,049,000) and all such costs are expensed as incurred. 
At the year end there were £73,000 ol contributions deducted relating to amounts deducted from payroll but yet to be paid over to the pension 
scheme. 

The company's overseas subsidiaries also operate local delined contribution schemes, whereby employee contributions are matched by 
company contributions. During the year the cost was £2.052,000 (2013: £1,679,000) and all such costs were expensed as incurred. At the 
year end there were no contributions deducted but not yet paid over to the pension scheme. 

28 Derivatives not included at fair value 

At the balance sheet date the company has the following open derivatives that were not included in the accounts at fair value: 

2014 2013 
C'OOO C'OOO 

Fair value of derivatives; 
(a) Loss on currency liedge contracts 
(b) Loss on interest rate swaps 

(355) 
(15.139) (8,018) 

(15.494) (8,010) 

29 Contingent liabilities 

There were contingent liabilities in respect ol guarantees and ordinary contract performance bonds given on construction activities in the 
normal course ol business, The Group does not expect these to result in material costs in the future. 
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financial slalements ol Newarthiil Limited, the Scheitie's principal employer, copies of which are publicly available. Newarliiili Limiled's 
annuai i report and ifinanciai statements iaisoiineiude the fui FRSide the lull ms baisnce and afifocjafsdi annual iciijaraes snd s^fiBi^Sei:nciuflinaidincJ 

i .  , disciosures , net . deficit: , 
after amounts ; . . deferred MatiMmes Scheme , u., 

be separately i between different participating within Scheme, Group continues to tor Scheme 
ii ; i( a Sfs contribution Costs by lor (2013: there : no 
outstanding ibKiwayiofiamwMpts owina ori owing or 001^1^9^800101110^19. 

On Site Limited. PV Systems Limited RES Advisory Limited, (all Group companies), together the compames noted 
paragrapln, of O1 , , , 
by company contributions. During the year cost was (2013: ELMS,00^ and ^ such costs expensed as incurred. 
the end there were ol contributions deducted relating to amounts deducted from but yet loe paW over to pension j,.,,-

scheme. 

contribution whereby 

contributions. ribi'ikm;!- "•liliilt; year esi icost osS £2.052,000 > (ifin £1,679,000) and such were i,cEi B ;as • 
end there li-n ;; no contributions deducted but not yet paid over to the pension scheme. 

not included at value 

the balance sheet date company has the following open derivatives tliat TOre not mcm^ m tlie accounts at value: 

2014 2013 
£'000 £000 

value of derivatives; vnS; 

Loss on currency liedge contracts „:tH 

Loss on interest rate swaps aps 
(355) 

(15,139) (8,018) 

(15.434) ma 
liabilities 

1 i-r:ui 'contingent -igpni |in ^]iaos ir rsspecE oi ;and contract bonds on 
course ol business, The Groupi daes inot iexpeat these eel lliosi iresult in iraaterial icosts in the futme, 0, 
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30 Related parly transactions 

Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited has taken advantage of the exemption which is conferred by FRS 8 "Related Party Disclosures" 
that allows it not to disclose transactions with 100% or more Group undertakings. At the year end date the following balances with related 
parties wore outstanding: 

Related party Relationship Balance Amount 
2014 2013 

£'000 E'000 

Sir Robert McAlpine Limited 
Sir Robert McAlpine Limited 

Entity under common control Trading balance 
Entity under common control Trading balance 

(59) 
11 12 

The loan and trading balances noted above are included in debtors (note 15) and creditors (note 18), The joint venture loan is included in 
interest payable. During the year the company purchased services in the ordinary course of business from entilies under common control 
totalling 114,493,000 (2013: C5,5 I7,000). 

31 Ultimate controlling parly 

The ultimate controlling parly of the company is The McAlpine Partnership Trust, of which two Trustees are also directors of the company, 
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llial allows it not IWithacliQns with HTB0/.! or GroUpGroup undertakings. At the year date dale l!o^owiBg/ing with nces with related 
wore outstanding: 

BSrtysd party Relationship Balance Amount 
2014 2013 

£'000 £'000 

under common control balance ; , , 
under contro| , ba|ance 

«o»6jtjMcA^Ae Limited ited 
Robert McAlpine Limited 

.oan and tb^|B^cesri!ance5 iab^vSal)ov<i ilncl^d dad debto!^i rs (note W^and creditors (note The i!i^ntuEelu^(!l|^an Is ilVcluded in 
year eaf i/if; ';purchased in • course ; enti|ies common 

114,493,000 (2013: C5,5 

(59) 
12 11 
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ultimate controlling parly of the company Tlie McAlpme Partnership Trust of two Trustees are also directors of company, 
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32 Subsidiary undertakings 

The (oilowing represent the principal subsidiaries as at 31 October 2014, the majority of which are involved in the development and 
construction ol wind larms or the production and sale of wind generated electricity. The proportion of voting rights held by the Group is the 
same as the proportion of shares hold. 

Company name Country ol 
incorporation 

Holding 
% 

Direct subsidiary undertakings 

Renewable Energy Systems Limited 
RES Enterprises Limited 

UK 100% 
100% UK 

Indirect subsidiary undertakings 

Development and construction subsidiaries: 

Renewable Energy Systems Construction Limited 
Renewable Energy Systems UK & Ireland Limited 
RES B9 (Nl Offshore Wind) Ltd 
Eole RES s.a. 
RES M6diterran6e s.a.s. 
RES Italia 
RES Anatolia 
NV Nordisk Vindkralt AB (formerly RES Skandinavien AB) 
Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc. 
Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc. 
RES Australia Pty Limited 
RES Chile SpA 
Renewable Energy Systems Southern Africa (Pty) Limited 
Cayman Land Partners Ltd 

UK 100% 
100% UK 

UK 80% 
France 
France 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

Italy 
Turkey 
Sweden 
USA 
Canada 
Australia 
Republic ol Chile 
South Alrica 
Cayman Islands 

Operating wind farm subsidiaries and wind larms under construction: 

RES-GEN Limited 
Dylfryn Brodyn Limited 
Four Burrows Limited 
Jack Lane Energy Limited 
Woolley Hill Electrical Energy Limited 
Wryde Croft Wind Farm Limited 

UK 100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

UK 
UK 
UK 
UK 
UK 

Cark Limited 
Taurbeg Limited 
CEPE du Souleilla s.a.r.l. 
CEPE du Pays de Saint Seine s.a.r.1. 
CEPE de La Salesse s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Marsanne s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Grand Bois s.a.r.l. 
Whirlwind Wind LLC 
Hackberry Wind LLC 

Republic ol Ireland 
Republic ol Ireland 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

USA 
USA 
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Undertakings mln kiiikiqi: 

The lollowi!ig represent the principal subsidiaries as at 31 October 2014, the majority of which are involved In the development and 
otsnstruclion ot larmfe Snrms or produotlbn Hon sale nale ol ge^eratBd-srated eleclrlcity. proportioin Ofon o( rights rights by id by GoUp oup the Sie 
as the proportion of shares hold. 

ot S:': 

incorporation 
name s.iiiy iiii'ifi; Holding 

% 

subsidiary sU.n!dB^taking^5s i tatdnqs 

Energy Systems Limited J 

Enterprises Limited • 
UK 100% 

100% UK 

subsidiary undertakings ;®rtsjW"ig3 

and construction subsidiaries: 

Energy Systems Construction Limited 
Energy Systems UK & . Limited 
B9 (Nl Offshore Wind) Ltd 
RES s.a. 
MSditerran6e s.a.s. 
Italia 
Anatolia 

UK 100% 
100% UK 

UK 80% 
France 
France 
ol Chile 
Alrica 
Islands 
USA 
Canada 
Australia 
Republic of Chile 
Soutli Alrica 
Cayman Islands 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

Nordisk Vindkralt (formerly RES Skandinavien AB) 
Energy Systems Americas Inc. 
BSwrg^yrSystebsidCaiSfdannCwina larms sunder construction: 
Australia Pty Limited 
OWMsSlpA i npA 
Bnedgy ajmrttertssSouthern sAfrica s (Pty) s Limited (Pty) Limited 
BttJUco^a-timri^d tnora Ltd 
Lane Energy Limited 
Hill Electrical Energy Limited 
Croft Wind Farm Limited 
RES GEN Limited 
Dyflryn Brodyn Limited 
Limited Uiitee 
Limited 
du Souleilla s.a.r.l. 
du Pays de Saint Seine s.a.r.1. 
de La Salesse s.a.r.l. 
de Marsanne s.a.r.l. 
de Grand Bois s.a.r.l. 
Wind LLC 
Wind LLC 
CEPE du Pays de Saint Seine s.a.r.1. 
CEPE de La Salesse s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Marsanne s.a.r.l. 
CEPE de Grand Bois s.a.r.l. 
Whirlwind Wind LLC 
Hackberry Wind LLC 

UK 100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

UK 
ol Ireland 
ol Ireland 
UK 
UK 

Republic ol Ireland 
Republic ol Ireland 
France 
France 
France 
France 
France 
USA 
USA 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
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